NORTONVILLE, KANSAS
A CENTURY OF FRIENDS
OLD and NEW



Congratulations

On Your Ist 100 Years!
HAPPY TO SERVE THIS FARMING COMMUNITY

EARLY 1900 GRAIN ELEVATOR FARMERS SUPPLY INC. 1973

H.W. Skinner, Propristor - EM. McAtes, Manager Robert Schrick and Lindsll Noiting, Managers

TEEPHONE 8862940
HEW NOLLAND Nertonvilia, Kansas 66040
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Happy 100th
Anniversary, Nortonville

Ve Hove Served Az Your IHC Dealer For Over 40 Yeurs,




THE WHITE ITOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 21, 1973

TO THE PEOPLE OF NORTONVILLE, KANSAS

The observance of your one hundredth anniversary
ig an occasion of deep pride for you as well as
our nation.

As one who also grew up in a stall town, I know
the love each of you rmust feel for Nortonville.
We may grow older, but the memories of home-
town warmth and good fellowship keep us young
in spirit and hope. Nortonville's history is in
the best tradition of our American way of life,
and this anniversary gives us a welcome oppor-
tunity to rededicata ourselves to the values and
ideals that keep our people and our nation strong.

1 welcome youtr full partnership in the demanding
tasks we face as a nation, and in the good that

promisee to come from our united offorts.

Congratulations and warm wishes for the future!



)

Many things go Into the birth snd growth of 8 town and
Just as many go into the writing of the history of that town.
Nortonville, like any other small town, consists af more
than just a faw square blocks of woad and bricks and soll,
it consists also af the blood and sweat and tears of hundreds
of individusls.
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Like the rolling prairie from which it was carved Norton-
ville has had its ups and downs, and putting the svents into
the proper descriptive terms has been an almost impossibie
task. Many individuals have contributed pictures, stories and
endless hours of labor toward the making of this bonk; to
them the committer & deeply indebted. Many snecdotes
and pictures had to be omited due to lack of space, for this
we are sorry. No family nor individual has been intentonally
omited, end if we have failed to put sach family and event
in the proper prospective we spolagize.
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Ths committes would like sspecially to nxpress our ap-
preciation to Mr. snd Mrs. LeRoy Weishear who, more than
anyone else, made this book a reality, Without thair pains
taking resasrch, their endlsss hours of labor and their tire-
Inss devotion, this printed history of Nortonville would not
have baen possble,
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Special thanks must be given to the Kandas State His-
torical Saciety for their assistance,
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Dear Friends,

As Mayor of tha City of Nortonvilia it givas me great
pleasure to welcoma you hera to help us calebrate cur
one hundradth birthday. This indeed will be our most
remembered historic evant,

To our visitors, as well a5 our homelolks, | want you
to become & part of this great calebration. Many prople
have spent countless hours planning and prepsring lor
this preat event and 1o all of them | want to say “Thanks,
from tha bottom of my heart,”

| am most grestful to all who financially helped make
this a sucsess and especially to thoss sdvertizers in this
Centennial baok and it is my wish that you would show
your appreciation by purchasing and using their fine
products and services,

It & my sincera desira that you will long ramember

our calebration and comne back to see us sgain,

May God Bless zach one of you,

Sooath & Glosiidesn.

Kenneth E. 'Weishaar
Mayor of Nortonville, Kansas
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INTRODUCTION

Kansas was admitied as a Territary in May, 1854, Jeffar
sunt County was ane of e thirty three original counties
crested by the First Territorial Legistature in July 1865,
Treaties with the Delaware Indisns were signed and the rush
of spttlement started at once. During the year many would-
br settiers selectad claims, ignoring the fact that the lands
Wete not opened to sottiement nor even surveys made.
DQrawkis and Hickory Point were the first settiements of
any nate in Jefferson County.

& portion of this purchase, east of & line batween Runge
18 z1d 19, was sold st public sale 1o highest bidder at
Leavanworth in November, 1856, This line was west of
Nortorwille one mil2, The remainder of the land (west of
said linel was sold at Oxawkie in July 1857,

Previous to lend sales, settiars had no right whatever to
luned which they oocupisd, “Squatter’s rights” was simply a
right by possession and an undersianding that each settler
should be allowed to bid in the land he claimed at its ap-
praised value the day of the sale,

This squatter's right prowed a source of many troubles.
A great deal of bitterness existed hetwren Pro-slavery and
Free-state men and many men claimed cgims by making a
false “foundation' of twigs in 8 square. Inflaticnary prices
csused by speculators, contention a3 to ownesship, and
questions as to what constimgted & sattfament, were typical,

Many wanted to own @ “foundation” just so they could

wote., -

Cangress established mail routes in the summaer of 1854,
One was an old freight roed from Fort Leavenworth to Fort
Riley und enother was from Fort Leavernworth to Valley
Falis

During the years 1856 to 1860 political troubles were
brewing hetween the two parties, with constant strifa,
Blond shad and deaths, Large bands of Proslavary men were
I e coumty and it was ursate tor & Freastate to be alone,
many being killed. These Killars ware called “Border
Ruffians’.

Unril tae year 1860, our area had been prosperous and
had goad crops. It must be remembered that the settiers
were poaor and nad many acts of revenge from opposing
parties, but they were enterprising and industrious. Then
carme e big drouth, For fourteen months no rain fell and
it was all they could do to survive, Soma laft and those
staying had no mesns 0 take them sway. Essteners sant
help of provsions, clothing and seed.

The weritory became 3 State January 29, 1881, The
lorg Civil War retarded the sdvancement of the state. After
the war, the Homestead Act of 1883 gave the settler 160
aures af land, if he would ho'd it fivn years. & later amend-
ment deductad langth of military service from the five yrar
rasdence requirement, angd many ex-soldiers poured into
aur taunty,

This is & summary of our county before the coming of
the railroad and then our town!

'NORTON' TOWNSHIP
JEFFERSON COUNTY

This Townsnip ceatains 39 square miles and is very
irreqular in form =5 (1 was formed fram Narthern and Nerth-
wastarn part of Jefferson Township, and seven square miles
from tho original Delaware Township. This wes dane in
1880 and contains some of the finast farming lend in the
county. Nortonville is the orly town in the Township.

HISTORY OF NORTONVILLE

In the =astem =nd of the interesting spot ol Loght sun
stine invigorating air, happy hames, snd green 2arth called
Kansss, s located the heautiful litte city of Nortanwille. 1t
is in Jeffarson County, NEY of Sec. 30, in township 7.
Range 19 East, nestled up 33ainst the south line of Atchison
Caunty. This is the opening paragraph al G. 'W. Hills story
“Nortonwilia, the Gem of the Plains" publishad in sarly

1900',

According to Masshall, auther of “'Santa Fe built 2
Railroad™ the town of Nortorville was namad for T. L.
Nartan, 8 faverite roadmastor an the crevs buliding the rail
road. A story often told by rullreed men is that he would
park his raifroad cer here on the hill 3t & siding 2nd the 1&rm
“Norten's placa” bacama comman with the workars, thencs
the name of Nortonville ssemag sporoprate,

The original legal safe of this site was from the U. 5.
Government 1o George R, Hines in October 1858 waen he
purchased a patant far 160 acres. As the Atchisen, Topeka
and Santa Fe was pionesred snd mapped toward Atchison,
thay purchased 27.80 geres of right-ofway.

Aldnn Sprar of Boston wha was ona of tha early directors
of the Santa Fe (1870.1894|, purchased the origina! elot
#1d formed the Arkansas Valley Town Company and plot
tad tha village, thers not being a house nearer than ona mile,
The town was ploted in May 1873 with Alden Spesr,
trustes, Tiling tis plot June 1873, Later the Williams, Stiil-
man, end Cottsga additions were plotisd and filed,

The tirst settler was John Tagoart wha arrived in May,
1873, coming from Pardee, Kansas, where he had lived thrae
years. Ho brought with him s small stock of goods, intend
ing to open 3 store. He pitehed & wat, which he occupied
untit & buitding could ba srected, On May 17, he was ap-
pointad postmaster and the postoffice was alo in the tent.
By June his building was erected on Railrosd Street and our
first husiness building opened with & genessl merchandise
business, Later in Septembear, the Depot was built Ly the
radlroad and Mr. Tagoart was appointed the first agent

Fellowing Taggart 1o the settlement vars the lamilies of
Wesley Cummings, B. F. Payne, R. 0. Neely, Olivar Davis
and Samuel Pardes, Dr. R D. Webb and O. W. Babcuck
lived across the county line in Atchison County, During the
yoar the settiement of the country sround 1wn prograssad
rapidly but the town grew lictle. The #ast that the surrcund-
ing country developed mara rapidly than the town has besn
much 10 Nortonville's advantage, #s these settlers were 3
substantial class of farmers and withoul them Nortonvilie
oould not have prospured.
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All summer a school district was desired but there were
not anough votars to legally organize ane, so they waited
until late fall when thay arganized, voted boads, and erected
4 schoolhouse costing $1,500, As soon as it was completed
a term of school commenced with Miss Lucy Gale of Laven-
worth County, the teacher, School Board members were
M. Taggare, Mr. Pardes and Mr, McConnell.

Four swore bulldings were erected in 1873 and grain was
purchased and shipped from this point.

The first dwelling was erectad in the summer of 1873 by
Weslpy Cummings, where the first birth of Nortonville took
place on October 8, 1873, when a son, Clarence Curnmings,
wiss bora to Mr. and Mrs, Cummings. This home is new the
rasidence of Mrs. Frances Clinkenbesrd on Railroad and
Locust streets.

The first death to occur was that of the wife of R. D.
‘Wabb and whose remains wore the first to be interred in the
Nortanville Cemetary.

Mr. J. €. Haines and wife came to Nortonville in 1873,
built the third dwelling, and planted the first trees, as our
1own was virgin prairie void of trees, He purchased the farm
now awned by the Paul Schricks and wes 8 carpenter and
wagon n 3ker,

The Methodist Eplscopal Church was organized in June
1873. The first sermon was presched In the partially com-
pleted dwelling of Wesley Cummings in June 1873. The
Presbytarians, the United Presbyterian Churchs wera also
organized this summer. Nortonville Lodge No. 118 Inde-
pendsnt Order of Oddfel lows was organized in May 1874,

During the year 1874, there wss a perceptible im-
provement in the new town. A number of families
lacated here and there were sbout fifteen buildings erected.
In the sarly part of the yesr there were excallant prospects
for the rapid grawth of the town, when tha grasshopper
invasion arrived like a blizzard, blotting cut the rays of the
sun, and ruined the crops af the farmers in the stata causing
a gloomy prospect for some time. But when other crops
viere @ failure, the happy thought occurred to the farmers
that they could wutilize the heavy crops of wild grass, there-
fore large quantities of hay were put up and all that winter
# numbsr of hay presses were kept busy preparing it for
shipment, There were, during esch of the two succeeding
yesrs, neerfy 3000 tons of baled hay shipped from
Nortonyille, In later years tha business was kept up though
not on 50 large a scale.

The town impraved slowdy during the next year, 1875,
but sfter that it bagan to steadily improve, Thars were few
remerkable events in the history of the town, just a quiet
steady and substantial progress, In June, a scvere wind
storm blew down one or two houses and Killed, Johnnisg,
a son of Dr. J. C. Birdsell.

The Nortonville Christien Church was organized in
1878,

The only factory in 1878, a steam flouring mill was
built, owned and operated by Hart and Worswick. The
mill had two run of buhrs and made a good quality of
flour. This was located on the property now owned by the

Carl Rathart Family,

The roobery of McCerthy and Layson's store in May
1831 attracted almost national notoriety, when the no-
toricus Polk Wells and two others held up the merchant
& he was angaged in closing his business and was putting
his books and money in the safe. The armed bandits took
$1400 in cash and 5200 of the postoffice funds, Mr,
NcCarthy worked hard on the case and followed their
teail through the midwest finding the two, who were
arrested and sentenced.

In February 1882, the schoolhouse built in 1873
bumed down and was replaced with @ larger and more
conyenient structure which cost about $5000,

The inhabitants of Noctonville, were ouwstandingly in-
telligent and possessed high moral standards, which wern
reflected in the town. There wis not & saloon and  the
probabilities were that yeers would pass before such an
pstablishment would be tolerated. Nortorwille had maore
churehes and church goers then eny other town of its
size In the state.

By Juno 1884,  petition was signed by the citizens and
presented to the District Judge, asking for a city charter for
a city of third cless. Charter was granted and the first
alection ordered to take place the first Tuesday in August
1884, at the offics of A. H. Marmaduke. Mr. Marmaduke,
Juhn Seaver, and L. P, King acted as judges of the elaction
and Joel Pantius and M, F. Foster as clerks, and U. S.
Griffin, J. F. Bates and John Anderson comprised the
boerd of canvassers of the votes,

There were two “citizens” tickets in the fleld and the
carps of officers elected were a5 follows: Samus! Pontius,
Mayor; J. B, Brown, Polics Judge; Councilmen, C. C.
McCarthy, L. P. King, E. L. Worswick, K. M. Kelly and
W. T. Eckles.

Owver two miles of brick sidewalks were built inside of
thirty days afwer the city government got into running
order, which adided greatly to the appesrance and con-
wenience of the tawn,

Building was very brisk in the yesr of 1884, the est-
mated amount of $41,000 was spent on business bultdings
and homes. Most of the foundations of the buildings here in
town came from rock quarriad east of town near Crooked
Creek on the Ellerman farm. These rocks wers hauled to
the city by teams of horses and wagons, making many trips
back and forth.

The business interests of the town were represented as
follows:

Ad Perty o . L L General Merchandise
| Zimmerman, . . . . Furniture, Cosl & Grain
Cummings& Co. . . , ., Hardware & Agr, Implement
Bigley & Culver . N . Meat Market
Carty&Teery . . . + . . + + « . . Blacksmith
JohnSeevers , .., , . . ., . - . « - . Barber
D.F.K.Daer . , , ., ., , ., . . Livery Stable
B.F.Payne . ., . . . . . . ., . . .Blacksmith



Lamber: Clark ¢ TR S . .Livery Stabla
A H. Marmaduke. . & . . . . . . . - -Jeweler
Frank Kauffman . . . . . . . . . . Shosmaker
Nrs. 8. E. Scott, Mrs. Love Milliners & Drussmeking
William Scott . v 4 e =+« o+« . Carpanter
My, Churchill =, v+ - . . . TCarpenter
Jones & Pendalton . . . . . . . Carpenter

Conkay & Williams . . . Restaurant & Grocary

Mrs, Woodward Restaurant & Grocery
Mrs. E-King « + « - & .« o« Milliner & Sawing
Or.RD.Webb ., . .  , « « « = Drugs
Frank Whitaker . Hardware & Furniture
MeCarthy & Layson General Merchandise
JohnCarter . -« . 4+ + - - w1 o Livery Stable
LesterCottroll . . .+ .+ w « 4 4 + . .Butcher
Grffin&Son . . . « . . . General Merchangise
Kiddie & Worswick | . Fleuring Mill

Pontius & Wilsen . . v« +« - . Coal & Lumbar
The stock shipping intarests wers rapresented by Campbell
& Co., W. L. Layson, snd John Carter. Thess physicians
were here: Dr. J, M. Kelly, Dr. P. R. Moors, Dr. H. R.
Maxsan, and Dr. B, D. Webb. The hotels were the Com

mercial House, J. B. Brown, proprictor and Dorr Houss,
Mrs, Mary Daorr, proprietor,

Thare wore two cornet bands in the town, and 8 first
class dramatic dub, which presented nothing but the best
plays and atways to crowded houses, There was slso 8
traveling minstret troupe which had its headguarters here.

Eacly |n 1284, the coener bullding, 3 simple tWo-story
frama building facing toward Railroad Street, was dastroyed
by fire, The origing! plotting had thase lots lacing west but
when the awners, W, L. Layson ard C. C. McCarthy re-
placed the site with a brick two-story building, thay turned
It toward Main Street and glio built the next twoestory
steucture, the former bank building now the postoffice.

Another misfortune came on May 11, 1888 when & cyclona
tore away the main corner and demaged the top flaar,
ruining almast the entire stock, The building was 8t once
rebuilt and on August 1, 1886 was completed and staod as
it now stands.

|t was about this time that an uppar story was added 1o the
Hardware Store occupied by F. S. Whitaker. Mr. Whitaker
wsed the first floor for hardware, fara implemants, buggies,
carriages, etc., whils the second floor was stocked with
furniture. This building was purchased by the M
Lodge in 1921.

The Santa Fe Depot was slso tiown from its foundation in
the tornado of 1886, turned completely sround and lelt
across the tracks during this storm. Many homes in tuwn
and dozens of houses and barns in the country sice were
blown away snd damaged by this storm.

Again in May 1887 the town received damags from a tor-
nado but losses were not so great. The residents began 1o
wonder if this was ta be an @énnual oscurrence.

There were numarous relerences to a brick 1sctory heing
in town but in our rasearch there is no established proof of
this, but assuming that there was much construclion 1oirg
on during the 1880 and 1880's and the laying of fwo to

three miles of brick waiks, they could have made bricks
here, for wse in this fargs oroject.

Prossus arrived for the publication af the “Nortonville
News' in May of 1885, published by R, E. Van Metwr.
Thiz was lang our hemetown nevspaper and brings back
many memoriss.

The Bank of Norteoville, organized by John W, Harris,
began business January 1, 1BB6 with 0. W. Babeock as
President. This was located in the buiding later occupied
by H. D, Burdick and S. M. Johnson.

Tha MNortonyills Savings Bunk was opened by business in
the twostory brick building srected by A, J. Parry at the
rear of his store, an Fabruary 14, 1887, with Mr. Perry as
manager 2ad cashizr. In March 1888, John Campoell
gssumed control and business was conducted under the
nama of John Campbell & Co., W. T. Eckles was tellor at
this tirne, In the esrly ningteen hundrads this bark became
the Nortonuille State Bank, with C. C, McCarthy as Prae-
ident, and Jehn Campbell, cashier. This bank later was
called the Exchanga State Bank until it closed n 1930,

Tragady again struck on April 15, 1887 when fire destroyed
five huildings and damaged others. The exact locstion of
this fire has not been pinpointed, &3 details are skatchy,

The Nortonville Chesse Manufacturing Company was or-
gsnized by a group of local stockholders in 1888, with
Joshu Whesler s President, A. J. Parry, O. W. Bshcock,
G. Goddard and R. Maxsan as directors. C, B. Merry was
hired as manager,

A tomato canning factory was completad in 1888 on the
lats behind Mrs. |da Schneidar’s home. The “News” of that
summer reparted the factory expacted 10 commence wark
and wara awaiting the ripsning of the tomstees. & railrosd
car of 42,000 empty cans had arrived and production was
s00n to begin, The factory operated only one season and
was torn down later and the lumber used in the con-
struction of a small home naw ewned by Mis. Schnaider

The next major improvement in our city was the buliding
of tha twostory First National Bank bullding in 1834, on
the southwest corner of Main snd Railroad Strant. This
housed the First National Bank, the postoffice and bakery,
uppers floors being used for office space. This suucture re-
placad a small wood frame building which hed facad toward
Railroad Strest, There are pictures of this development in
this booklat.

The City Fathars and merchants in the community wern
vory proud of their Lwenty-one year old city, and very
grateful for the support of the farmers and resicents of
the surrounding dres. In order to express their thanks, on
the 11th of Septemaer, 1885, they held an “Cld Settiers
Reunion-Atchison and Jofferson Counties.” The story of
this celebration 5 featared In & later story.

The city park was beautified in 1896, when the Santa Fe
Railroad put in wooden walks from the depot ta Main
Strext, designed and 15id cut walks throughout the park,
flower beds, planted trees, 35 there had been nong, and
foncad the park. The 1ewnspeople Suilt the bandstand
this same year, beginning tha era of Nortonvilles histary
for having a heautiful park.



The old depot which had been set back after having been
blown from its foundation and badly damaged in 1885,
was razed and a new modern depot wes built in 1887,

Early in 1906, fire almost clesred the lower block of the
north side of Main Straet, Although there was the tragic
loss of Mr, Meier’s life, the fira took many of the unsightly
buildings, these being replaced soan by larger and better
structures.

In 1808, the City of Nortonville erected a Lrick Opara

the oldest pictures in book. Nete Railroad Streat in the background, E. l: Bur-

dick store on comer. Old Depot and section house in background. Picture tsken in middie

House and City Hall building on Railroad Street so the
citizens could have accomodations for entertsinment and
mustings. The floor wss slanted to sccomodate seating
to 538 the stage and plays. Movies and many entertsinments
weere held there,

This s the story of Nortonvilln for the first years of its
orowth, Many of the facts were taken from Andreps
“History of Kansas” publishad in 1883, the “Nortonville
News,” picturas and word ol mauth. We hops they are as
accurate as possible,
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Grand opening of these businesses in 1885, rebuilt after fire of first stores. No;a c:cnmer~ lamp and that

the hardwears building had but one floor.
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Griffin & Son J. R. Jaffery
Store 1900  Store
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‘Adding 2nd story of Bank building in 1834 From park looking east on Main before 1505
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View of North Park now Farmer's Supply Grand view of Main Street looking east
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EARLY SETTLERS

V. O. Barnas, Farmer and stock raiser, came from Indiany
and Missouri.

Charies Bates, Farmer and stock-raiser, was born and
wducated (n England. Came to Kansas In 1857

J. M, Crobarger, Farmer and stock-1ziser, was one ol the
B5ars nf Jefferson County and had considerable par-
secutions from barder ruttins,

D. S. Curry, Farmer and blacksmith, & native of Indians,
first settied st Winchester and mowed here in 1876.

William Daum, Firm of Payne & Daum, Born in liinois
located in Atchison mexwing here in 1881,

H. J. Eshom, Farmer and stack-raiser, natve of Maryland,
arrived in 1869,

Samue! Farrar, Farmes and stock-raiser, came from illinois
then Mistourl, sattiing here in 1856:

Gaorge Goddard, Farmar and stock-raiser, 8 resident since
1866, near Crooked Creek.

M. M. Hart, Farmer and stock-raiser, native of Pennsylvania,
fought for his fife with bushawackers,

N. C. Hart, Miller engaged in milling business in Nartonville
in 1880,

S, C, Hart, Agent for A, T. & S, F. R, R. since 18B1, san of
M. N. Hart.

R. D. Haskall, Architact, contractor and builder; came to
town about 1880,

1. W. Jones, Contractor and carpenter, came o Kansas in
1876 and engaged in wagon-making and carpenter wark.

John Low, Farmer and stock-aiser, native of Scot'and,
in 1857 settied hera being one of the first setders in his
neichbarhond,

C. €. McCarthy, Merchant and banker, born in Ohio and
came to town in 1878 and purchased an interest in
the genersl store with Mo W. Lo Layson.

William McCoy, Farmer énd stock-raiser, was from Ohio,
located in Kansas 1868,

Or. H. B. Maxsan, Homeeopathic physician, native of Naw
York, arrived in Nartonville in 1880,

J. H. Miller, Farmar coming freen Missouri in 1876,
John Moyer, Farmes, native of Virgiria settiod hare in 1843,

J. R. Olinger, Farmer and stock-raiser, came from lllinais
in wanter nf 1877,

B. F. Payne, Machine shop and blacksmith, came 1o ML
Plepsant then to Nortenvilie, In July 1873, erecting the
second building in tovn,

11

A. ). Perry, Merchant, located in Valley Falis first then in
1879, swarted a gonarat merchandising business,

Frank Ruffner, Farmer, lirst settled in Johnson County and
in 1874, bought a farm near town

John Shughart, Farmar and stock-raiser. Started farming
rarp in 1872

W. K, Stons, Farmer and bresder, jocatad here in 1879,

John Taggart, Marchant, native ol Isle of Man, came o
Kansas in TB66, incating st Pardee thrse years, First sot
tied in Nortenville in May, 1873

Frank W. Trussdell, Dealer in harnesses and saddlery, came
from Atchison and opened his shop in town in fall of 1880,

Danial Webb, Farmer, native of Ohio, purchased land in
1857.

Hiram Webb, Farmer and stock-raiser, slso born in Ohio,
came 10 this araa early in 1888,

J. H. Webi, Farmer and stockrasiser giso from Ohio,
arrived In 1857, remained lor & time then returned.
Father of Bassiz and Alma.

Or. R. D. Wabb, Pionser physician af Nestanuille, came
here in June 1B73.

OLD SETTLERS REUNION

This year’s oczntennial celebeation calis 10 mind 2
similar event af the previous cantry. On September T1,
1895, Norteaville was host to the “0OId Settlers Reunion-
Axchison and Jefferson Caunties',

After 3 summes's planning and a month of hot and dry
weather, the big day arrived, Approximately five thousand
seople flewed inte this oty of less then & thousand pop-
wlation. A train from Atchison brought Senator John
Ingalls, Lt. Governor Falt and othar dignitsries. A train
fram Topeks arrived from Topeka carrying the Governar
and State officials. The committee led the parade, followed
hy the Effinghem Cornet Band, next the dignitaries, and a
long line of marchers, Tha routs of the parsca was from
the dapot narth an Hailroad Straat to o grove of Uess
lomated on property adjoining the city, where the days
activities wera centared.

Ganeral chairman, &, J. Parry opaned the festivities at
11:00 AM., Reverand M, MeAtea offering the invecation,
Thera was & weicome, resporse, and an address by Gov
ernor Marrill. A basket dinner wes held at necon, while the
state officials were entertained at the homes of C. C,
McCarthy and Mayor Standish. The afternoon program
included five-minuts talks oy the old settlers, music and
addresses hy various state officials.

Hera are minuta skerches of a faw of Nartonvilia's
early businessmen:

John W. Harris organized the Bank of Nortonvilla. Business
bagan January 1, 18886, 0. W. Bahcack, president.

John Standish moved into town 'n 1885 and later became
mayor,



D. C. Coon came to Kansas in 1881, farmed 6 years, later
came 1o town and opereted & first-rate photeqraphy studic--
“Made faces for peopis, both beautiful and otherwise™,

H. W. Skinner, & resident since 1B93, operated the Eshom
elevator, and co-oparated with John Campoell in stock
dealings.

C. L. Woolworth in 1893, stocked peaint and wallpaper.

L. F. Rendalph, a high educsted man, formarty of Pardes,
wias 3 state legislator and served hare as mayor, and in 1896
wias aditor of the "News™.

C. C. McCarthy came in 1878 end engsged in general
business, prospersd, despite heavy setbacks by fire, starm,
and burglars. About 1338 he and Mr. Campbeil organized
the Nortonvilin State Bank, He slso became 3 statn

lepislator, and ied several local political offices.

S, A McCay came 1o Nortonyille ‘n 1885 and operatad &
grocery and butcher shap.

A. J. Perry 1aught several years in our school, then went
inte a mercantile business in 1879, He served two torms
a5 mayor and member of the school hosrd, and was a
lawyer and a state lagislator,

Charles Kaufman, a skilled wirdowe-dresser, in 1888 bacama
a partner of AL J, Parry,

F. 8. Whitaker in 1884 operated 3 large hardware business
on Main Strear, and he was on the city council for seversl
yaars.

C. B. Crandall, & danuist, csme to town in 1891 and prac-
ticad in offices over the bank,

Dr..R. D. Webh lozated in Nartonvllle In 1873, starting a
drug-store in 1885, W, D. Groff becsme a partner in 1891,

W. C. Koenig, already an exgerienced baker, in 1892 came
te Nortonville and joined W. F, Eiche in 2 local bakery,

H. D, Burdick started a jewelry business here in 1888.

F. K. Darr in 1881 swrwed & livery business-"'He keeps
gaad horsss for quick travelers™,

5. P. Griffin and son, U. S, Griffin, in about 1878 comhinad
in drugs, groceries and later added dry-qoods.

S. M. Johnson openad 2 music store here in 1890 and was a
music instructor,

The follovang is @ portion of a message printed In the
Souvenir bookiar of 1895, It bears ropeating to us in
thess tumaltucus times:

“OLD SETTLERS,

This reunion brings to your mind wivid recollections,
Here you ware the Ploneers, You buiided better than you
Lnow. You have passed through ordesls of fire and flooo:
through dangers seen, and hesrd and falt. You hsve been
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BRUSHED by the border muffisn, SCORCHED by the
buming prairie, BLASTED by the kKot winds, snd DE-
VOURED by the locusts. Though volumes could be writ-
en, briel words must suffice. If theve be aught In the
doctrine of the “survival of the fittgst”, to you it is &
grand encomium, The FOUR WORDS upon the amblam of
our nobile state teif your history.

PEACE BE WITHIN THY WALLSPROSPERITY WITH-
IN TRY HABITATIONS COMISITTEE

And now in 1973, we find curselves facing new frantiers
In & tenie world. Let us kesp faith with our city's foundars,
loaking to DIVINE PROVIDENCE for guidance and
strength, as they did.

NORTONVILLE AND THE
SANTA FE RAILROAD

The history of Norteaville would not be complete with-
oul that chapter ralating to the railroad, for just 5 the rail-
road was responsible for tha birth of cur town, it also is
pertly responsible for its continued |life. And although he
had no direct connection with Norteaville, indirectly the
man respensible for the town was Cyrus K. Holliday,

Mr. Holliday was a dreamer and = doer, His first dream
after coming to Kansas was to see the state aapitol focated
in Topeka; this dream bazama a reality In 1869. The second
drearn for Cyrus K. Hollidey was for the esteblishiment of a
reilroad 1o follow the Santa Fe Trail from Missourl to Senta
Fe, Naw Mexico. Poisessing boundless energy he almost
single-handadly prepared the charter for the Atchison to
Topeka section and in October 1868 ha witnessed the be-
ainring of the railroad with the turning of the first shovel of
carth st Topeka,

Working from both Togeka and Atchison the 50.46 miles
of track was complatad two vesrs and thras moaths sfter it
was startad and e first train rolled wo the line from Topeks
w Atchison on April 25, 1872, On this lirst trip, an the
highast point between Atchison and Topeks, the saed for
Nortanyille was planted. Sc clossly tied to the railroad is the
history of Nartonville that it is impossible to relate sl the
events, and any omissions are unintantonal.

The original depeot, @ smail ong room all purpose build-
ing, wes lifted from its fourdation by a cycione in 18BB,
turnad around and left on the tacks. It was placed back and
repsired and used for another ten years when tha towims-
people asked tha Santa Fe officials for a new one. Through
the interest of the local people, the Railroad officials ap-
praved the building of a naw madern depot and this was
accomplished in the fail of 1897,

The busy freight service of the Santz Fr had two “Red
Bails"” #nd two locals dsity keeping the wracks well usad, In
addition, at ona time four passergar tralns served cur town
each day, and pzopla came from miles around Lo meat the
train. Records shows that in one waek in 1896 tilty threo
cars laft Nortonvilie loaded with livestock and grain. The
Santa Fe continuad to prosper with it's freight and passen-
ger service and in the lste “Teens” thiee smployees were



naaded to handle the depat businpss, Ronald Varner, & focal
boy still living in Nortonviile, was one of the threa.

Since the Santa Fe owns approximately four hundred
teetof right of way through town and maintain contral over
it. this 1314 has been put to good use. At one time Norton-
ville could hoast of thres parks awned by the railroad, but
in later years the North snd South portions were feasad to
business interasts so only the Middle Park remains. Our
famous park with its fancing, walks and flower gardens was
established Ly the railroad in 1896, Tha city fathers eracted
the famous band stand where for many years focal bands
wiers foeatured, The beauty of our park remaing high in the
memory of our older citizens and they recal! with pride the
many wonderful times they experienced there as children.

A section foreman house was focated dose ta the tracks
in South Park near Locust St. In January 1241 the house
was dismantied and the lumbar used on the Joe Corpstain
farm. Section crews were based here for many years and
generally lived in shacks near the tracks north of tewn, and
fater in converted passenger cars in North Park, Tha Gon-
zales, Vargas snd Delgado families livad there for nearly two
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Cyrus K. Holiday Train

score years until they moved from the scene in 1940, Thus
ended another chapter 'n tha history of Mortonyillo and the
Santa Fe..

The Santa Fe railroad closed its passengar tink with
Nortorvitle on Sat, March 15, 1958 when a special trip was
made over the tracks. This excursion, originating in Topeka,
was qreetad at each tawn along the route by large crowds
rager to board and make the last nostologic run to Archisan
Three generations of the Witby Nichols family descendents
mada tha trip since thair family history weas closzly ted to
the history of the railroad, In the early 1870, tha craws
building the Nichals Station and the station at what is now
Nostonville were boardad at the Wilky Nichols heme and
their son, Parker Nichols would carry lunch 0 the workers.

With the death of tha passenger sarvice another era in
our history with tha railroad was ended, but our story con-
tinues in form of freight servica, Car after car of cattle and
graln, &c more recently fertilizer and walnut logs srrive
from and leave for their destinations. As ir the past the
future of pur town is destinad to ba tiad to the destiny of
the Santa Fe.

Stockyards at Nortonville

Depot—Built in 1897

Train Coming into Depot



View of Main Street looking toward Park about 7810,
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PICTURE STORY OF OUR PARK

Bandstand built in 1896 Canna Bed

BANDSTAND

The first performance in our ity bandstand wes in June
1896, when #n open air concert was held shortly after it
was built. C.W. Kaulman was mayor and the city council
had voted to arect tha structure, and the proud community
began using it immediately.

The following cost list was printed in the Nortonville
Herald Pager of Juna 26;

Lumber bill for bandstand was $67.80.

Mash, Henderson, Slaweter and Sagra donated days work,
rerngining cost was $30.75.

Nalls and pulley for staff §3.70.

MeDarmand donated ball for staff.

Cline & Sharp danated the hauling,

Complets expanses 510225

Amount subscribed & 97.75

S 4.50 balance dus.
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SEVENTH DAY—BAPTIST CHURCH-OLDEST CHURCH IN NORTONVILLE

Seventh Day Baptlst General Conference, 1885

On Oct, 5, 1857, six families of Sevanth Day Bapust
from III. &rrived by wsgan train in Atchison county, Kansas,
One wagon was pulled by a team of oxen. The day after
they arrived the first Sabbath Service was hald, On June 28,
1962 the church ealebrated 3 homecoming end dedicated a
roadside marker {A gift of the late Nanniz Greeley} on the
sitn of that first sarvice, The Marker is locaed scross the
road from the Albert Nolting farm, These six families pro-
cured land and built hames on what was later known as the
Saventh Day Lane. Servicas were held in thelr homes until
the Lane school houss was built in 1865,

The Rev. AAF. Randalph helpad organize the Pardes
Saventh Day Baptist Church on Aug. 14, 1863, The Female
Missionary Association was orgsnized in B8O and later be-
csme the Ladies Missionary Society. The first church was
bullt in 1883 a2nd the name changed to the Nartonville
Seventh Day Baptist Church. The church was located two
miles narth of Nortonuille cn the prasent Anna Kleopper
farm and scross the road from the Lioyd Kleopper farm
buildings. The church cost 52,600. In 1887 the Christisn
Endeavar Society for the young o=ople, was organized, |1
was the 2nd aldest C. E_ in the stet2 of Kansas. A disciplin-

E N i '
beventl Ddy Baptist Churca —
Nortonville

Seventh Day Baptist Town Church
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ary Cammittes was formed in 1880 consisting of 2 bratharn
and 2 sisters. There duties were to admonish and restore in
spirit any member found to be walking disaederly, and to
report 1o the church any case neading special noticz,

In 1897 it was voted to take & weekly collecuon instaad
of the monthly ona taken previously. Individual Communion
servicns were instituted in 1911,

10 1900 the country church was 1ern down snd he pres-
ent building dedicatad in 1902, The parsonage snd horse
barns wers moved to town, by horsa and wagens. Tha mov-
ing was done 50 gently that Mrs. Georoa Hills, the Pastors
wife lived in the parsonage during transit, cooking her meals
and feading the movers,

The Goldes anniversary was observad in 1913, The
Diamgnd anniversary was celebrated during Lester G
Osborns Pasterate in 1938, Four of our young men became
pastors under his leadership. They are Alton and Edgar
Whaslar, Wendall Stephan and Allen Bond. His son Paul,
prasent pastor was ordained in the aast, and served a5 pras-
ident of the S.D0.B. General Conferance in 1972-3 denom-
ingtional honor.

On Aug. 3, 1963 wa celebrated our centennizl with Pas-
tor Leroy Bass as pastor.

At the present time two of aur young paepie are serving
in Christian Service. Phil Osborn i3 with Lightbearers for
Christ headquartering in North Loup, Neb. Karen Osharn
hes been with the Summer Christian Servics Cor. tor sever-
al summers,

Mrs. Maude Burdick i our oldest living member. She
sorvad as church organist and 3 Sabbath-school teachar for
many years. She was owner snd editor of our weekly news-
paper, “The Nortonville News" befare the building burned.
She rasides in the Hospital Annex at Winchester.

NORTONVILLE UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH

The Nortonville United Methedist Church is celebraung
its centennial in the fall of 1973, The sctual date of its birth
is & bit fuzzy. This is tue partly because folks want to
point 1o a building and say, “that’s the church.” The church
celebrated a 75th anniversary in 1956 and that celebeation
was dated from the church's first bullding, But in fact the
church had its start in 1873 beforn it had any building.

When the Sants Fe Railread was built end Nortonville
came into existance, John Taggart erected a store and may-
ed his family 1o the new town. He organized a Sunday
School class which held its first session in the Sants Fe
Depot, September 30, 1873 with thirty members.

Soon the Wesley Cummings' home was opened for ser-
vices andd H.T. Fisner, a Methodist minster from Atehison,
preached the first sermon, The new school building becsmne
tho next site for church meetings. For @ while Union ser-
vices were held at the school where all worshiped together,
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Old Methodist Church

G. W, Dissact was the first pestor and in the fall of 1880
the present church huilding vas sracted. The building cost
abaut S2,000. The charter Tor the church a3 ablained in
MMarch 1880, The dedication servica took place in the van-
ter of 1880 with tha sarmon by John 0, Knox,

In November 1887 Hiram Webo and Cliver Davis sold
property to the church for a parsonsge, This property was
Iater sold and the present lotation was purchased in 1803
for the sum of S950.

In July 1820, the church reosived a beauast from the
estate of John Campbell for $10,000, te be used for foreign
missions. The income from this fund hes been used for
world service aver since.

The needs of the congregation chsnge and under the
quidance of pastor O. W. Tate, a b wias ted
and foundation faid for the church 1o be moved upon (L A
fellowship hall, the kitchan, furnace and fuel room were
completed and Turnsshed during his pastararn.,

Present Church



The Sanctury wes completely redecorated and two largs
heaters wera replaced with a fumace. Many gifts and mem-
orials were qiven befors the church was re-dedicated in the
spring of 1935,

In 1939 the church name was changad from the Metho-
dist Eplscopal to the Methadist Church by sctien of the
Genaral Conference which united the two denominations.

In 1950 the large parsonage was sold and & small bunga-
lowr purchased and moved to [ts new home on a foundation
north of the church building. The parsonage has since baen
modernized and = garage built. In the spring of 1951, the
Rev. Vincent Gennero was the first pestor in the new par-
sonage. During the pastorate of the Rev. Kenneth Starbuck,
3 student.pastar from Baker University, the parsonage was
dedicated.

In the fall of 1953 @ naw and larger furnace was installed
in the church building. That furnace could have been re-
sponsibie for a serious disaster. In the midst of a worship
service smoke pourad out of the registers and pastor Star-
buck could see flames in the front register while the congre-
gation completed singing “Preise God from Whom all bless-
ings flow.” Some of the members grabbed the nearest
treasures and the men dashed to put cut the flames. [t was
a thankful group who gathered in the fellowship hall for the
Christmas program.

The Pastor's that have served include the following: C.B.
Dennison, C.V. Hall, C.E. Nash, N. Geisler, Robert Herten-
stein, Henry Jongena, Fred C. Clark, Francis Buck, J.P.
Groh, and Alice C. Sutton. Pastors serving since the csle-
bration in 1955 include: Kenneth Starbuck, Clarence
Emmaerson, Jos Wallen, Dale Gardner, Albert Elder, Robert
Weldan, Aschie Echols and the Rev. Edward E. Marley,
present pastor,

Most of our pastors have bean student-ministers attend-
ing Seminary in Kansss City and upon gradustion they have
moved on to full-ume work in larger churches. The Rew.
Dale Gardner is presently serving at Baldwin First Church.
During his pastorate the local Presbyterian church was dis
solved and many of its membars we have welcomed into our
fellowship, There are 153 members on the church roll st
present.

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

The Preshyterian Church of Nortonville was organized
March 17, 1876 by Reverend Timothy Hill and Reverend
H. L. Lewls with twenty-nine charter members. The first
pastor was Aaverend St. John.

In 1877 & church building was erected, This was the first
church built in Nortonwille and the church had held ser-
vices in the Santa Fe Depot before bullding their own
building, For a time this church was ued by all religious
bodies.

It was decided in March 1884 1o build a larger bullding,
which wss dedicated May 17, 1886. The building was
36 feet by 60 by 18 with a cost of $3379.70.

On Septombar 8, 1807 the United Presbyterians joined
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Prasbyterian Church

the Presbyterisns in their church and worshiped with them
until it was dissolved.

A painting done by Reverend Redhares will be ra-
memberad by those who sttended services thers through
the yaars.

In 1863 the church disbanded, due to a waning con-
gregation and the edifice was torn down in 1964,

Both Reverend Ira Faurot who resides in Nortonville,
and Reverend Dennison of Sequine, Texas are former
pastors who sarved the church during its existance,

NORTONVILLE-PLEASANT GROVE
CHRISTIAN CHURCH

The Nortonville Christian Church was organized in 1880
and the ¢hurch building was dedicated in 1884,

Land for the sitx was donated by Ida Smith's grand-
father, George W. Willisms, whao at that ime owned 21l the
present town sito west of the railroad.

Families prominent in the garly church, just to mention
a few, were: John Standish, John Stockwell, James
Locklin, Mrs. Gladfefter, S, N, Johnson, the Bates's,
A, J. White, A. O. Hensan, the Robinsons, and many othars,

In 1948 the Nortonville Christian Church 8nd the
Plegsant Grove Christian Church united &nd the name was
then changed to The Nortonville-Pleasant Grove Christisn
Church, Nortonvilla, Kansas. The Plessant Grove Christian
Church was arganized in 1882 st the Noffsinger school



house with Parger Butler and L. D. Cook in charga, The
church building locsted theee miles south of Effingnam
was dedicated i 1883, Land for the building and cemeiecy
was donated by Jecob Graves.

Alter the congregations united the Pleasant Grove
churchbuilding was sold @nd & new house ol worship
was grected in Nortorwille, The new building was den
Icated Seprember 18, 1948 with = full house including
many  Tormer members aad  visitors Trom neighbor ng
churches.

»~ 4 3 T .
Pleasant Grove Christian Church

Miss Adeline Balf was ministar at that time. The Eldurs
were: Lloyd Martin, Elsha Robirson, Raymond Hanry,
Ay Elesman, John Cowley, and James Henry. The
deacors were: Albart Ellgrman. Daazsld Tash, Jim Flory,
Clarence Flory, Melvin Hank, Donald Cowley, Orville
Bryant, Guy Chester, Ernsst Congrove, Bert Mayor, Dal-
burt Jarvis arxd Rolly Fresland.,

Some who have entered the ministry Trom the o
corgregstions are Fred Wison, Roy Stockwell, Ralph
Hamon, Arthur Bell, Claude Haskell and Willis Schnellg,
Frank Mallory, and Frank Hay, Melvin Duncan, Jim
Bates and Will Fiskar.
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The minister &t the prasent time is W, Keith Shrum,
The church fas an aclive ladies group which dees consider-

oie MiEsion work,

New Christian Church

ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC CHURCH

During the faunding and early building of Nortonville
this locslity had sbout 30 Catholic families where the
nearest place of worship was Corpus Christi Church at
Mooney Creelc, In 1891 with the aid of the pastor, Father
Wallesar, an acre of ground was purchased for $601.74 in
the northeast pert of town, and constiuction of & frame
church, 70 by 32 faet at 2 cost of $1,000 was wilt.

Among families then attending weore Joa and John
O'Brien, Tom Corpstein, Rarnard Schneider, Jehn Millar,
Henry & Stophan Meier, Barnard Domann, John Burns,
James McNamara, Andrew Horton, John Keoswen, Joe
Diddle, and Ben, Joseph, Peter, and John Weisnaar,

Because they built tha church, Joseph Didde and Josaph
Weishaar were allowed 1o name the church, WMr. Didde
donated the ball, which was purchased from the Pardee,
Karsus town hall, Mr, Weishaor donated o statue of St.
Joseph.

Burials had bean made at Moonay Creek, but in 1894
two acred were purchased Trom Peter Weishaar @ hall mile
exmt of church and Mrs. Josaph Didda was the first one
baried in this crmatary,

Tha first pastor was Father Miche! (1884} and he served
e mission of Meriden. For 23 years Meriden was 3 mission
to St1. Josaph, Father Freisburg succeeded him, followed by
Father Schmickler, Father John Weizer, Father Downey
and Father Elast. In the middle al 1905 cume Futher
Goldman who saw the necessity for a parochial school,
added snother room to St Joseph's hall and obtained
tha Benedictine Sistars as teachers and built them a home.

In 1917 Father Budreau arrived snd bad the Meriden
mission attached to Valley Falls, He started interest in a
now church and after 12 years Father Riech succeaded him



Old St. Joseph’s Church 1892

and rouzed the parishioners to build 8 new church.

The new church was dadicated April 22, 19317, having a
seating copacity of 300 persons, at a cost of §25,000, all
comman lsbor having been donated by members of the
parish.

Reverend Leo Herken remeinad as pastor from 1939 o
1857. During this span of years the notable schievement
was the bulding of St. Jonseph Grade School In 1857, In
September of 1957 Reverend Thomas Clune bacame pastor
remaining untl 1967, During these 10 years another step
forward was made with the construction ol a new rectory
in 1963, costing nearly 356,000, The parish purchased the
bell from the Prasbyterizn Church as it was being razed and
replaced the old beall in the beffry.

Father Edward Roberts was the next and currént pastor
arriving in Septenber of 1967 The princigsl activity
dguring this time has been the retiring of the debt and
making an #ll.out silort to maintsin the Catholic school,

The parish is blessed with many vocations to the
religious life: Fathar Georga Bertals, his sister, Sister Jaan
Marie Bertals, Sister Joanne Meir; Sister Lusllen Rogars;
Sister Rosemary Sertels, Sister Mary Rae Schrick, and
Sister Donna Jean Hensan. Bishop Mathias Schmidt also
was a panshioner in garly years of his lite. Sister Rita Louise
and Sister Joan Tharese Cunningham also entered the re-
liginus life:

St Joseph Altar Scciety 5 very active in pacish and
school work and nalpirg with finances. [he young pecole's
organizavon isthe C. Y. O,
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St. Joseph's Church

The population of the parish is now 450 ard there are
100 students in school. At present wie have two boys
studying at Our Sevicur of the World Seminary in Kansas
City, They are Michge! Weishaar, son of Mr. and Mrs. Paul
Weishsar and Timothy Stutz son of Mr. and Mrs. Howard:
Stutz.

HISTORICAL SKETCH OF ST. MATTHEWS
LUTHERAN CHURCH

The beginning of Lutheranism in the vicinity nf Norton
yille, Kansas, dates back 1o the warly 1800' and Luthersn
services wern conducted by Pastors from Topaka, Atchison
and Potter, Kansas. Regular services were conducted once
month in 1866, Then ca Fabruary 12, 1897, S1. Matthews
Evangelical Lutheran Church was organized in the Washing-
ton School House, A constitutian was adapted and signed
by the follovrng men: Fred Niemann, Henry Nieman, Karl
Nieman, Carl Lange, Sr., Carl Lange, Jr., Gaorge Zieglor,
Chris Klospper and William Wehkirg, Sr.

For the fust thiee yaars &fter itz organ-zation, the Con-
gragation worshipped in the Washington School House. In
1900 the first chureh building was arected two miles east
and ane mile north of Nortosville, st a cost nf $7,081 60,
and was dadicated tha same yaar. & parsonane was built
nine years later at a cost af S1.400.00

In 1833 i1 was resolvad 10 re'ocatz in Nortonville, Real
astatn was purchased on the cornar of Lafayetta and Elm



German Lutheran Church

Swreets. Tha church building was completed and  wes
dedicated on the 28th day of January 1934, The cost of
the building was S4 860.23, with many hours of labor
donatad by the mambars of the church. Likewise much of
the furnishings of the interior were qivan & memorials or
gifts by individuals and arganizations, In 1942 5 parsanagn
was purchased that wes used until the pressnt parscasge
was builtin 1954,

During the years 1935 through 1949, St. Matthews'
Pastor alsa served St. Paul Evangelical Lutheran Church gt
Effingham. From 1935 1o 1844 a Christian Qay School
was conducted by St. Matthews. The following served as
teachers: Miss Olga Kroager, Miss Salma Jones, Miss Matilda
Lutz, Miss Edns Hauer, Miss Myreda Warneke, Miss Mary
Alton and Miss Ema Dittmar,

The congregation continued to grow over the years and
on August 3, 1969, ground was broken for the present
building arct the cornarstone was laid Octeber 26, 1969,
The naw structure, designad by Leo Martell snd Associates
of Kansas City, was constructed by Ksaz Canstruction
Company of Leavenworth. Dedication servicss weare held
on April S, 1970, The pews, wltar, pulpit, lectern and
baptismal foat fram the old church are usad in the new
bullding.

The cungregation cansisted of 19 communicant mem-
bers at the tme i1 was orgunized. Today it has @ member
ship af 265 souls, 175 communicants and 45 voung mem-
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bers. Records show a tosl of 303 baptisms, 31/ cenfirm-
ations, 107 marrianss sra 88 hurials,

Tre followsng Pastors served cuting the periods as fisted:
Raverend E. Polster (1897-1004}, Revarend 1 J. Timken
11905-1908), Arverend G. W, Ruh' (191041812}, Raverend
G, Waolf 11913died in 1913}, Raverand G, Jung 11914 diad
January 15, 1926), Revarend E. F. Guenthar {1926-1829),
Reverend George Kettner (1930.1942), Reverend 8. M.
Lommers 11842-1948), Raverand Theodere Schmidgt |19
S0-18621, Aeverand K. Jusngel |1953-10661, Reverend E.
Witms {1956-19591, Revarend R, A, Brammer {1961-19651,
Reverend Michaal M, Koberg 11987 until his death in Dec-
omber 19711, Rueverend Jerry M. Koshierg wae instalied
July 8, 1872,

Nortonville Lutheran 1970

THE STORY OF OUR SCHOOL
IN NORTONVILLE

Cur first school, & grade schoc!-constructad axactly ona
hundrad years ago in 1873 was a far cry from the coe we
have today. 1t was 8 one-room bullding, wood of course,
and the price of construction was $1500,00

It opened in the fall of 1873, with sixtesn scholars and
with Miss Lucy Gale of Leavenworth as the first teacher.

Quite naturslly, 85 the own grew mMore space was
nesdud and there was an addition edded 1o the school. This
building, the origingl plus the addition was destroyed by
fire in April of 1883,

The tiust mult-roomed schoal was eracted, following
the fire of 1883, Iz was a two-story four room bailding
with a three yaar coursa-high school designed for collage
baund studants,

Principal of this new schoo! was Mr. Jamas Faster and
tha first graduating class of Neorstonville High Schoo! was



Nortonville High School 1883

in 1887, The cisss members warc-Anna Webb, Alica
Maris, Ira Maxson, Ide Perry, Mary Willey, and Williarn
Curry with Professor T, M. Fertig as Principal.

To this buildirg a two room additlon was constructad
on the south side about three years fater in roughly 1890,

In keeping rapid pece with the rapid progress of time
and grawth of cur fair city, & new brick building was
wected in 1913, Adding to the already modern cur-
ficulm-naw coursss in Commercial and Normal Training
vaore hoing offerad. This bullding did not have 8 gym and
as many will remember-Baskethalla major sport, was
pleyed in 8 largs room sbove the corner storn bailding.
Some excellent team: playved for the shonl during thess
yeurs that went far in Tournament Play. & Gym wss bullt
2ast of the bullding in 1925, and olaying besketball became
amore pleasant task.

Brick School 1913

The building that was corstrocted 'n 1913 was con-
demped in 1935 s in the depths of the Great Dapression
a difficult decision faced the Board ol Educeticn and the
peoplk of MNestonville, The Question: Shauld we build a
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Old Gymnasium

new building? W. P. A. funds were available bul needed
some matching funds. Alter = vigorcus campsign--the
dacision to present the progesal o the people svolved and
In tha efaction that followad-hard fougnt on both sides—it
was voted 1o build the new building by 15 votes! 164 for
to 149 agairst.

Soin the summar of 1235 the ole building was razed and
the neve one started. The Job facing the Board was tinding
spaos for classes during construction, Classes were held in
the old Legion Hall-churches, offica buitdings and, yes,--

Present School

some wers held in private hames. This s the ouilding that
we have tozay with modifications in 1952 ard 20 addition
ir 1963 of 2 shop are music room back of the main build
rg.

Nortoaville Rural High Schoct torm ol schaal admins:
tratian was vored in, in 1949 and added mare area to the
district, Transportatian and lunch programs wers skind ardd



In 1964 unification with the Winchester Districts was voted
in and Nortorwille District 85 J10 and A.H.5. 102 te-
cama & part of Unified Schogl District 339 as it stands 1o-
day with schoals in Winchester amd in Nartonville,

NORTONVILLE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI

Nortorwille High School Alumni Assaciation bas met this
May, 1973 far its B5th meeting. The fist get-togethars ware
meetings and socia' gatherings with light refrashmants ser-
ved. The initiations of the news members were alvesys feared,
The practics of o beanaust was started in 1921 and this has

bacoms & tavorlte plan.

Many people need to be thanked for keeping the Alumni
Assn. tegether but a few whe have given an sl out elfort are
Bertha Weishaas, Harriat Whitaker, Esther Vincent, Edith
Laater, Elvin Nieman and many more.

Elvin Nigman has a perfent attendance record having ét-
tended 48 Alumni meetings sinee his aradustion from High
School. Berths Weishaar and Harriet Whitaker have ssch
missad just one sinca thair graduation and thesa records are
something to be proud of.

1907-8 7th & 8th Grades
23



Schoolroom scene in the teens

ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC SCHOOL

The first St. Joseph Catholic School was 8 two-room
frame bullding housirg eight grades. It was opened in 1815
after Father W. L. Goldman secured the Benedictine Sisters
a5 teachers and had 3 hams built for them,

By 1950 the oid school had become cutdated and over-
crowdead o the parsh gave an all out effort undar the lead
ership of Fathar Leo Herken and built the nave axpansive
structure more in tune of our times, et a cost of $150,000.
It is of brick, firepeoof construction, included four large
classraams, library, cafetaria and kitchen facilities, & requ-
tar sized gym and hall comixnation with a lame stage are
used by schoel children and parsh functions. The school s
staffed by two Benedictine nuns and two lay teachers with
an enroliment of 100 chifdren.

St. Joseph Old Schoal

AR -

St. Jaseph New Schoal
24



SOME OF THE RURAL SCHOOLS

Seventh Day Lane School House No. 42 School Flora Mihm, Teacher
25



HARDWARE STORE

F. 5. Whitaker fongtime resident and businessman with
his brother<indaw, Robert Clingan, operated this hard-
wars business from 1884 untll 1910, The first floor was for
hardware, farm implements, buggiss, carrisges, etc., while
the second ficor was stocked with fumiture, There was 2

large eievatar running from the bssement to the second
floor. Mr. Whitsker farmed and was Norton Township
assessor for 22 years before retiring, This Ieading citizen
served on city council, was mayor and a lesder of our city,

F. 5. Whitaker & Bob Clingan Hardwere

ELEVATOR

Erectad in 1876 by William Johannes, poveer was gener-
ated by the wind. Regan brothers operated the mill for
some time and then the Douglass Grain company purchased
it in 1918 and operated it until 1930 when it was sold to
Joe Corpstein. Charles Schnelle was manager for 12 years
and then leased it one year, January 1, 1943, C. J. Chmid-
ling becama the manager. This elevator served an extensive
area. Besides purchasing grain the company handled coal,
feed, and fertilizers.




COLD STORAGE

This cold storage plant was built by E. K. Surdick arsd
Q. J. Muncy sbout 1882, located on the comer lot suros
fram the lurnber yard to the south. Later they sold their
interests to Mr. E. M. Glaspey and E. L. Thomas who later
was sole pragrigtor. The building was specicus and the gy

room held 2,500 cases, sach case nolding 60 dozen eqpe
Thase oges were sometimes stored for 8s long 2s Six meaths.
This war s well rememberes business for the pzople living
in the 1890% snd 1900%. The old sold storage was razed in
1938

Putting up ice for storage 1o be used later at Cold Storage Plant. This scene was at the Haines pond south-

west of town.
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BLACKSMITHING

The first blacksmith shoo in Nortonville was started by
Ben Payne, & first settler in town. The village blacksmith
was 3 neosssary business in the sarly days, because wagons,
othar vehicles, and implements ware huilt in the local shoo.
Horse shoes ware maxde and even plow lays were made from
lay st=el, which came in long flat bars, The biacksmith
would cut these bars into suitable lengths, heat and ham-
mar them by hand until they would fit the plow. Skill,
ingenuity and judgment counted to mske s goad black-
smith and they prided thamselves on & job well done,

Bob Msyers built tha brick shop located on Front Street
next to the Thomas cold storage plant. W. T. Vamer first
worked for him snd later purchasad the blacksmith shop
around 1893, working there many yesrs untl he sold it to
Victor Palmburg, Edoar Harvey took owver from Paimburg
running it for sbout ten yesrs. Leanard Noll then ourchased

the shop, working nearly eleven years at the trade when ill
health forced him to ratre, ending an era of blacksmith-
ing in Nortunville. The old building is still standing and is
now owned by Farmer’s Supply, Inc.

Bill Carty and his son-inlaw, Bill Seevers, first opened a
blacksmith shop on Taggart Street across from the McCoy
delivery snd mule barns, selling it later to Frank Terry.
A. H, Mohler, the third gensration of blacksmiths in his
family, purchasod this shoo in 1909, sold it and farmed
awhile, repurchasing it later and working at the trade until
he was B84 years of age. After 37 years of blacksmithing he
sold the ot end building to Harold Fine who remained
several years before moving, The ot and building wers then
purchasad by P. C, Weishaar and Weishaar Bros., Inc. are
now using the lot, north of their stoee building.

Inside view of Varner Blacksmith shop. Left Is W, T. Varner and Bob Meyer co-ovmer standing by the

post. Picture taken in 1893.

DRUGSTORE

The drug stora on the north sidn of our Main Street is
one of the alde:t business houses in town. Or. Webb is be-
lieved to be the first owner, then in 1896 the firm was
known as Webb and Whitmer, owners being Homer Webb
and J. C, Whitmer, Dr, W. D. Groff and Mr. Whitmer were
co-owners until Whitmer moved scross the street and open-
ed his pwn drug store for some years. Homer Webb again
was 3 partner in the business until Earl Weishaar bought a
half intergst in 1813, arter being employed there since
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1909, Groff & Weish ¥ | the drug « n 38 years,
Webb Groff working and later buying half the businass,
Sawene of the persannel of theosa years weres Arch O'Neal,
Car' Hamn, Carl Neal, Wabb Groff and D. A, Nywall, This

partnership dissolved vith the death of Webb Groff in 1946
when the firm was sold 1o 1. L. Complon. Everett Willough-
by the presant owner 100K possassion in 1955 and the firm
is now known 2 J & E Pharmacy,




X o | |

Qld Drugstore Webb & Groff Drug in 1915, Left to right: Earl
Weishaar, his father John Weishaar, Uncle Pete
Weishaar, and Uncle M. D. Dalton.

HARDWARE STORE

John Campball and John Mair opanad this hardware Mr. ‘Weishaar until 1930, when he devoted full time 1o his
store in the lste 1890 and Mr. Mair owned this business Funeral Home. M. Mair had been in business in Norton-
along with his undertaking estadishment until 1918 when villa for 52 yasrs.

he sold the hardvare stace to ). L. Weishaar and waorked for

Campbell and Mair Hardware

CHEESE FACTORY

Our famaus cheese factory was orqanized in 1888 with hirad as manager. This factory was located an the corner ol
Joshus Whesler as President, A. 1. Perry, O. W, Babcook, Norton and Wast Sueet where nows stands the home of The
Mr. Goddard anc Maxson & directors. Mr. C. 8. Merry was Frank Cunninghams,



Many people of our area still remember hauling milk to
the factory and sometimes picking up the curds out bahind
the plant 1o teke home to feed to the hogs,

Mr. Merey mansged the factory for 19 years and this
plece wes wken fram the Mid America Dairyman, April
1988, At the Chicago World’s Fair 1892 to 1893 at the
Kansas Dairy Exhibit the chease entered from the Nortan-
ville Cheese Manufactory won & 2nd premium,

An sddition was added to the origingl building in 1901.
Syms handled the cheese and D. S, Curry hauled it to
Atchison. The plant was sold to Henry Van Lesuwen in

1906 who later sold to Vickers who moved the machinery:

in 1814,

=T R

Cheese Factory

NORTONVILLE NEWS

The first issue of the Nortonville News was printad May
1, 1885, published by C. E. Van Meter, Aftar the first 4
‘issues were printed elsewhers the presses arrived and it wes
grinted hera in town. The paper changad hands often in the
aarly years. In tha late 1890 L. F. Randolph purchased the
paper and continued publishing it for about 10 years. During
‘1806, Paul and Howard Robinson published & papsr in
Nortonville called "The Hersld™. |t became tha “News
Herald" in 1888, However in 1888 it reverted to the origin-
al name “The Nortonville News.”

A. P. Burdick then purchased the “News’’. Ha published
it for a few years, then hired H. D, Hill as aditor, who con-
tinued until the early 1920%, Hill was succeeded by C. D.

Stillman. In 1930, Mrs. A, P, Burdick took over publiching
the papar until Juna 3, 1944, The publishing was then done
by Clark Hord, owner of the "Parry Mirror™.

The “News” chenged hands several times and finally
wias purchased by John Haskinson and combined with the
"Winchester Star”,

Other newsspapers published for a short time were:

Nortonville Hareld, from Feb, 1896-1898, Published by
AW, Robinson,

Royaf Merchent, from Jan, 1894-1885, Published by
Ira L. Maxson.

Nortonville Sentingl, from Feb, 1903-1904. Published
by Maxson Bros,
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Griffin & Son

also handled drugs. The sbove picture is taken about 1920

Griftin & Son was one of the oldest firms in Norton-
and John Greeley is the cleck. The firm closed in 1926,

ville starting in 1878, They maved in varicus store buildings
and spacialized in men's clothing. In the 2arly years they

H. D. Burdick
H, D. Burdick and Pear! Moxley, clerk, sre pictured in later mewing down to the brick building having been in
the Burdick Jewwlry Store in the late teens. Mi. Burdick business 41 years. S. M. Johnsan had 2 music store in the
started this business in TBBB, first o Railroad Sweet and ‘same fiem later selling this ta Burdick.
31



Inside view of Nortonvills Mercantile Store in 1913, pictured is Edward Mieman, Sr. and Charles
Hagenmaier. This store was in the bullding now used as the Pool Hall,

Frad Fischer, openad this barber shop in 1906 and was a
longtime barber on Main Streat. Mr. Fischer is on the laft
with the other man unknown.

s :
Commerclal Hotel In background.
Man unidentified.

Ralph horse and mule bern about 1915, Left
to right: Fred McCoy, Ralph McCoy, Charley Brock,

Miller. A ling of mules at the Ralph McCoy horse and mule
Gene 55 barn about 1915,



NORTONVILLE BANKS

The Bank of Nortonville was organized in January 1888
by John W. Harris with O. W. Baboack as its President, My,
Harris, Cashier. Some of the wriging! stockholders ware J.
AL Harris, Babcock & Davls, John C. Haines, 5. P. Griffin,
C. B. Marry, C. F. Bonne!l, W. S. Grehett, R. 5. Clingan,
S. Pontius, S, Arthur, S. Ellerman, L. Randalph, C. Whesler,
F. W Phillips, A, Cattrall, and J. Pontius.

In 18C0 the stockholders voted 10 change the nama to
The First National Bank, this has been the only National
Bank in Jefferson County.

In 1906 L. B. McBride purchased John Harris's steck and
became cashiar, holding that pesition until 1921 whean he
sold his interast to Miss Bassie Webb. At this tme O. W.
Babcack retired as President and Henry Ring took over the
helm with T. C. Whitaker 25 Assistant Cashiar.

With cutstanding quidance through the dapression years
of the 30%, Mr. Ring rotired in 1840, and R. S, Clingan
was alected President, the enly living member of the ariginal
stockholders. After Mr. Clingan's death in 1941, Jehn Bon-
nel was elected to the post and James Menry became
Assistant Cashier,

After 46 years service Bessie Webb sold her interast to
Pater Webar in 1846 who became President, serving that
position until 1962, W, D. McBride was the Exacutive Vice-
President with James Henry as Cashier, succesded by Stelia
Stewart,

Bob Richter purchased controlling interest in 1862
naming Galen Maorley as President, serving until 1270 when
he retired 10 become associated with catta feeding interests.

Current officers of the hank are Bab Richter, Chairman
af the Beard; J. B. Warren, Prasident; J. W. Prickett,
Executlve Vice-President and Chief Exacutive officer; and
LaVarna Pickens, Cashiar.

HARDWARE STORE

In the year 1918 J. L. Weishsar purchased the Mair
Hardware from John Mair and Mrs, Sarah Campbell. Mr,

Weishaar-Mair Hardware

Weishasr 1ok charge December 5 of that year, retaning
Mr. Mair 8s 3 helper. In 1921 Mr. Weishaar purchased the
Rirg and Hill Hardwars, putting a Mr. Langworthy in
charge, In 1923 he sold a half interest of the Ring Hill
store to Ray Laighton, The fallowing year he sold the
other half to Dean Leichton. June 26, 1928, the Weishaar-
Mair store was burned together with & $35,000 stock. A
fowe days after the fire Weishaar and Mair purchased
Leighton Brothers store and operated it until 1930 when
they tradad it for 8 farm. In the spring of 1931 Mr.
Weishaar took charga of Joe Carpstein’s stock of repairs
and moved if from the elevator to his store room on Main
Strant where tha bank is now locamd, In 1934 Wr. Carp:
stein made J. L. & partner in the business. In 1936 Mr.
Weishaar gave his son Pierre C. an interest in tha Corpstain-
\Weishaar stora and later thay purchased the Boyd store and
merged the stock in the building where the Nertonville
Hardware s naw located.

POST OFFICE

The first postmastar st Nortoaville wes John Taogert
and the office was in Taggert’s store on the comer now
occupied by the Belveal Service Station. Succseding Mr.
Taggert was John B, Brown and tha office was movad to
the Cormmercial Hotel. William Eckles was the next post
mastar and he served for sevaral years. R. D. Kirkpatrick
was postmaster from 1892 to 1898 and during this time the
office was moved to the First Natianal Bank Building.
David Stillman succeeded Mr, Kirkpatrick and served to
1800 2t which time Mr. Kirkpatrick was reappointad and
served eight years during which time three rural routes
wers establishad. A, P. Burdick wes postmastar from
T80B 1o 1912, Albart Hamn from 1912 to 1922 and then

Post Office-David Stillman, Myra Moris

David Hill szrved until 1935, |n 1928 the three rural routes
viern corsolidated into two rautes served by Anse! Crouch
and A. B. Hiser,

Joseph H, Schneider became postmaster in 1935 and
s2rved until his retiremant In 1850, On April 19, 1938 the
post office 2long with several other buildings was destroyed
by fire and nearly all the poat office meords wers lost. A
temporary office was sat up In the Legion Hall until naw
fixturns could be procured. In July of 1936 the fixtures
were set up and the office moved to the Batas Building,
new accupied by Potts Allis Chalmers Dealers,



In 1938 the office was maved o the 1. O. 0. F, Building
which was tormerly occupied by the Exchange State Bank
and fater the First National Bank. At the time it was con-
sidered to be one of the best equipped third class offices
in Jefterson and Atchison countiss,

When Mr. Schneider retired in 1960 the present post
master, Lindell R. Clinkinboard, was appointed. In 1968
the office was raised fram third cless to second class and
still maintains that rating today. In June of 1871 the two
rural routes were consolidated into one routs of B2
miles served by James Flary,

Rural carriers who have served the Nortorwllle routss
Include Dwayne Miller, Ed Sharp, Ansel Crouch, Arthur B,
Hiser, William M. Smith, Thomas OTrimble and James
Flory.

Assistants to the postmasters include Lela Hemn, Cadrle
Maoxtey, Caphas Nixon, Robart A. Moser, Thomas O'Trim-
ble and Jessie Clinkinbeard.
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Bob Moser & Joe Schnaider
and Mail Wagon

MAJOR FIRES THROUGH THE CENTURY

1883 - The first schoal house hsd one room and so re-
mained until 1878 when another was added. While
2 debate was being settled on whether to add on
more rocms or to build a8 new school the question
was settled when the schoolhouse was destroyed
by fire in the fall of 1883,

1884 - The W. L. Layson building (corner stare building)
with C. C. McCarthy’s General Store was swept
by flames and destroyed. This had been a two-
story wood building facing Rsilroad Street, but
after the fire the present two-story brick building
was grocted.

1887 -

1905 -

On April 15 of this year fire extensively damaged
the Griffin & Son buildings causing $11,000
loss. Four other buildings were a total loss from
the flames. The A. J. Perry stare and dwelling wes
in great danger but was saved, although 3 $1,000
damage was coused to the stock. All that weas
saved from the Harness Shop was 10 buggy whips
H. Green building and grocery and meat losses
were $1,000. The exact location of the fire and
losses have not Deen established.

Fire starting from a gas tank explasion in the base-
ment of his store, resulted in the death of Frank
Meier in February 1805, Mr, Meler was attempting
to fill a gasoline can from the tank storage in the
bassrmant of the grocery store he and his partner,
Ben Weishaar, owned. He was able to make his
vay out of the fire, his clothes afire, when he
collapsed on the streat, and later died of his burns,

1905 Firs

The following were swept away by the fire which
destroyed almost the half of block of buildings on
the lower MNorth side of Main Steeet: Meier's
Ganeral Store, Satterles & Son's Gensral Store,
McKay and Keevan Neat Market, Mrs. L. W.
Milter's Millinary Stors, two barber shops, Dr.
Groft's &md Dr. Bean's nffices and also damaged
the Nortonville News office. Plate glass windows
in the Griffin & Son's Store and the J. R, Jeffrias
Store across the stroet were cracked by the heat.

Thess buildings destroyed were simple frame
buildings and were later replaced by bigger brick
structures.

This large brick horse breeding barn bumed in
1810 ceusing the loss of five fine horses. This barn

1910 Kenyon & Son Barn



1926 -

was located north of Main Stuest near where the
Milk Plant fater was built. It was owned by
Kenyan & Son.

A SB0O,00D fire destroyed two business buildings
and partizlly destroyed o third, Weishaar Mair
Hardwere and Theodore Speck grocery was the
first huilding, tha other was occupied by E. T,
Lehman, real estate office, the Charles Cline Bar-

ST

1926 Fire

bar Shep, The building aocupied by Knapp Gar:
e and filling stetion was partizlly destroyed. &
Sinclair Ol Company truck parked in the garsge
was destroyed 2nd hrat and minor blazes causad
much other damage. The location of this loss is
the lower comer of Main dnd Taggere Street and
no building has ever raplacad the hardware build-

1936 -

1828 Fire

ing. Weishaar Brother, Incorporatad usa the lots
for showing machinery.

Fira eatly Easter Sunday morning, April 19, 1936
destroyed the two best business buildings In
Nortenvilly and wiped cut sayen differant businass

1836 Fire

firms. The bulldings dastroyed were the First Nat-
ional Bank building, snd the Hasry Gruner build-
ing occupied by the Coffea Cup Cafe and tho W,
L. Burris Recreation Parlor, The Bank building
housed the W. C. Keonig bokery, the U, S, Post-
office, Dr. E, L, Morton's dentsl office, The East
Kansas Tetephone Co., and tha First National Bank.

The entire loss in stocks, fixtures and buildings




was gstimated to be noarly $100,000. Almost all
the windows on the nocth side of the strest were
cracked by the heat and the wind has shifted send-
ing flames and heat more toward the park so the
north side of Main was saved. The bank did not re-
build on this corner 5o our main street has never
looked the same.

. C. Whitaker, R. Clingan, J. Bonnel, Bessie Webb,
H. Bonnel, Emmett White, Henry Ring.

1939 - A raging fire caused by an axplosion in the basa-
ment of the Leighton Garage agsin caused Main
Street a terrible loss. In addition to the garage
being destroyed. The Nortonville News office was
demolished, A cer ovmed by Claude Spack was
destroyed in the garsge. The R, D. Haines Mer-
cantile Store was badly damsged, Mr. and Mrs.
Haines were vacationing in Washington D. C. and
were called home. The Clan Leighton family were
also vacationing and were unable to be found for
awhile. The Earl Myar Barber Shop adjaining the
garage was also heavily damagad.

Editorigl in the “News": "We don’t have watar-
works-+we have fireworks.”

1969 - The mechanical shop of Weishaar Brother, In-
corparated, was gutted by a fira following an
explosion around a tractor being repaired. All
tools and equipment in the shop including four
tractors owned by farmers waiting to be servicad
were destroyed. There was heavy smoke and
water damage o the parts department and store
building, but thanks to the Nortorwille Voluntear
Fire Depsriment, the building was saved.

BANK ROBBERIES

An stiempt was made to rob the State Bank of Nor-
tonville on November 23, 1894, The door of the vault
was shattered and the outer rim of the safe door blown oif
but the robbers were frightened sway, as they did not
complete the job and secured no money.

A horse and buggy that was taken during the night
was found near Atchison and it is supposed the robbars

used it in making thei escape, The buggy used to oet away
was @ “Winton Six™ used hy Hiram Green as a meat de-
livery wagon. They secured the tools used in the bresk-in
fram a blacksmith shop near by, €, C, McCarthy was Pres:
ident of tha bank and John Campbell was cashier.

In March 1924, the Exchange State Bank was robbed of
$2,173.30, Early arrivals on Main Street that morning dls-
covered the door of the benk opan and found a successful
robbery had teken placa. A hole was made in the safe, four
inches in digmeter on one side and near the top. A sack
containing $1200 in gold was near the hole and the sack
was aither cut or burmed open so the contents fell to the
hottomn of the safe where it could not be reached.

Entrance was gainod through a rear windew. The pre-
caution used to cut off all communications and to hinder
detaction shows the gang knew theit business. The tele-
graph switchboard was d from the depot, the main
telephone cables severed, sweet lights disconnectad and the
firabel! rope cut. Nearly two barrels of water wers carried
in craam cans from the depot to the bank to be used in
cooling the ssfe and prevent loss of its contents. The
Isaving of @ large acetylene tank, & tarpsulin and 8 sack of
silver seemed to signify thet they made a hasty dsparture,
C. C. McCarthy was Prasident of the Bank at this time also.

The First National Bank was robbed for the first time in
Nowember, 1955, since the bank was organized in 1888,
Entry was gained by bresking 2 hole in the back door, then
smashing through the 18 inch brick wall of the bank vault
and cutting through heavy steel lining, W, D, McBride, the
Executive Vica-President discowernd the robbery when he
arrived for work. Fifty-three safe deposit boxes were
openad in the benk’s vault and an undetermined gmount of
money and valuables were taken. Pate Websar was President
of the bank at ths time.

ST

Bank Vault Damaged in 1980 Robbery Attsmpt

Burglars were scared sway by & burglar slarm as they
attempted to cut their way into the wsult of the First
National Bank again on November 29, 1960, The intruders
obtained an acetylene torch by braagking into the Leighton
Garage and by entering the J & E Pharmacy and taking &
knifs and clippers. The front door had baan pried off its



hinges and thay fiad without takirg the tools slong. The sounded anyway. W. D. McBride and Peta Weber ware stifl
vault was hammerad all 1o piesss but no entry was made, associated with the bank. The men who escaped were later
The wires at the alarm box outside wern cut bat the alarm pickad up, arrested and sentenced for their crime,

JUBILEES OF THE EARLY 1900°S

Modern Woodman Band & Crowd at Station

1906 Jubilee
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In 1900 this bustling litte town had many merchants
with keen competition. They were very political minded
and aggressive. In our research wo have found souvenir
booklets, the first dated ninetesn hundred advertising the
Northeast Kansas Jubilee, October 2-3-4, The chairman was
A. J. Perry, L. F. Randolph, Secratary; O. W. Babcock,
Teeasurer; J. F. Betes, J. J. Spack, Charles Kaufman and C,
C. McCarthy, Committoe.

Display Table at Corn Camival

The first day wes to bs a Soldier's Reunion under
manggement of a committee appointad by members of
‘Monitor Post, No. 278, E. A, R. The secand day was to be
Old Settlers, and the last day given to politicsl affairs, the
exercises of each day to be interspersed with amusements.
Prasidant of the day far Old Soldiers was Past Department
Commissioner O. H. Coulter of Topeka. The Honorable B,
F. Waggener of Atchison was President of the Old Setters,
and the political speechs, under the Prasident of the day,
H. R. D. Walker of Holton,

Jubilee From Park

This booklet was full of impressive business adver-
tisaments which were artistically designed.

Oursler « . . . - « +« « « + + + =- + Insurance
Griffin&Son . . . RN e T A ARy e T
Nortonville Music Stote P Wa A A e e
F.S.Whitaker- . . - . . « « + + : - Hardware
Webb&Groff. . . . . . . « - . . - » Drugs
B o e
McKay & Moxtey. . . . . . . . . . Meat Market
D.EEHummel. . v 6 o vs = ¥ . Implement
G.F.Rendolph . . . . . . . - . Pape: and Paint
D&CaON. . . , + + + - - . . . Photographer

M.E.Stona&Son . . . . . . . . .GeneralStors

Commercial Hotel, . Nrea
R.D. Hakell&(‘ompany .

C. A, Pardee oyt P U e ¢ e
Satterlee & Son . - . . : . Gensral Store
C. D. Stiliman . Zie - : 4w 4 + = .Painter
H.D.Burdick . ., , . . . W . Jewelry
WL Hummel. « + = « = + « « = » o oHimess
H.W.Skinmer . - . « < - + « + = = . Elevator
Torry & Varner , . . - . . . - .Blacksmithing
Carty & Seevars . . - - . . . . . -Blacksmithing
A.H.Meyers . . . . . . . . . - .Blackemithing
L.F.Randolph . . . . - . . . . .  Attorney
B PN 5 e e Rl WY . . Attorney
GW.Timby . < - & & e ls WIndwelI & Plumber
Scott & Seever . . . - . Barber Shop
Meior & Weishgar . . . . aVity . . - .Grooary
JohnSeewer. . . + - &+ . 4 - Livery Stable
Brown&Speck . . . . . . Stock Buyers

: R Riley Propristor
.+ . -Contractor

Cxse & Fuller . . . . - . . . . .Lumber
E-T.Lehman-, - = ¢ 4 « o Red Estate, Insurance
JohnMair . . . . . o . Hnrdwm Undertaking
Kaufman Brothers . . . . - . . . .GeneralStore
Dr.D.D.Wilson . . . & + « « o+ o s 2 + & =4
PrrW.D:Groff . < . . 4 4 s eoa 2% Wl
Dr.H. R, Maxson. . AT TRy RV S08
Nortonville Cheese Fmry DT el T e Wte gl A%
C.BCmndaI!DOS..............
First Nationat Bank . . . . . . - .

C.C.McCarthy , . . - o e e Gumd Stote

And there were many Atchison and Kansas City Livestock
firms. This booklet had 44 pages with pictures of band-
stand, bank building and cornar store. Printed by the Nor.
tonville News.

Slipper Stide

The next booklet is a sauvenir of the “Prettiest Town In
Kansas--Nortonville,” priced at 25 cants. We have fourd
three differsnt editions wery similar with different covars,
and believe the ‘souvenits ware in connection with: the
Biannusl Jubiless held from 1800 on.

The inside pag of this treasure calis this edition
“Nortonville the Gem of The Plains.” Written by G, W.
Hills and has three pages of well written history of this
town. There is no date listed but on the Seventh Day
Church picture it is stated that it was built In 1901, there-
fore, this must be siter that time. Oscar Hummel was the
photographer and this picture story of our town shows
businesses of the time, churches, some homes, map of
plotting, school and is indeed & tregsured item. There are
few advertisements.



Schoolhouse Float early 1900's.

Cosmas Club Fioat early 1900's. Beautiful float in sarly parads.

Parker Nickols and children, Fred, Ruby, and Dr. Groff's children, Ralph, Webb, snd Vers
Isabella.



LATER PARADES

Band Float--Look at those wheels!

Lutheran Church Float Parade on Main Straat--1926
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ODD FELLOWS LODGE

Nortonville Lodge No, 118 of the Independent Order of
Odd Fellows was institutad in 1874, with six charter mem
bers, W. T. Eckles, T. D. Cummings, B. F. Payne, M. N.
Hart, J. R. Eckles, and John Eckles. At the beginning
thair mestings were heald in the second story of a frame
building on Rallroad Strest. This building was otcupied
by X. Klein and in later years hy the Griffin Brothers.
Later the building was destroyed by fire. Their next
meating hall was over the frame store of W, L. Layson on
the corner of Rallroad ang Main. This building also barned
and for 8 short tima the lodge mertings were held in the
schoal house. From the school house they moved to the
McCarthy brick building. When this building was wrecked
by a cyclone it became necessary to find another meeting
place,

They bought their present hall for $2,500 in 1884. The
lawer story wes occupisd by the Bank of Norwnville at
that time, It took them five years to pay for the building
and they celebrated their 26th anniversary with tha
dedication of their hall in 1899, Over the yaars the mem-
bership has varied, At the prasent time they have fourteen
membars, This year they will have the honor of presenting
a fifty year service pin o Robart Low of Atchison.

REBEKAH LODGE NO. 157

On Tuesday evening, April 14, 1891, st 7:30 P. M,,
about 25 people assambled in the Odd Fellows Hall lecated
8t Layson's Hall, to organize a Rebeksh Degree Lodae. The
Grend Secretary, George W. Jones, who was deputized
to organize a lodge, called the mesting to order and con-
forrad the dogron, after which the following officers were
elected: Lizzie Clingan, Noble Grand; Mattie Kaufman,
Vica Grand; Hattie Dings, Secretary and Lucy Dill,
Treasurer, Motion carried ta call the Order, Nortonwille
Rebekah Lodge No. 167

At the present time Nortonville Rebekah Ladge has 44
members with Luetta Hobbs, Noble Grand; Glenda Frost,
Vica Grand; Carrine Thompson, Secretary; Lesta Zwygart,
Tressurer, and Eda Stillman, Financial Secretary.

On May 1, 1B8B, the Rebekah Daqree was confarrad on
Mrs. Clars Koenig who as of May 1, 1873, has been 2 mem:
ber of this lodge for 75 years. At the prasent time she
resides st the Village Villa Home in Nortonville and the
Rebekah Lodge ef Nortonville No. 167 pays special
tribute to her a5 our oldest living member with 75 years of
service.

“THE EARLY HISTORY OF MOUNT ZION
LODGE"

A charter was issued to Mount Zion Lodgs No. 266, on
Februsry 18, 1836, The ten men who signed the original
petition for letters of dispensation, were Srothars J. B,
Brown, A. J. White, N. V. McCain, J. P. Sprang, Grorge
Stephans, E. W. Paillips, J. R. Eckles, Ssmuel Pardee, J. B.
Olinger and Charles Browene'l.
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In addiuon ta the ten listed above, Leroy Py King and
Pzt R, Moora raceived the degrees in Mount Zion Ladge
vihile the ladge was working under dispensation, and wers
included as chartar members,

The first officers of the lodge were Brothers &. J. White
Master, George W, Stephens, Sr. Warden, Nichals V.
McCain, Jr. Viarden, and J, B, Brown Secratary. Other varly
membars ware Brothers G. E. Moutry, L. A, Murphy, John
Stephens, John Cartar, Charles Cook, Jehn J. Standish,
Levi, Scrivner, Gearge E, Barras, L. C. Bouren, H. M.
Ellison, Emmerson Ellisan, Jehn W. Harris, Walter Hum-
mel, C, E, Grean, Thomas T. James, Joseph A. Murray,
Clark Pittman, Daniel W. Burdick, Zim E. Bates, Jamues,
Elmore, James A, Eng'e, John Mair, Josaph F. Bates, Sam-
vel Hosler, Rufus Hosler, Anthony W. Hamble, Barnay
Orance, Charles B. Tuley, Worthy Dainton, Samuel H.
Rush, J. G. Aobarts, J. L. Elmon, E. B. Scott, Reverend H.
S. Chiides, John H. Sevars, David M. Stillman, C. B. Merry,
David Hosler, Edwin Sharp, and J, L. Bates.

On August 14, 1886 they reated the Layson Hall in con-
junction with the I. O. O, F, for a teim of from one to
three years, later that yesr it was decided 10 let the Pro-
tective Assaciation maet in thelr hall Tor $10.00 per year,
Also a committes was appainted to purchase 5 Secrataries
desk for $16,00,

On June 23, 188B, a new chartar was racsived from
Bro. John N. Brown Grend Secretary to replace the original
charter which was destroyad by a Cyclone which did con-
sidarable camage to the ladge hall.

On March 23, 1889, the Indgn feasad the Culver Hall
with the privilege of making what ever improvements ware
necassary.

On October 27, 1900, the commitiee on electric lights
reported having made stipulations with Mr, Harry Bates for
eleven 16 candle incarduscent electric lights for the hall
and antarooms to be used &t sll steted snd special com-
munications of this lodge at 8 monthiy stpend of ane dol-
lar, and one dolfar extra if the lights were usad later than
elaven P, M. and the lodge to pay -15¢ for sach light put in,

On February 3, 1921 5 contract was estered into ta pur-
chase the two-story building known ss the Layson building,
and after making extensive repairs to the building and fur-
riishing the upper flaor for the lodge, a committes was
appointed o provide entertainment, and the fodge was
moved into the news home in Februsry 1923,

This building s still the home of Mount Zion Lodge No.

MOUNT ZION O.ES. 284

Fourteen persons met on Januery 11, 1906 in M. Zion
hall to organize = chaptar of tha Order of tha Eastern Ster,
Mrs. Crumbine of the Grand Chaprer was present and O, A,
Simmans acted a5 Secratary for the meating.

J. L. Elmore and Mary Dainton wers the first Worthy
Matron ang Werthy Patren. Other afficers were Margaret
Simmons, Associate Matron, Dave Roberts, Treasurer, Anna
Sharp, Secretary, Fannie Roberts, Condustress, Clara Speck,



Associgte conducteess, O, A, Simmons, Chaplian, Carrie
Thomas, Adah, Francelis McMath, Ruth, Lula Haines,
Esther, Maude Burdick, Marths, Clara Koenig, Elects,
Worthy Dainton, Sentinel, Eva Knight, Warden. Memberes
initiated were Fred Knight, John Weishaar, Lucstta Weis
hear, Anna Seever, Ed Thomas snd Ed Sharp,

The Charter was recsived on May 10, 1806, First Can-
didates were Myra Eckles, Laura Pardee, Ellen Wilson and
Sadie McCoy.

In 1856 a fifty year birthday party was held with a
special program, many guests and a beautiful birthday cake,
baked by the Worthy Matron at that time, Esther Vincent.

Meeting the 2nd and 4th Thursday nights of esch month,
we have a membership of 61. This includes 13, fifty year
membars,

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS COUNCIL NO. 2083

The Nortonville Council 2083, of the Knights of Colum-
bus, wes chartered February 1, 1920, with fifty-five mem-
bers, of which six are stll llving: Frank Bartels, Leo Heim,

Linus Mihm, Linus Sweet, Laurance Nall, and Willlam A.
Noll.

Ona svening in the fall of 1818, while Frank Bertels,
J. L. Weishaar, Henry Didde, and P. N. Lucius ware going to
sttend their Council meeting in Atchisoa they gotstuck in
the mud and had to lift and push their car to finally get
through, on the route home they decided to proceed to
start the Nortonville Council, Henry B, Didde {deceasad)
was the first Grand Knight. Leroy J. Funk is the prasent
Grand Knight,

The membership st present has grown to one huadred
forty-two, very active members, of which some have become
State officers, The lata Wilfred B. Schuler, past State
Deputy, was possibly the best known Knight throughaut
the state of Kansas. He had held Deputy Grand Kaight,
Grand Knight, Warden, and Financial Secretary offices in
his Home Council, than sarved ss State Tressurer in 1853,
slected to the office of State Deputy in 1956 through 1868.
Alzo John D. Lane served ss State Treasuror in 1964-1965.
Frank Bertels has served his Council as Treasurer for & totsl
of 43 years, which is a state record in that offica.

The first meating room was in what was formally the

The Cosmas Club was a long time women’s group who had lots of fun & Pep.
Picture taken on old opera house stage in early 1900's,
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Layson Hall, then later moved to the American Legion
building, the rent at that time was wenty-four doflars &
quarter, with lights furnished, In 1987 the Knight's decided
10 organiee the Knights of Columbus Home Assn, Inc. of
Nortonville, end precseded to build their prasent homa,
which was dedicated Nov. 12, 1867,

The Knights of Columbus is an organization of Catholic
men, dedicatad to serving Gad and Country. The Knights of
Columbus hava sarved their country sincs 1882,

Knights of Columbus Hall

HOME WELFARE CLUB

A group of women who lived on Locust Street began
meeting together twica @ month Tor a social time, In 1918
they had no formal organization and were known as the
Tango Whirl. The next year thay organized with afficers and
study programs, They changsd the name 10 “I-Go-You-Go™
Club. The territory was enlarged to allow other neighbors
to join and thers was s nickol fine if anyone came drossad
in clothing in anything other than a housedress. Mrs. Naomi
Snay was the first Presidant of this Club. The nams was
changed to Home Welfare Club in 1820, purpese of the club
baing to provide social, provide programs for refrashment
of mind and spirit. Through the efforts of this club, the
music departmant of the school was began. They have spon-
sored Chautsuguas, 2 nursing cfass, donated benchas for usa
inthe perk and many other projects. The membership of the
club is Iimited to 24 at a time and there have basn 138
women who have belonged to the club since its founding,

THE PROGRESSIVE STUDY CLUB

The Progressive Study Club was organized in 1966 with
ning charter members, Mis, Richard Bertels, Mrs, Kennath
Clinkenbeard, Mrs. John Hoffman, Mis. Paul Hustan, Mrs.
Galen Morley, Mis, Lindell Nolting, Mrs, Robert Schrick,
Mrs. Bernard Waishaar, and Mrs. Everctr Willoughby, The
charter was presented by the State President of the Kansas
Faderation ol Women's Club’s on June 1, 1966

The object of the club 5 to obtain community and sl
Imgrovement. The motto is "Stiiving far o Pragrassive Com-
munity™. In the gest eight years since the forming of the

cub some of the worthwhile projects have been to get &
record player and adding machine for the high schoal,
establish Cub Scouts, sponsor swim lessons, putting trash
boxes up tewn and having the trash picked up, Teacher's
Tez, Christmas lighting contest, Christmas Cards in park
and nursing home, help sporsar the annual Fall Festival
and Art Show, built & Ice skating rink, sponsored yauth
dancss, began the present Senier Citizens Club, have
open house st the library and many other civie projects.

NORTONVILLE LIONS CLUB

Owgamized April 8, 1951 by P. C. Weishaar, Orville
VanGaasheek, |. L. Compton, 'Wm. M. Robey and Basi
Covey.

The clubs was charted May 28, 1851, The Perry Lions
Club was the spansoring club. The charter members wers -
C. J. Chmidiing, I. L. Compton, Basil R. Covey, Robert
Freemsn, Albert Gigstad, Delbart Jarvis, C. A. Leighton,
Gao. Lindsay, W. D. McBride, Elvin Nizman, Wm. N. Robey,
Lyle Rosdahl, Harold Schuler, Clyde Sawles, Bryca Stallard,
0. G, VanGeasbeek, W. C. Warren, Petar Weber, Ben Weis-
near, P. C. Waishaar, T. C. Whitaker, A. R. Wells, Wm. S.
Walls, Metvin Stephan, and Edgar Harvey.

Officers were Pres., Basil R, Covey, Vice-Przs, Orville
VanGaasbeek, Sec.Treas, Wm. N. Robey.

The Liens Club in 22 years has sponsared many worth
while projects for the community. To name s fow, repair
and paint cometery fence, purchase land for athletic tinld
and Instll lights for the playing field at a cost of $5800.00,
parking lanes an main streat, installed strest signs, cement
tennis court in the park, help purchase fire truck, sponsor
3 little league ball teams for 18 years, Christmas decorations
for business district, and co-sponsoring the Fall Festivals.
The Club has spensor:d mora clubs in Dist. 17AE than any
other club. Sponsaring Valiey Falfs, Winchester, Easton and
Effingham.

Nortonville Girl Scouts Attend Camp Daisy Hein-
mann in 1950. From left front row: Carolyn
Pickins, Tessie Lindsay, Judy Wells, back row:
leader Bertha Weishaar, Kitty Compton, Janice
Schuler, T. C. Chmidling and leader Edith Stillman.



Lion Raymond Brown served as Zona chairman, Deputy
Dist. Gewemor and Dist. Governor. Lion Robert Schrick
sarved as Cabinnt Sec. and Tress., and Lion Orville VanGaas-
beck sarved as Zone chairmsn 3 tmes, Deputy Dist. Gover-
nor 2 terms and Director of public relations 1 yaar and
assisted n organizing 14 new dubs.

The Nortonyille Liors Club has maintained a good mem-
bership end will continue to render an unselfish service to
the community. It is estimated the Lions Club has contri-
butsd in the sxcess of $20,000.00 for community naeds,

The remalning charter members are C. A, Leighton,
Harold Schuler, Clyde Sowides, Orville VanGaasbesk and
Ban Weishaar.

AMERICAN LEGION POST NO. 242

American Legion Post No, 242 was organized in March,
1820, with Glenn Swogger a3 the first commander. The post
was named for Clyde Rogers who was killsd in action serv:
Iing with Co. B., 138th U. S. Inf., 35th Divisian.

In 1846 they changed the cherter to read Roger-Varner
Post No. 242 in memory of Willism R. Vamer who lost his
life in Sicily on August 11, 1943, while serving with Hdg.
Co. 2nd Battalizn, 3rd Division.

The Legion Hall building was purchased from J. R. Jeff-
erles on June 28, 1928, Signing the agraement was Allle
Stephan, William Wilson, J, H. Greslay, trustess, and Ella
Kaufmsan and Catherine Bates, Auxilisry members.,

The dedication for the building was hsld in February,
1828 as & memorisl to men serving their country. First
payment wes $650.00 and the balance of $1000 in pay-
ments of $100 a year over ten years ime.

The Legion Post takes carn of Memorial Day Services
and places 75 flags et the graves of all veterans and Auxil-
iary members. They have sponsored boys to Boy's State and
for many years spc d home ings and pienics.

Clan A, Leighton has been 8 member consecutlvely since
the Post was organized.

R
Amarican Legion at Memorial Day Services

AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY POST
NO. 242

American Legion Auxiliary Post No. 262 veas organized
at the same time 8¢ the Legion. They have always bean an
active group of women sponsoring Poppy Day, helping the
Veteran clubs, aiding the Legion members pay for the hell
and later remodeling end medernizing the building. For a
graat many years they have prepared and served the Lion's
Club dinner meetings.

LEST WE FORGET
WORLD WAR |

Ciyde J. Rogers, killed in action, Msuse Argonne Drive,
Saptember 27, 1818, son of Mr. & Mrs. W. C. Rogers.
WORLD WAR 11
Cpl, William R. Varner, HDG 2nd Battalian, 3rd Division,
killed in action August 11, 1843 in Sicily, son of Mr. & Mre.
Roland Varner.

Joseph M. Ellis, died in Fraencs, Ira Q. Stillman, died in
Jefferson Barracks, St. Louis, Feb, 9, 181B. Charles E.
Robinson, died in Camp Taylor, Louisville, Ky., Oct. 6,
1918. John F. Kaufman, died at Grast Lakes NTS, Chicago,
Ill., Sept. 23, 1918, Iradell Babeock, died at Fort Sill, Okla.,
Novernber 17, 1817, Lae Roy Hoffman, died at Ft. Riley,
Kansas, Octobar 14, 1818,

World Wer 11,
Joe & LeRoy Weishaar,
Brusssls Belgium
s .

Korea, Cerl Rathert

Vietnam, Wayne Schuler



BUGGIES AND WAGONS

Emest Kenyon and his milk: wagon with well
matched team.

: -. . i - :
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Albert Ellerman & Wilfred Schuler with cattle
under oxen yoka.

- T NS
Raymond Schrick’s horses



OLD CARS
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Four Generations of Schneider Family
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Peter Weber & His First Car
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Frank Schrick Family in 1918 Studebaker Carl Rathert, 1914 Ford



SPORTS

“Play Ball" shouted by the umpire has baen a familiar
call on basebell diamonds here in Nortorvills since its found:
ing, Since. tha aarly days, basaball has beer a summer pass-
time and sport. Neighboring teams ared teame Tram large
cities have scheculed games, coming by horse, 181, sus and
finally cars.

Schrick Ball Diamond

Many tall tales ara told of players, events and perform-
ances of the lecsl taleat. The diamondds ware on private
proparty. Davis diamond was porth of the town close 1o
the railroad tracks, the Mauzey lield southwest of town, the
Schrick diamond adjoining the city on the north and the
Noll diamond south of town.

Mens Baseball Team-1915; Stending: Earl Mair,
Tom Ssars, Boyd, Edgar Coon, Albert Robinson,
Umpire-Dave Hill, Scorekeeper-Fred Fischer; knesl-
ing: Fred Thomss, Webb Groff, Henry Schneider,
Ellis Robinson, Chas Schneider, Oscar Hill.

THE CITY BALL DIAMOND

The City Ball Diamond, approximatsly 5 acras, was pur-
chasad from Edwiard Clinkenbeard by the Community Club
in 1949, The lighting was sponsorad by tha nawly formed
Lions Cluts in the zarly 1950', 11 was done by members and
other interested parsons with donated machinery from local
contractors. Elvin Nigmans dozers grading and Baker’s
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This Nortonville Pee Wee Baseball Team won the 1972 Valley Falls Invitational tournament and
finished sacond in the Jeffarson County League with a 10-1 record.

Pictured from left to right are: FRONT ROW — John Bonnell, Kevin Schuler, Craig Schuler, Mark
Bertels, David Schuler, Tadd Huston and Jeff Weishaar, SECOND ROW — Larry Hoffman, Robbie
Bertels, J. R. Low, Robhie Weishaar, Mark Sittenauer, Glen Weishaar, Mark Schuler and Lee Noll,
THIRD ROW — Manager Don Schuler, Michael Henning, Terry Huss, Martin Weishaar, David Eller-
man, Greg Weishaar, Joe Schneider and Coach Gary Schuler.
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Quarry furnished a crane 1o set the poles. The Licos Club
members dug the holes to sat the poles. Kansas Power &
Light installed the lights. The field was the best lit in the
area at that time,

This is a favorite spot in town in the summer months,
being used by Poe Wee's, Little League, Peny League, Girls
softball, and many others.

GOLF COURSE

In 1936 to 1938 in the pasture of Frank Weishsar’s
frow Paul Weishaar’s) at the south edge of town along Hwy.
159 was the golf course. |t was & 35 acre course with 8 holas
and sand gresns. it was instituted by Dick Lindsey, Fr.

.3

Reich, & Webb Groff, and husbands and wives of the mem-
bars rented and cared for iL.

I was dissipated because ni the depression and lack of
Intarest. 4

Tha back area was used as a school ball dismond in 1936
anly. The area was also a favorite spot for bobsleding and
fishing in the creek which is the hesd of crooked creek.

Girls Baskeatball Team-1932; Front Row-Left to
Right: Msbel Bruns, Geneva Miller, Frances "Bill”
Ellerman, Mary Ellerman, Dorothy Lewis, Beth
Sloop; Back Row: Mymice Hiser, Ella Sprang,
Coach-Ruth Shaler, Mary Lydick, Elizabeth Jonss,
Alice Sloop.

1958 Basketball Team

Front Row — Bill Robey, Principal, Starters—Frank Stansell, Paul Schuler, David Nolting, Gary Schuler,
Glen Schuler and Cosch Charles Cusic. Back Row — Gary Koaser, Don Schuler, Don Buttron, Jim
Schrick and Ed Ireland. (Not pictured Max Vangaasbeek & Tom Binkley)



March 13, 14, 15, 1968, wera proclsimed Nortorvills
Days by Mayor Harold Schuler, and all busnesses wishing
to close their doors at 11:30 A. M. could do so if they
wished. The reason for this proctamation was lor all inter-
ested parties to board a chartered bus or privaie car to
journey to Emporia, Keénsas, wo cheer on their 1957-1958
"Cardinal”" Basketball team in thelr quest for the Statn
Class “B" Baskeiball Championship. Though their hopes
were shattered the first night, the cammunity had every
right to be proud af their represantativas.

This tesm compiled ona of the finest records in the
state that year, 233, They started the sessan with 16
straight wins (thought by many gradustss to be the longest
in the school’s history) befora losing to Oskaloosa 60 10 63
on Oskaloosa’s court. Thelr ather loss came in an ovartime
game with McLouth 3t Nortonville, 54 1o 80.

In campiling the 23-3 record, the team won the Jeffer-
son County League with & 12-2 recard; the Jefferson
County Tournament, 3-0; the District Tournamant 3-0;
and the Regional Tournament, 3-0. It might also be added
at this peint that all five of the starters, David Nolting,
Gary Schuler, Glen Schuler, Paul Schuler, and Frank Stan
sell played a very important rele in compiling 2 22-3 record
the previous year and just missing & trip to the State Class
“BB" Tournament by one point,

This fing twam, though having virtually no heignt,
utilized speed, quick hands, sharp shooting, and exceliant
full court 2-2-1 zone press to harass their cpponent,

Thus, this "Centennizl Year” we would like to recag-
nize this team and their coach.

DR. R. D. WEBB

Dr. R. D. Webb (1B3B-1208} was our first physician in
Nortonville, He wes born at Logan, Ohio and graduated

fram Sterling Medical Colirge at Columbus, Ohin, served
in the U. S, Army before retwrning to Nortonville to start
his medical career. His first wife was the first person
turied in the Nortonville cemetery. In 1876 he married
Lena Ellarman who passed away seventeen years later. He
later married Ellan Adams. His three children were Charles,
Homer and Florenoe. In 1885 he opened the drug store
and was sssociated with this business many years,

DR. H. H. MAXSON

Dr. H, H, Maxson was & homoepathic physician wha
arrived from New York in 1880 and practiced here until
tha 1900,

DR. WILLIAM GROFF

Dr. William Groff {1865 1936] was a practicing physi-
cian in Nartonville for aver farty years. He was horn at

Allenwood, Pennsylvania and came to Kansss with his
maothar to visit naar here and dacidad to settis hare whars

Wolf hunt of early 1900’s. Louis Nieman in laft hand corer and Charlie Coon in right hand corner.
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he obtained employment in the drug store of his future
father-indaw, Dr., R. D. Webb. Later he decided upgn the
practice of medicing and went east to Buckeell College
and later graduated from School of Medicine, University of
Kunsss. He was married to Miss Flarence Webb, daughter
of Dr. Webh, an early settler of Nortonville, Two daughters,
Mrs. William B, Collett, and Mrs. A. C. Robinson, and two
sons Ralph and Webb Groff were born to the couple.
Mrs. Groff passed away while the children were very
young.

Dr. Groff was hald in high esteem by the Nortonville
paopla and the descs of 8 “Country Doctor™ who loved
people and msede many sacrificas serving his profession.
He sarved on school board, city coundll, and was active in
Prasbytarian Church. He was 8 prominent member of the
Shrine, the Masons, the Oddfellows, Woodman st Medical
Associations, His death occurred while he was on 8 visit to
his hometown, Allenwood, Pennsylyanis.

DR. D. D. WILSON

Dr. D. D. Wilson was a long time physician and surgeon
for our area, He first lived st Winchester then moved 0
Nortonyille where ha practiced medicine for 35 years, He
administered to the sick and afflicted, forgetting his own
infirmity which was often more real and sericus than the
case he was attending. He passed away August of 1924, His
offices ware owver the First National Bank building for
many yesrs.

DR. R, W. HULL

Or. R. W. Hull {1879-1832) graduated feom the K. C.
Medical University in 1806. After more schooling he prac-
ticed medicine &t Alta Vists, Kansas and Winchester,
Kansas. He moved to Nortonville in 1928 and was in
pertnership with Dr. Groff until the time of his death. Dr.
and Mrs. Hull had three children, Madeline DePoe, Wichits,
Edith Kloepper of Nortonville, and Walda Hull who
died suddenly In 1972,

DR. F. W. HUSTON

Although Dr, F. W. Huston has his offices in Winchester,
he has faithfully served this community, first opeaing
part time office haurs hera in Nortonville in 1942. Until
1940 when another physician located here, Dr. Huston
wras our local doctor and he still serves our community with
medice! assistance.

DR. ROBERT FREEMAN

Dr. Robert Freeman opened his office in Nortonville
in the former John Mair home in July 1949 and sarved
this community uatil 1952 when he laft to further his
educstion.

DR. WILLARD A. R. MADISON

Dr. Willard A. R. Madison graduated from the K. U.

School of Medicine in 1952, He drowe to Valley Falls
hoping to set up practice there, but found the position
fillad and wes raferrsd to Nortonville. The Nortonville
Lions Club helped him get established in the Jeho Mair
home, his office being In the front and ba and his family
living in the rest of the house, In 1859 Dv. Madison built
his own office at the corner of Locust and Lafayette streets
and has had his office there sincs that tims.

During the time he has served Nortonville, Dr. Madison
nas had the following office assistants: Doreen Halacy,
Nancy Weishaar, Thelma McDonald, Marizn Nolting and for
the past thirteen yaars Mrs. Doris Weishasr,

Dr. Willard A. R. Madison

Marths snd Willard Madison ars the parents of four
daughters; Mrs, Helen Flanner of Nortonville, Carolyn, at-
tending college in Sating, Kathlean, of Kansss State Univer-
sity, and Marths Lynn, 3 student at Jaffarson County MNorth
Jr. High,

During the wenty-odd years he has been in Nortonvilte,
Dr. Madison has daliverad ovar 900 babies, including four
sats of twins. Me has served 3¢ Chiel of Staff of the Jafferson
County Memaorlal Hospital, is an activa staff member of the
Atchison Hospital, # curtesy stsff member of Cushing Mem-
orial Hospltal and St. John's Hospital both in Leavenworth,
and Stormont Vail Hospital in Topeka. His accomplishments
are recognized in the 1972-73 editvon of Who's Who in the
Midwest,

Or. Madison spends from ten to twelve hours a day in
the field of medicing, 3nd is one of the few doctors that still
makes day and night house calls, a fact that makes him
truly & “Country Doctor™.

Qther Doctors who practiced medicine here were Dr.
famsey, Dr. C. C. Tucker, Dr. Brady, Dr. \Whitaker, Dr.
Stevens, Dr, C. A. Doolittle end others.

TRIBUTE TO QUR DOCTORS

“Twas never oo early, or never oo law

To answar 3 call-whatever the fate;

Over rosds that were muddy, aver roads that were rough
Far those in nesd he ne'er gave rebuff

‘Twas never 1oa hot and never 100 cold

To minister to young or refieve the old.

Excerpts from Poem by Mrs, Maude Burdick, The Nortdn-
vilte News, September 25, 1936,



COUNTRY DOCTOR

by Edith Tutum

He calls no hour of day or night his own.
Through heat or cold he soes his raunds g‘ons;
Mere, to bring some martal Into being.

There, 10 ease some soul that must be fireing.
He listens eamestly 1o tales of grief,

Fargets himsalf that ha may give relief.

To bodies suffering, or tortured minds;

In sarvice to all men his pleasure finds.

May Gad forsver biess him with His qrace,

For when he goss, oh, who will take his placa?

DR. C. B. CRANDALL DDS

Dr. C. B. Crandall practiced dentistry here in Nortoaville
from 1881 to 1915, Dr. Crandall had his offices over the
First National Bank building and when he vetired ha moved
10 Oskaloosa. Dr. & Mrs. Crandall had one daughter, Edas
Crandall who graduated from high school here in Norton-
wille and later taught school.

DR. H. B. SAUNDERS DDS

Or. H. B. Saunders also practiced dentistry hare in Nor-
tonville about 1812 and servad as Mayor of the city far &
torm.

DR. E. R. MORTON DD3
Dr. E. R, Morton, DDS, who graduated from Western

D. F. Stephan and six sons buildin

g former Charles Webb barn now owned by Albert Ellerman.

Dental College, Kansas City, Missouri, came to Nortonwille
in 1918 after having been supervisar of the Dental Clinic
for the Kansas City Public Schaol System. He practicad
dantristry in Nortonville from 1916 to 1945,

Or. Marton opened sn office in the resr of the First
National Bank and occupied this office for 2 few months,
then went into new quarters owvar at the bakery. He was
thera two years, moving then to an offies over the First
Nationsl Bank previously occupied by Drs. Crandalt and
Suunders. He prectiosd there until the fire of 1936
destroyed not only his office but most of his equipment as
well, After the fire his office was at his residence where he
remainad until 1945 when he moved to Effingham, having
maintained offices in both Nortonville and Effingham for &
number of years. In 1866 Dr. Morton received @ certificate
from the University to Missouri, Kansss City, Missouri
Schaal of Denistry for fifty years of mertorious service in
denistry.

Dr, Marton and Miss Veds Cummings were married in
August 1812, Mrs. Morton is the daughter of Weslay W.
Cummings, 8 professor in 3 small collags at Parwee, Kansas,
one of tha first sattlors of Nortonville in 1873. The first
Sunday Schaol and Methodist Church servicas were held in
the Cummings home. This property is known &3 the former
Dr. Wilson heme, and is now owmed by Mrs. Frances Clink-
snbeard. Dr. and Mrs. Morton were parents of @ son, Don-
aldson, and & daughter, Mignon. While they resided in
Nortonville, thay lived in the big beautiful homs known as
the C. C. McCarthy homs, now owmed by Mr. and Mrs.
Frod Wilson, retired Santa Fe agent of Nartonville,

1" _
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*“The singing carpenters'’ were Mr. D. Stephan, sons Allis, Claude, Earl, Lee, Tom and Hatfield.
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Telephone Company Truck setting up Chautauqua tent poles,
about 1918. Perry Lucius, Frad Nickols and Farker Nickols,
Manager.

Paving of Locust Street in front of the now Fred Schuler and Ira Bond residences. in 1925,
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Fashion of the
1920's.

Red Stansell and Albert Ellerman in snow drift east
of town.
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Winter in the Park about 1930,
53



MEYER MILK PLANT

While warking with Meyer Senitary Milk Company 10
Kansss City, L. S. Barker was sent out to secure 7 milk
supply, finding Jefferson County to b2 & best place for milk
production. Since Vallay Falls had three railroads coming
into the town, it seemad the most promising, $0 8 plant was
built there with most of the milk produced batween there
and Nortonville coming there way.

There was quite an ares north snd east of Mertonyille
that wasn't sending their milk to the Meyer plant as some
wera skimming their milk, selling cream gnd some pro-
ducers took their milic to Atchison. In taiking with the
producess, the Company found alt in favar and ready fora
plant closer to their araa

This was the beginning of the Nortanville Mille Station,
probably in the lata teens or warly twenties. The Meyers
Company purchased property just off Main Strept near the
center of town, snd started their operation with Ray
Leighten in charge—receiving the milk, weighing and sam-
pling it, and pouring it into cans to ba hrought 1o the
Valley Falls Plant far processing.

Mt. Leighton worked for some time and also Herman
Lindsay handied it until the volume became too much to
handle this way. The plant was closed down and anlarged
in 1925 to meet the needs of growing volume,

They built a much bigger and batter building and
instalied equipmant to handle Grade “A" milk 10 be taken

o WX T | . 2

Beautiful Rock Gardan and Touirst Attraction—Burdicks Station 1930-40
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Kenneth +'Bill” Mauzsy

into the Kansas Gty plant for bottling. Parcival Mauzey,
worked the county for producers and finally moved to
Oskaloosa fonking slier that station, continuing his figld
work for quite 2 long time. Joy Mauzey, the school teacher,
quit her tesching profassion and csme 1o Valley Falls
working in the office for seversl yeaars,

When the plant was ready 10 bagin operation as o Grade
YA’ plant, Kennath H, Maurey, the yaungsr of the Mauzay
family {Bill, u¢ he was known}, 1ok over the operation of
the plant and carried it on very successfully for nine-
tesn years.

In 1851 the Meyer Company sold thuir cperations to

another company and the good prople in and around
Nortonvills knowe how it went from thera.

Stary by: L. S. Barker, Establisher and Manager af Norton-
ville Witk Station.
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Tornado Marvin O'Neal Grocery at Corner Building
May 1, 1930

in 1932

Ed Clmkanbeard \

_ in Cormer groean/ ’
in 1920%. w-. e

Bill Bunk & Ted Scherer ica plant employ-
ees in 1937

POy L L L,
KK‘NV 73w

Truck load of propane tanks. Don Bertels and Cal Snay's auto camp, stood on Gene Huss pro-
George Gigstad & Truckdrivers-early 1950 perty

Haines Grocery with Dick Haines and Lindsey
Leighton late 1920',
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Corpstein  Elevator, C. J. Chmidling, Manager, Albert E i
Chita: Kioser: mt’ Foank & rt Emmerich and his Standard gas truck.

Herold Schuler's ald Conco Station. Edgar Harvey blacksmithing.
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Webb Mooney working at night at his saw mill Waeishaar Grocery—Lgo Scherer, Irene Weishaar and
west of town, John L. Weishaar.

Noll’s Cafe, Vicla Noll, Helen Emmerich, Valaria
and Clairene Noll serving Orville VanGaasheek.

Kenny Clinksnbeard at IGA Grocery. Leroy Weishaar & Vincent Bertels in old parts de-
partment of Weishaar Brothers, Incorporated.
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AGRICULTURE AND NORTONVILLE

Bosrded on the North and East by Crooked and Stranger
Creeks and on the West and South by the Deiaware Rivor,
Nertonyilie s located in possibly the most fertile farmlsnd
in Northeast Kansas,

Our community has slways been bigssad with an sbun-
dancs of outstanding leaders, both in business 2nd In agri-
culture, and tha two have bean so clnsely related itis diffi-
cult o tell whers one starts and the other stops, Tha com-
ing of the railrosd hearlded the birth of an economy that
has changed litte in substancs the past one hundred years.
Just as the early sattiors ware sustained by the shipmant of
prairie hay to the army, we still are primarily sustsined by
the shipment of preducts of tha farmer.

Wehave had men that were interested in charge and with
the change came hatterment af the farm operations. Tha
shipment of hay was followed by the shipment of cattle and
grain, end in our history it is noted that in ene week in 1896
53 car loads of livestock and qrein was shipped from our
depot. Qur early cheess factory employed local laber and
uted local mitk, At one time our economy wias bolsterad
by the creamery sustained by locs! production of milk.

Tha small threa or four cow farm gave way to the prasent
large Grade A dairies,

In the 1920' the Agricultural Extension Service hegan
dvising the farmer, this was followed by the County Agri-
cultural Agent who worked directly with the farmer to Im-
prove farm operations. One improvemant fed to another;
the windmill gave way to the electric pump. Horses and
mulas wera replaced by the steam angine and that by gas
tractors then diesels. The hrader and reaper waas outdated
by tha binder then the self-propelied combing and harvester.

Soil conservation practices came into being, Common
terms used were: crop rotation, wind breaks, conteur farm-
ing, 4H clubs, soil bank, farm ponds, water ways, FFA,
fand leveling and tarraces, Soil tasts were made, lime and
fertilizer spplied..all of these lod to more efficiency and
greater peoduction.

Regardless of the sfficiency and the productivity, the
ecanemy ol Nortooville has been and slways will be ted
directly to the failure or success of the farmer,

“Birth of a Nation'"

Former ovmers: Ben Weishaar, J. L. Waishaar, Asa Prentice, Lou Schrick, Harry Schrick, Now — Jim Schrick.



has white shirt on.

Homemade tractor of Joe Carpstein, Mooney steam sngine on Arrington bridge and mill
in background,

—tr WL

Oil-pull tractor raady to plow. Another new one came o town,

Plowing at its best, Plowing Damonstration
59



Bruce Ricketts with Mooney water truck.

Margaret Schrick & Loretta Weishaar doing it the
hard way.

1923 International Titan, of Raymond Schrick.
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Lots of pork chops and sausage. One row cultivator of 1922 — wrong seat

Another load goes into the barn. Bert Robinson threshing outfit,
61



Noble Ellerman and his new tractor in the early A line of trucks waiting to unload at the elevator
1940%. in tha 1950.

3 R A

Prime beef of the Corpstein Brothers.

Paul Corpstein feed fots and silos. Picking comn in 1971.

Carl Wagner's “‘morgage lifters”, Funks Dairy Inc.
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Walter Moxley Founder-In Nortonville Light Plant



ELECTRICITY

On Novembar 1, 1895 the first charter was filed with
Secretary of State for the Incorporation of the Nortoaville
Electric Light, Heat & Power Ca., after a group of stock-
holders petitioned the city for a frenchise. The sight for the
plant was near the alley behind the First Natonal Bank
Building. There was very little interest and service was limit-
ed so after the plant bumed In December 1902, Walter
Mexley purchased the company and rebullt @ bigger and
better generating station. He had previously worked for the
company and received his knowledge of electricity from a
corraspondenca course gnd s to be commended for his
ingenuity,

He would turn the power an at dusk each night and at
10:45 P.M. he "blinked” the lights to give & warning thay
would go off at 11:00, The lights ware out until the next
day! In the winter when the mornings wers derk later, he
would get up early, go to the plant and firs the boilers,
turn on the power so people could see to do their sarly
morning work, tuming tham off when it was light. There
was no electricity during the day.

The enly exception was during the celebrating of Norton-
ville's annual Jubilee which lasted three days and was an ex-
citing time for yourg and old. They had to have pawsr to
operate the carnival. The plant burnad just two weeks be
fore the 1908 Jubiles was to start. Mr. Moxley promised
pawer for the cccssion and worked day and night to rebuild
the damage. The steam boilers and wiring ware ruined so he
went to Leavemworth and brought back & large boiler on a
wagon walking all the way. The power was ready when the
Jubilee started and the good people of the town presanted
him with a beautiful gold pocket watch, inscribed in tribute
for his hard work and keeping his promisa.

Anytime a special event, meeting or show wanted elec-
tricity lster than 11:00 P,M,, they would have to make ar-
rangements end pay extra for the later sarvics,

Mr. Moxley later formed the Jatferson County Light and
Powar plant on the Delawars River at Valley Falls and sup-
plied power to Nortorville, Oskalooss, Valley Falls and
McLouth by way of a "high tenslan line” built between the
TOWNS.

This was one of the men who tried to make Nortanville
3 progressive town, seeking water and sewsge systems years
before they finally became & reality. He sold his power
plant to Kansss Power and Light Company about 1928, The
source of this article is from the Nortonville News and Mr.
Moxley's daughters, Mrs, Fern Moerison, Port Naches, Texas
and Mrs. Pearl Gruner, Nortonuille. Mrs. Vers Hurley,
Wichits, Kansas. Cedric Moxley (decaased) were glso ehil-
dran of Mr. and Mrs, Walter Moxdey.

TELEPHONE

This important utility of Nortoaville was started sbout
1901 when the Nortonyilis Telephore Company was formed
by a group of local citizens. The details are vary sketchy but
Waltar Moxfay was the manager of this company until 1918
when Parker Nickols who had been President of the com-

peny took over the management, Office’s located in First
National Bank Bullding until it burned in 1836,

In early advertising by 1905 there were 188 phone list-
ings with tha First National Bank having No. 1 and the
Nortoaville News office numbar 2, By 1911, 425 phone
patrons were listed.

The Farmers Mutual Telephone Company a strictly inde-
pendent system was started in the early 1900's by farmers
of Atchison and Jefferson County with J, L. Waishaar, Pres-
ident, Ed Ellarman, Secretary, and Henry Poos, Manager,
in &n advertisement of the 1911 News long distance service
over famous copper circuit of the American Telephone and
Telegraph anywhere in the United States and Canada wss
&usilable. In 1912, the Farmers Mutusal Telephone Co. alect-
ed M. W. Sprang, President, H, E. Henry, Secretary and
Henry Poos, Manager., latar this year the exchange was sold
1o the Prairie View Mutual Co. with Perry Lucius new mana-
ger, This company was active many years.

By 1813 the telephons axchangss were consolidsted, tha
Mutual Telephone Co. and the Independant Company, Lines
changed, 8 new switchbosrd installed. They retained the
same personnel. Mr. Moxlsy managed the company until
1918 when Parker Nickols succesded him as mansger.

This company served the community until May 18, 1926
when the East Kansas Telephone Co. was Incorporated un-
der the lsws of Kunsas. The first manager was E. C. Yoakum
who served until December 1831. W. C, Wilkin then suc-
ceoded Mr. Yoskum until 1844, Later manasgers were
Orville Siegel, and Thomas Stewert. The Northern Kansas
Telophone Co. then purchased the sxchange under the man-
agement of Herbart Welch. In 1068 undor his leadership
the dlal syswm was installad. This company grew in the
number of exchanges and was purchased by Kansas Tule:
phone Co, Eugans Bertels and Eldon Chmidling were man-
agers of this area until 1969 when it was incorporated inta
the Contlnental Telephone Co. with Arch Bryam the pre-
sent managser,

CITY WATER

In January of 1840, the E. T. Acher Company pre-
sented plans for installing city water to the city council.
The contract was signed in Febreary and work soon
started on tha system. By June work had started on the
water towor, which cost approximately $6,000. This
utility was something most citizens had been wanting for
many years. Additionsl wells and wataer lines have besn
added. C, A. Leighton and P. C. Weishsar were mayors and
undes their leadership this utility became a reglity.

CITY SEWER

A $125,000 new sawer system was installed during 1956
and 1957 efter the city voted that amount in bends. Sew:
age empties into a lagoon erected in the southesst part of
wwn. Orville VanGaasbeek was Mayor, and councilmen
were George Gigstad, Harold Schuler, Don Moxley and
Ben Weishaar. Soma 23,070 feet of sewer mains ware in-
stalled. Patrons startad using this facility in 1867,



NATURAL GAS

The tity cauncil spproved the Franchise to Gas Service
Company for natural gas in town, Tha gas was instalied and
turned an in 1963,

NORTONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY

The first library in Nortonville was started by three
laddins, Mrs. C. C. McCerthy, Mrs, H. L. Quail, and Mrs.
Marsh, who startad this in the upper story of the McCarthy
building on the cormer. Mre Quail served 2 librarian,

Mark Croberger, a former Nortonville man, left in his
will the sum of $2,000,00 1o establish a library in Norton-
ville. This was accomplished in Saptember 1814 when a
room in the hich school building was constructed with the
words “"Crobarger Library' over the door. The library vas
there until 1935 when the building was razed. It wat then
moved 1o a8 room In the Presbyterian Church for nearly &
year and a half, Later it was housed in a room in the raar of
the Clan Leighton gersge. Miss Grace Kaufman was
librarian for 30 years. Mrs. lrene Mays took over in Sept-
ember 1947 and filled the post for 20 years until 1967.

The library was moved Inte the City Bullding around
1948 and thar i3 its present focation. Mrs. Lloyd Martin
became librarian in 1967 and served until June 1968 when
Mrs. Theresa Swank became our presant librarian.

The library is presently a part of tha Northeast Kansas
Library Association and receives consultant services, loan
of books from the traveling library and financial aid from
this group.

In 1871 the citizens of Nortonville voted to establish a
Public Library to bhe operated by a Board of Trustees
appointed by the mayor and financed by tax money lavied
by the City of Nartonville. The Board of Trustees consists
of the following members: Mrs. Rosella Niemann, Chair-
man; Mrs. Corinne Thompsan, Treasures; Ed Splichal, Mrs.
Margaret Hoffman, Mrs. Margaret Warren, Mrs. Martha
Madison, Mrs. Bertha Weishaar snd Kenneth Weishaar.

VOLUNTEER CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT

The city has always had g voluntesr fire departiment,

Far many years 2 Mod. B 1832 Fard with hose, ladder
and chemical tank was used. This hed no pump on 1.

A used 1937 Chavrolet fire truck with pump and equip
ment was purchased  from Soldier township fire Depari-
ment, Nosth Topeka in 1953, Afwer this the valunteer lire
dapartment recaivad special training at a Fire School held
harg in town with an instructor from Lawrencs.

I 1966 @ new IHC truck with modern equipment was
purchased 8t & cost of $10,000, and aut into aperation.
This 15 our present Fire Equipment. The 1837 Chavrolet
truck was sold to the township in 1965,

City Fire & Maintenancs Trucks

R. F. D. NO. 12 FIRE DISTRICT

R. F. D. No. 12 Fire District arganized in 1965. The
city council was offered & government surplus truck snd
they went to St. Louis to get this, later placing a tank and

Nortonville City Building and Library

R. F. D. No. 2 District Fire Department Trucks



squipment on the chasis. This was our first rural fire
aquipment.

The 1837 Chevrolet truck and equipment was purchased
from the city for 8500 in 1965, In 1971 a new IHC truck
was purchased and put into oparation.

The first board of R. F. D. Na. 12 were Don Pickell,
Treasurer; H. H. Thormburg, Secretary; and Llayd Martin,
Trustee.

The present board is George Gigstad, Treasurer; Douvglas
McCoy, Secretary; and Clarence Cling, Trustee.

Nortonville City Park and Tennis Court and Santa

Fa Depot Today

Nortonville new fire truck, Bill Chmidling, Fire Chief and Tom O'Trimble,
City Clerk.



Bill Chmidling on city road grader

Our present City Man, William Chmidling, has worked
for the city since 1956, He was marshall for 10 years, Fire
Chief for 17 years. He s streel, water and sewer mainten-
ance man plus taking care of the fire aquipmant and also
maintains the Township Fire District No. 12 fire equip-
ment. He also looks after the city park and he does his
many tasks at all hours and in all Xinds of weather,

Dewey Jores has been our Chief of Polios since 1972,

Dewey Jones-City Marshal

MAYORS OF NORTONVILLE
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Marold Schuler . . . . . . . . . . ., ., .1947
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George Gigsted . ., . . . ., . . , . 185}
C.J.Chmidling - , . . . . .« . . . . , .18952
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Orville Van Gaasheek . . . . . . . . . . .1963
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Kennath Waishaar . . . . . . . . . . . 1971
POPULATION
1884 , . . 880 1961. . . . . 609
1885, . . 1413 1962, . . ., . 647
1889 . B . 800 1963. . . . . 658
1908 . - . . b9 1984. . . .. .60
1920 . .. . 638 e85, . . . . 620
1950 , oo 967 1868:. . . . . 633
1953 . = . 613 1967 . . . , , 688
1965 . . . 828 1968 . . . . . 708
1956 | , 622 69. . . . . 749
1957 , . . 820 90, .. . . T727
1958 | . 629 190 o h aie 1R
1960 . . . 620 1872. ., . . . 758

SOME OLD CASES FROM THE POLICE
COURT RECORDS OF 1890 TO 1910

Uniswfully driving across sidewslk in violation of city or-
dinance of Section 27, Fined $1.00 and court costs of $1.00.

Dig unlawfully Jump on 8 moving frekght train inside
city limits which being coatrary to the laws of city ordin-
ance. Fined $1.00 court costs $1.00,

Did unlawfully play ball on one of the most public
stroets of the city, in violation of Section 34, of Ordin-
ance No. 1 of cty. Fined 83.00 and court costs of $5.00.

Did untawfully build and was building and csused ta be
tuilt a house inside of fira limits contrary to city ordin-
ance of city council. Found not guilty but court costs of
§3.70.

Did uniawfully keap, use, and feed horses and Jacks in-



side of city limits, in violation of city ordinance. Not guilty.

Did unlawfully conduct & platform dance for pay in
violation of Section 1 of Ordinance 23. Fined 55,00, Court
cost $2.00,

From court éction “Thera were six jurymen empaneled
to hear evidence, and their verdict was not quilty. The jury

demandexi their pay before giving their verdiat.”

MEMORIES

Charlie Caan: Rernembsrs his lather being @ photo-
grapher in the early ninetsen hundreds after being on a
farm a fow years, He remembers when hay was stored on 8
lot west of the lumber vard and the army from Ft. Leaven-
worth would send wagons and teams to pick up hay for the
horsas at the Fort, He remembers the Sample House next
to the hotel where salesmen would bring thelr trunks and
big boxes of samples snd dispiay their wares for the mer-
chants, naxt to this hause was a livery stable.

George Aobinson: The Robinsons remamber the cheese
Tactory well bacause Gaorge hauled milk thers many years.
He remembers Lasson’s Lumber Yard on the west end of
Villege Villa. Me. Robinson also tells of most homes, which
were first two room dwellings and !ater the ownars would
i more space ar mave another building and adjoin the
two. A fond memory of the Robinsens were the great Com

_Carnlvals held in Nortonville as well as Atchison. Ha telis
of the adding of special trains to accomadate the crowds.

 George remembers thé big slippar slide very well becauss
one night on his way home ha decided to go down one
more time, It was a cool frosty svening making it slicker
than usual, making him come down so fast he foll off
breaking his snkle,

Esther Schneider: Mrs. Schoslder remembers as a small
chitd sitting on the front porch of their home waiting for
the man to come climb tha pola and light the lamp. There
‘were very few lights, just a few around Main Strest. Sha
remembers when her father, John Mair, would take the
family for 8 Sunday buggy ride going by the cheese factory
and stopping at a slatted comn crib npar the Kennuth
Weishaar home now, where they would push the ears of
corn into the crib, A vivid memory of the prisoner story
Is when her father, over her mother’s protests, took his
chifdren up town that evening to show them the five con-
victs and she remembers them lying on the floor waiting
10 be taken away.

Fern Moxley Morrison: Mes. Mortlson wrote an excellent
letter of her memaories, Some of the material is used else-
where but she remembers the first cér in town that looked
like a “spring wegon’ with large wheels and hard rubber
tires. Clyde Glans was the proud awner about 1906. Ske
remembers the terribde fires of our town and tells the story
of & caravan of gypsies coming 10 town and at one time
they stole their wagon and play hats from the walk in
front of their hame,

Harvey Mahier: Harvey has a very good memory of the
good old days in Nortonville. He remembers well the story

of the blacksmiths as his father was one. The big rain storm
of 1814 when it rained sbout 14 Inches of rain, stands out
in his mind and the damage it csused. He remembers most
of the merchants in own since 1810 when he moved ta
town,

Barney McCoy: Barney remembers well, working on tha
streets in praparation for being paved. He drove his one
team of horses and his other team was driven by Skit
Burton during tha year 1924 for 50¢ an hour, men and
team, 25¢ an hour for s man working, and they worked
ten hours 8 day. He left his horses in a barn owned by Ted
Specks on the Jim Flory property now. Barney and Nellie
Hoffman were married that year on January 2,

Tad Speck: Remembers being in business here in town
many years and t2lls of buying the slipper slide usad in the
Jubilees planning to make some money, but this wasn't
too much of a sucocess so ha tore it down and sold the
lumber to the lumber yard.

Harriet Whitaker: Harriet is a historian of Nortonville
and remembers most of the people who have lived here.
She tells of the first cemant side walk bullt by her father
F. S. Whitaker in 1900. He hed 12 x 12 forms and he
would pour cement in them in the morning and her
brothers would take them out in the evening so they could
usa them the next dey. These are still in placs in front
of their hame and have been preserved very well. Harriet
was # telephone operator, baby sitter, and has done many
charitable and good deeds and cerad ror her father and
sistar. You may call her Miss Nortonvilial

DO YOU REMEMBER??

VWhen they climbed the straet light poles to light the
lamps?

When the merchants stayed open ewvery night until
10:00 or 11:00 excspt Sundays?

Whan there were no sidewalks in town?
Whan the cistern pump was on the kitchen sink?
When the merchants put lce cream "to bed''?

Whean there were benches in front of each store and
someone always sitting there?

When the ladies had quiltng parties?
When the flue caught on fire?
Whan you had to carry in wood to fill the woodbox?

When there weere grest bands in town and concerts
wiera held each Saturday night?

When boys drove the buggies for the Dactors on csllse

When all those passenger traing came 1o 1own and always
a crowd at the depo?

When gypsies came to town begging, camping on road



south of wown?
When it took a nickel to buy ice to make ice cream?
When cars parked in the canter of Main Strest?

When you would go to Groff Drugs and Earl Weishuar
would kid yoeu?

Whan Mr. Xoenig's popearn mazeine was oo front of ©is
bakery and haw good it smelled, also the Litde man on top
of the machine warking so hard?

When blacksmiths, evary Fourth of July, would put
powder on anvils and hammer (L making & tecrlic naise?

When you were chasad off the bandstand a5 a child snd
was twld te go home?

When you sither ate of fixed thosa “threshars dinners?"

When there were free pictire shows in the perk and also
those medicing shows?

When there were Chataqua's held saveral times a sum-
mer?

Whan you went aut and caught @ chicken, dressed it
and served it for dinner?

Whan the strests were all mud streets?

When the lights would wink fifteen minutes before shut-
1ing off?

When the city dump was located aast of highway, beck
by the slaughter housa?

When you got your first battery-opersted radio with
sarphones?

When the Seniors were initiated into the Alumni with
harsh tricks?

Vihan you put the ice card n the windovs; and it tumed
wut to bie the amount you wished?

When the Nortonville News was known as the “Para-
lizer?™”

Whnen "Litte Beans” Beasley snnounced the Saturday
night show saying “Don’t fail to ses the Big Show tonight?"”

When the CCC camp was at Dunavant?

Wher Elvin Nieman was hauling his bulls around?

When Blackin Brown was knowe as the "honey dipper”'?

When there were fleas in the park and going home after
Sunday night church services in the bandstand would all

for a bath?

Whan Hanry Poos would take nis dally walk along the
highway?

When TV 1ast came, how great were Heo-A-Long Cas-
sidy, Howay Duway and Uncle hiie?

Whan daily bus servine came to town sevara! times a day?

Vitien same high sehool oys printed the paper “East
End Gazutte"?

HOW TO KILL A TOWN: June 11, 1886
Nortonville, Kansas

Grumble about 1

Take ne interest

Compiain of dull times

Swear yoa arp going to |eave

Oppos= all public improvement

Don‘t patronize your hometows nawspsper

Gon't patrorize yvour home merchants

When someona new Lries 1o move in, tell him to go alse-
where

DEDICATED TO KENNETH MAUZEY By Jay
R. Wells, Nortonville News, May 18, 1934

In Nortonville you elten see

A chuniy chap you call Mauzey

He runs machines that makes things freeze
And splashes water ta his knees.

He durmnps the farmers mili each day

He kasps his books and doas things right
He scrubs the fioors with gl his might.
And seils the butter to the kids.

This fine young chap is Tull of fire

He's wurked o long for Mr. Aleyer.
We all agree ha’s a worthy cuss,

Far with the men he donsa’t fuss,

But of the ladies he is shy,

We hops he makes it by and by,

PERSONAL INTEREST STORIES

A story written oy Mrs. Ellen Vincent far her childran
Esther and Bill Vincant and Mrs, Mary Eilerman:

"The underground railroad —what is it?" | wondar how
many of you know that ane of the station’s foundation is
still standing on the SOB Lane on the farm farmeely ovnesd
by Dennis Stillman's fathar.

Back many vears soo, & poor black slave woman with
her little baby had escapad fram her master in Missouri and
kind people had helped har to this farm. There was a deep
hole dug in the ground under the house, There was a uap
deor in the floor. Mrs. Stillman helped the slave down into
tha hote, put the trap door buck in plece, spraad a pitce of
carpet over it s¢ that no one cou'd see the tlear cauld be
taken up.

In kare she and tha baby were carefully nidden from the
mastar who they knew would saon come hunting her. A
chair was placed over the deor, an dpron was used in the
babiy's mouth 5o it zould not be haara if 1z eried.



Soon the mestar came asking questions concaming the
wench end baby. After swhile he left and near night the
slave was dressed in some of Mrs. Stillmsn's clothas and
she was taken on to the next safe place to hide. Tha woman
was trying to get to Canada where she would be free, for
slavery was not ellowed under the English flag.

THE ESCAPED PRISONER STORY

YA tew days following & muatiny at the Federal Pen-
itentiary at Leavenworth, Novermbar 7, 1801, five conwvicts
wiora discovered by Foy Weishaar in the barn on the E. P,
Mauzey farm by the cemetery. Word was spread through-
out the town immediately and since thera was no faw en-
forcing officers here to handle such an encounter, the local
men joined a posse and went to the baro and surrounded
it. The convicts refused to comply with the demands to
surrender, Shots wera fired, and some weare armed and
made o break for freedom causing the passe to open fire
snd two of the prisoners were Killed, two wounded, and the
fifth captured.” Teken from the 1928 Nortonville News.

Talking to some of the senlor citizens they all recall the
stary and tell of the adventure, The First National Bank is
supposed to have hed twe high-powered rifles used in the
captura, After they wera subdued and killed there was no
placa to take them, but theory is all five vers taken o John
Mair's building and those wounded wera trestad and kept
while waiting for the authoritics from Leavenwarth 1o
come and get them.

MR. & MRS. TOM FERRIS

Tom &nd Jennle Bedwell Farris were ona of our longest
married couplss, celabrating their 70th wedding anniversary
on February 13, 1966. They were the first couple married
in the old Shawnea County Courthouss in Topeka in 1896.

Mr. Ferris weas boen in Indianz and came to Wastern Kan.
sss with his family In a covered wagon. He attended his
first year ol scheal in & sod school house. Discouraged
after two long years of drouth, they decided to retumn to

Tom & Jennie Ferris

70

Indiana. Thay stopped in Norteaville to visit friends, the
Bill Carty's, who persueded them to remain and give Kan-
s&$ one mora trial.

Mrs. Ferris was born at Pottar, Kansas in 1874 and came
to Mortonville In 1833, She worked in the hame of Walt
Hummel & Dr. Webb. Her first teacher was Jim Speck,
father of Ted Spack, who tsught st Fairviaw school wast of
Potter. She visited many timas as a child in the home of
Grandmother Seever who lived where Willard Clinken-
beard now lives.

The Ferrit’ lived in the Nortonville area until Mr,
Farris's death in 1966 and Mrs. Ferrls who calebrated her
88th birthday this year has lived with har daughter, Mes.
Alms Crouch of Craig, Colorado, the last year.

Tha Forris® had two sons, Peul and Frank. Frank having
rade a hobby of Nortonville history and happenings before
his death in 1872,

MRS. CLARA KOENIG

One of our eldest cltizens s Mrs. Clara Koenig, who
moved to Nortonville when she was 12 years old, graduated
from NHS, married Bill Koenig in 1888 and raised ecight
children In this litde wown. Herold, Charles, Margaret,
Viola, Mary, Clara, Walter, and Norman. The Koenig's
operated the bakery here, first in  bwilding on Railroad
Street, then moving Into the east part of the Bank bullding
in 1884, Thay ware very musically inclined and she taught
music, he played the mandofin, and oftan the coupls
played for lodge dances and for the Saturday night shaws
at the City Hall. They owned the third car in town--a 1912
Mods! Ford-this car loaded with children was a familiar
sight on the streets. Mr. Koanig was a favorite with
children. Then in 1936 sfter almost 40 years in bakery bus.
iness, flre destroyed their establishment, they mowed w0
California where Mr. Koenig died in 1937, This grand
lady who lived in Nortonville in its early history now re
sides in the Village Villa hora in town.

The old Smithers building located on south corner of
Mzin and Taggart, an wyesore for many years, was torn
down in 1938. This building was bullt for the purposs of 3
saloon and it stood in the center of lower Main, where the
empty Weishaar building now stands. Three ladies called on
the proprietor and &dvised him to leave town bafore day
light. He dacidad that the sentiment was against him and
he left before sunrise,

Bigelow end Kirkpatrick ran & meat market in the
bullding for many years, When the doubla brick building,
Weishaars, was built in 1890, this old building was moved
down the street of the corner of Main and Taggert, now
the city hall. Richard Smithers had & shoe shop in the
building, followed by Clarence Knapp with & dime store,
other shoe shops were locsted thers, and Clifford Bond
opened a battery and tire shop at this location,

For many vears this old place was not used except when



Blackie Brown camped in it when he was in tewn. 1938
Nortonville News.

Quoted form Gecrge Timby from “Atchisen Globe'™:

“On January 8, 1BB6 it was 20 gegiess below 2ero in
Nartonville, | was a clerk at the McCarthy-Layson store and
walked ta wark 2t 6 o'tlock in the morning, arriving so
frozen someors had ta help me get my hand from my
pocket end unlock the door. | worked at the stare from
6 a.m. to 9:30 p.m. for $1.00 a day and was 9lad to have
wark. Prices that year were as follows: HogsS1.80 ta
$2.10 per hundred, corn was 24¢ 1o 28¢ per bushel, and
four dozen eaqs wera 25¢."

Excarpts from Tributa to John Taggart by Frank Forris,
Nortonville News, Juna 18, 1954

“John Paul Tagaart returned from his hame in California
to Nortonwille in 1954 for a wisit of the tawn his father,
John and mother, Euphenia Cummings Tegoart had first
settled,

He recalled sarly hardships faced by the pionuess, sx:
trama cold, raiders from Missauri, autlaws, starving Indisns
and herds of wild buffalos. Also he remembered his family
heading to Nortonville with orly a wagon of grocerivé and
household balengings, looking for 2 new futura,"

After living in Nortoaville unul 1886, the Taggart family
moved to White City, Kansas where John Teggart taok a
position in the benk. Twenty years later thay moved to
California whera thay passed away.'”

LARGEST FAMILIES OF NORTONVILLE

Mr. & Mrs. Joseoh L, Weishaar ware parants of 14 chil-
dren: Harey, Margaret, Pierrn, Mary, Anna, Ben, John,
Urban, Carl and Claude twins, Evelyn, Joseph, Pauline and
LeRoy.

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Cunningham also were parents of 14
children: Phillp, Geneveive, Steven, John, Florenting, Frank,
Margaret, Geralding, Catherine, Mildred, Theresa, Hobert
and Leonard & Lawrence twins.

LONGEST MARRIED

Mr. & Mrs. Cal Freer are the oldest married couple in
Nortenville, having married for 87 vears. They have lived in
their present home on Main Street for 53 years.

Mr. & Mrs. Gaorge Robinson have been married for 64

years, Until last yaar thay lived In their home on Locust
Sweet and are now residing st Vills Village.

THROUGH THE YEARS
1805

Dr. Wilson bought 2 thorougbred bulldoy pup. The dog

7

is already a aoted scrappee and has the approgriats name al
“Ted"

The Nertonwille band organized for the summer with
five cornets, clarinet, threz altos, two trombones, baritone,
tubs and two drums,

The Catholic Church caught fire Lot was saved by neigh-
bovs.

"NOTICE" All persons are positively forbidden 10 teke
o interfers with the city ladders and buckets in any way,
excepting for use in fires] Violatars will be prosscuted.
Signed D. E. Hummal, Mavor,

Third Jubilee was a graat success,

1906
IMabal Spack and Calvin Fraar married in Fabruary 1908,

William Caldwell soid Nortorwille Hotel 1o E. M.
NaAtoe.

Farmers should @rag their rosds if they expect to got
thair froa mail soryica,

YAD" The dirtwill come out of your clothes rasy  you
use 3 Brass Wash Board at Jeffreys.

Mary Whitaker won the Jubiles Queer Contest,

The Nortanville Chaase Factory paid $1856.84 w0 tarm-
21 in community in aae month.

1807

Kaulman and Haines close aut husiness,
Henry Van Leeuwen buys Cheese Factory,

John Wigelsworth purchases livery stable from John
Seaver.

W. C. Koeniq installs neww machine to make his own o2
arearn and electric fans for the comfort of his custormners.

Racan and Sors install 25 horsepower Gasoline Engine.
This was the largest engine sesn here up to this time,

1908

A. F. Hamm whe nas been in tha real estata business in
this area for saveral years and who has Dean successtul as
an immigration agent to various other states savs that the
ude of Immigration hat agsin changed from Taxas and
Oklahoma to western Kansas and Colorada.

Congrassman Anthony introduced a-bill for construction
ol @ macsdsm military road from Ft. Leavenwarth to F1,
Riley. The bill pravides foe the construction of the road by
convict labor,



The old tin pan fire bell has been discarded and a new
ball purchased by the city council. There is 1alk that the

old windmill wower will be taken down and 3 steel tower
eracted,

J. R. Jeffray sold business to Herbert Cadwall,

C H, Kaufman and J. C, Hainas dissolved partnership.
News firm to be Kaufman Brothers, Fred and Charles.

W. C. Koenig installed news soda fountain,

Dr. D. D. Wilsan was in Topeks looking at the new
Aurors Runabouts,

The Woodmen supper was attended by 150 people who
enjoyed the meal and the mutical and literary progrem
afterward.

Conkey and Thamas bought out the Guest and Landon
Restaurant.

A. |, Maxson has the new Asrmotor windmill for the
city erected, Cartainly a great improvernent.

Or. D. D. Wilson psrformed difficult surgery because a
carbuncle on a face hadn't healed properly and was going to
cuause permanent injury. The surgery was successful,

Uncle Tom’s Cabin coming to town under mammoth
canvas. A monster parsde will be held in cenjunction.

The City of Nortonvilie has purchasea the Lehmen
Building and lot and the adjoining Whitsker lot on
Railroad Street which will be the location of the new city
hall,

Nartonville populstion in 1808--590,

W. J. Scott renovated his barbarshop.

September saw Nortonville’s Sth Bi-annual Jubiles. Bal-
loon ascension each day, fireworks, baseball, races, fanoy
work, poultry, vegatables, kitchen and pantry displays.

Oscar Mauzey of Cummings has purchased the Holsman
high wheeled sutomobile formerly awned by E. K. Burdick
and axpects 1o carry mall in it Mr. Mauzey Is the first rural
carrier In these parts to tackle an auto.

N. Lutz Company bought out C. C. McCarthy’s store.

Littie Ronald Varner is reported ill with pneumonia,

J. M. Crobarger dies,

1909

The new City Hall is ready for use on January 1.

McCoy and Eckles open new store then later sell to W.
D. Bevin.

Van Leeuwen Brothars, open new store n new building.,

72

Included in the buiding is a nice rast room for the Iadies,
Dr, E. J, Patterson, Vaterinarian, locates at Nortonville.
Fifth automobile for Nortoaville, a one-cylinder Caaillac

purchased by Fred Burdick. Many more autos wers pur-

chased during the yesr.

Santa Fe advertises: Round trip to Los Angeles, San
Francisco or San Diego for $50.00.

Ralph McCoy starts livery busingss with fine horses snd
rigs and later sells Lo Jotin Hogan.

Oid elevatar torn down and replacad by a naw one bulit
by Ragan and Sons.

1810
Cadwal! store soid to Jeffery & Son,

Fred Fischar fixes up barber shop and Installs new bath
tub with hot and cold water.

Font Hurst who bought the Cummings & Brock breeding
establishment, has sold the brick barn 10 Relph McCoy.

Fifteen auto men organized an association known as the
Nortoawville Motor Club. It was organized to establish at
least four dragged roads leading into town.

J. J. Weishendanger opens “"The Farmer's Store'’ pur-
whased for C. E. Uphouss,

N. Lutz & Compsny sells Mercantile Business to Wads-
worth Brothers tn bz named “Wadsworth Cash House”,

Began showing moving pictures at city hall.

Ed Ksufman purchased Weisandanger store at the old J.
E. McCoy stand.

Ben Schneider put up a silo on his farm,

191
Roller skating has been an rampage.
Nortonville Motor Company erects new building wheare
barn burned an Walnut Strear. [Oid George Bertels Garage)
To sell new cars.

Arrangements made with Boll Talephone for night letters
and telegrams.

Miles Rindern resigns as mail carrier, buys Interest In
light otant at Oskaloosa.

Hew about a news school house?

The party who borrowed city pump requested 1o retum
81 ONCE 10 City mayor,

John Mair had a big stock of John Deere Implements.



Cheese factary 1o dawn.

Nead 8 wide awake Commercial Club working in the
interest of town,

Nortonville Phone Company opened in 1805 with 188
phones, and now has 425,

E, W, Kaufman installs first gas pump in town, located
in front of his store (Now Hy-Klas Store)

Free movie in park Saturday night sponsored by Com-
mercial Club.

Cosby buys Jeffery's Store.

President Willism H. Taft passss through Nortonville,
stopping & fewr minutes on his way to Balle Waggner Pienic.
Congressman [, R. Anthony wentad the President to stop
in the prettiest listle town in his District.

In the latz 1800’ President Benjsmin Harrison paid s
visit to Nortonville. He kissed Geneva Griffen.

Skating rink is open in D. E. Hummel Suilding. (C!d
Schrick Garagel
1912
Harman Nolting bought old Burdick Place for $100 an
acre.
Crawford ran City Restaurant,

EDITORIAL: Mail order houses a menace 10 preser-
vation of our home town,

Henry Poas sold telephone exchange o Praife View
Mutual Company for $2,000. Perry Lucius new manager.
It was hoped the two companies would consofidate.

Jeffery & Cosby open genersl swra (Now Lagion
Building).

Van Leauwens Brothers close out busingss.

Or. W. D. Groft & H. W. Webb disscive parmership
and Groff buys the store,

Clarence Moyer was elected State Repessentative from
this district.

Bonds woted for new schaal building after much dis-
cussion.

Commuorcial Club started,

Bert Griffin buys Van Leeuwen Buitding.
Dr. Stevens in office with Dr, Wilson,

Cannon & Sheet disposed of stock in ofd McCarthy
building.

Power plant burns with $2000 to $2500 damage to
Moxley Dohsan Campany. The boiler was not damaged
beyand regair but there were no lights for swo weeks,

1913

L. W, Rowdes DVM, veterinary, npens business offica in
Whitrner & Groff Drug Store,

Telephene exchanges consolidated, Mutual and Inde-
pandent join together with new lines, naw switchboard

and raw numbers, Offlcers are Parker Nichols, President;
J. R, Jefferys, Secratery: and Walter Maxley, Manager,

Knapps Notions opens for businass.

Livery Stable scid 2t auction by R. Rasmus snd bought
by Charles Brock who will centinue service with Harry
Whitzkar as Manager,

Matt Eisler who came to Amarica in 1906 applias for
citizenship papers,

Miss Jean Conkey opens millinary stora.

C. C. McCarthy wok down picket feace and planted
hedge around his home.

Superintendent of Santa Fe inspocted City Park and
hints of replacing board walks with cerment.,

Stackbolders open  Nactonvilln - Mercantile Company
with Hapznmeier as Manager.

Groff & Company installed latest modern soda fountain.

D. F, Stephan & Sons were carpenters and contracilors.

Frank Klinefeltar haz plants for sale.

Clauds MtCarthy soid 1811 Cadillac snd purchessd @
1913 model.

The rack sign “Nortonville'” in the city park had to be
torn up to make room for pass Lrack.

Council debates on paving on Main Straet.

Stares 1o close a1t 8:00 p.n. Merchents will ba fined
$26.00 i1 violested, money going to Commercial Club.

Henry Glaspey sald his delivery husiness to Bailey Lang-
worthy.,

C. B. Shiffer had a Creamery Business in Smithers
Building.

The Santa Fe puts in cement walks from depot ta Main
Streat. Railroad haghly commended for keeping property
in top conditian and an asset to Nortonville,

Van Lesowen nouse purchasad for Commercial Hotal,
Mrs. McAfer propriator,

While D, G. Zimmeiman’s barn is burning, burgiars rob
Brunstattar's Store.



1914

Will Knspp is aew preprietor of City Restaurant.

Firm of Ds. Wilson & Stevens dissolved. Dr. Stevens’
office now in the Whitmer Drug Stare.

Miss Warren opens millinery shop.
Old hotel sald te Mrs. Mary Mibm,

Brunstetter Store sold to Miller Brothers. Brunstetter
has been in business hera twenty-one years.

On June 26, 1914 it rained 12 inches in 12 hours. Rail-
road tracks near Nichols Station and two bridges near
Cummings were washed out leaving Nortonville in complate
Isolation,

T. ). Williars, a messenger for the Postal Telegraph
Company was kKnocked unconscious when the bicycls
which he was riding was struck by an automobile driven by
R, J, Hall, First hit and run accident.

Oscar Laird, age 13, drowned in Hainas pond.

1815

Contract. let for @ new school building in the Ellerman
District.

John Didde builds new home on county line east of
town. {Naw Carl Wagner home|

Henry Glaspey sells delivery business to Dr. R, L. Wolfe,
Vewerenarian. Francis Brandon will drive wagon,

The Perry Lucius family was almost fleeced by @
swindler wsing & false E. T. Lehman seal. Unfortunately
the swindler escaped,

Pearl Moxley placad first in Music at Jefferson County
Music Contsst 8t Vallay Falls,

A cerrent gutter was lsid on north side of Main Street
fram Railroad Street to Taggart Street and the street olied.

Fred Baur drowned at Baan Laka.

Dr. Crandell moved 1o Oskalooss and Dr. Wilson maved
inte corner house.

Nelson Boyd opened tasilor and ¢leaning shop in east
room of Slater Barker Shop.

Governor Arthur Capper spoke at the City Hall on
Sepember 19

Charles Chaplin picture coming to movies hore.

Matt Eisler in Germany waiting for war to ceass so he
can return.

Charles Brock was atacked by a bull and nearly killed,
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1916

Cnarles Cotwal was found frozen to death.

McCarthy Hall rented for Basketha!l Court and necessary
slwerauons made.

Charies Schloup selis pumps and windmills.

Walter Moxley resigns 43 manager of Telephone Com-
pany and is succepded by Parker Nichols. Moxlay will spend
his time looking after interssts in Valley Falls and the light
plants at Oskaloosa, McLouth and Nortonville.

Commercial Club reorganized.

Council votes to have florist plant $100 worth of flowers
for park.

Mrs. John Cummings buys Warren Millinery Shop.

City lets contract for three cement bridges In town,
Drivers must park cars in center of siroet facing east.

Bert Robinson has new threshing outfit and is working
in wastern Kansas.

Scott Garage builds new building.

C. A. Doolittla, M. D., opans office in town.

Swdents solicitad for money for a new gymnasium,

implement deaters of north east Kansas mest at Whit-
mer Hall,

1917

Nortaaville Mercantila Company burgiarized.

John Campball died. Mr. Campbell came ta Nortonwille
in 1878 and started a lumber business. Later he was in the
State Bank of Nortonville and was also essociated with
Jonn Mair In & hardware store, Scores of farmers and
citizens of the community cwe their success to Mr. Camgp-
ball,

Santa Fe puts in cement sidewalk along South Park and
Railroad to Clark Crossing,

Awchison Champion Newspaper sold to Atchison Daily
Globe.

Mass meeting at high school for new gymnasium to cost
approximately $7,000.

Dr. E. L. Morton, deatist, located at MNortonville,
Esther Vincent hired to teach Sugar Bow! Schaol.
Cesby buys out Jefiery,

Commercial Club growing with 54 members.



Kansas Banker Convention was a great success in Nar
tonville,
1918
News schoal built at Mooney Creek.

S, Evans Hardware sold 1o Heary Ring and A. W. Hill,

Coal famine broken when two local dealers each raceive
large csr ol cosl to be distributed amang people of com-
munity.

Service Flag containing 36 Blue Stars and 3 Gold Stars,
dedicated and hung across Main Street in honor of sorvice
boys,

Norteaville Red Cross ladics ship forty-four tennis flan-
nel suits w0 St. Louls headquarters for boys averseas. Nor-
toawville Tadies the best in county on helping this cause.

Conners coal, oil and dray businass sold to George
Kaspp.

John Mair purchased new and up-to-date autarnohile
haarse.

Farm Buresu orgenized in Jefferson County with 270
paid members.

Meyers Milk opens milk plant,
Flu apidemic clases schaol for two weeks,

J. L Weishaar bought the Mair Hardware Stora, but Mr.
Mair will s1ay & employes.

Lunch room opaned by Frank Pattes and wife to be
Cozy Karner.

Clyde Rogers, son of Mr, & Mrs. W, C. Rogers, gawe his
life for his zountry. He died October 10, in France of
wounds receivad in action on September 27.

1918
Dauglass Grain Campany buys elevator.

G, M. Spillman proprietor of the Service Garage,

Teenty-four heur light service & prabebility soon. Poles
and transmission lines nearly all in for new service,

The Jefferson County Light, Power and Ice Company,
Incerporated, organized with Walter Moxley & manager.

Grorge Langworthy buys T. J. Wallace cream station.

Standard Oil Company placss a supply station at Nor-
tonyilie,

Someone drowe auto truck into Groff Drug Store,
knocking down twe doors.

Col. Frank Regan; auctionger for farm and livestock
sales.

Lesghton Brothers bought W, J. Scott pictare machine.

E, W, Kaufman sold 1000 cans ol Heinz Buked Besns
&t Xy saln.

Cecl Waoolworth returned feom Ariny and onpsged in
Wallpapering and Painting business.

1920

V. B, Rollings Engineering Company of Kansas City
made a survey of Nortonylia for a oty water system plant
ad estimated cost $40,000 to 550,000,

On Agril 8 un Eastar Blizzard hit Kansas which was
worst in history for this season.

John Taggart dies in California ot age 81,

Farmars are buying Willys Lighting Plants sold by W, J,
Scott, lacal agant.

Nortonwille American Legion Pienic held August 17 and
18. Merry go-round. Farris Wheel, Vaudeville, with Picture
Shows, Ball Games, Bandd Concarts and Basker Dinnar,

The Teleghone Company was callad tha Mums! Com-
pany.

H. D, McAdams starts truck line with a ton and a half
Reputvic Auto Truck,

Knights of Columbus organized in Nortonville,

American Legion Post organized. It wes namad for
Clyde Rogers who was killed in action while serving with
Campany 8, 139th U. S. Infantry, 35th Division, Glann
Swragger wies first commander.

“Editorial” Need community hall rather than opera
house 85 itis too small and hard to get to.

Ray Haskall rante¢ Knapp Bullding on Railrosd Street
and started orocery store, Haskell worked for Griffn & Son
for several years.

Schrick Brothers open first class repsic shop in Hart
Building. Then later bought Glaspey Building,

Legion Post sponscrs mowement to either fix up city
hall for community hall by leveling the floor or build a
new gymnasium,

Commercial Hotel cleses. Now no place in town for
QUEsts 1o stay.

Jefterson County Light Plant at Valley Falls, which

supplicd Nortonville with electricity, bumed. It ook thres
weeks to gut the plant back into aperation.

Dr. Groff's officos burnad, located st old Dorr Housa on
lower South Main, He moved of fices to Hotel Building.

Contract for Oskzloasa to Nortonville Highway let



1921

Dr. C. B. Crandal! dies, He was a dentist hare for & num-
ber of years,

New front for Cosby Store improwes its looks. [Now
Legion Hall|

Schrick Garage improved with 3 visable gas pump and
free air service,

Hagenmaier corner store sold to Ben Weishaar after
being in business eight years.

Alexander Lumber Company of Everest bought Lumbar
Yard from Case and Tobey.

C. A, Leighton buys O, K, Garsge on Railroad Strest,
He was employed in Griffin & Son Store.

Griffin & Son Store burglarized.

Road to Willismstown finished and opened.

1922
The Jefferson County Light, Power and lce Company
gets 35 year franchise from the city. Walter Moxley was the
menager.

“Editarial" If you buy out-of-town and we buy cut-of-
town, what will become of our town.

H. C. Cadwell buys J, W, Cosby Store. Cosby had bought
it from Jefferys in 1911,

J. W. Scott orders a radio plant, The employees will
soon be listening to the big things of the world.

Ben Weishaar sells corner store to Navinsky and Clinken-
beard.

Road from Nortonville 1o Atchison to be graded.

Prince of Ethopiz visits Nortonville and talks on the
customs of his country.

Specigl election on water bonds held. Nortoaville sgain
goes dry, 66 votes for and 169 against.

Old fandmark gone. Livery Stable on Railroad Street
razed. It was built about 1885.

1823

Clifford Bond opens tire and battery shop in Smithers
Building.

Chambar of Commerce organizes.

Band concerts every Tuasday (nstead of Saturday nights.
Crowds smal’ becausa farmers are busy.

Telephone mansgers, linemen and operators of first dis.
tnce of Kansas hold convention in Nortonville City Hal,
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Chamber of Commerce halds Father srdd Son Banguet
at the Legion Hall.

1924

Baseball try-outs at ball grounds on £. P. Mauzey farm.
Work began on Atchison to Nortonville concrete road,

Work begen on plowing and grading city sweers in
readiness for paving.

Dr, D, D. Wilson dies. He had tended sick for 34 yoars,
Contract let for paving of streets of Nortonville.
Dr. C. C. Tucker of Califoenin located here. Offica was
in Bank Building and he lived in Dr. Wilson’s home.
1925

Corner store tsken over by Theo Speck and Ed Clinken-
beard, purchased from W. H. Kenyoun.

City streets paved,

F. C. Baur sold harness business to Matt Eisler. Mr. Baur
had baen in harness business 48 years of which 24 were
spant in Nortonville.

Flooding on Stranger Creek and other small streams in
North East Kansas, worss than flood of 1803, Rallroad
track washed out at Valley Falls.

Koenigs Bakery Advertisement: 12 big loaves of bread
$1.00. Pound of honey with 3 dollars worth of bresd
tickets.

Ralph Fitzmaurice sold meat market to William Warran.
E. W. Kaufman sold grocery department to R, D. Hainss.
Roy Lott buys Knapp Quality Stors.

Interast on bank savings fowered to 3%% by both banks.

Good corn crop.

G. & M. Garage purchasad by George Nizman,

Val Hoffman opens new service station an Main & Tag:
yart.

CITY ORDINANCE 38 - Spend limit at intersections B
miles per hour, Othar placas 12 miles per hour. No catung
carners allawed.

The Mayer Mk Condanzary reopened far business with
Kenneth Mauzey as Manager,

News gymnssium 2t Nortonville High Schaa! comploted.
1926

Hurd surfaoed road completad from Norteaville to
Oskaleoss.



R, D. Haines expands 1o include dry goods ard ready to
weaar,

Floyd Hammond buys City Cafe from H. A. Gruner,

Ellery Burdick opens servics station on highway known
& Red Star Station and Camp Ground. Highway 59 was
then called the Red Star Highway,

H. C. Cadwell closes out dry goods business.

Blanche Carmean opens new restaurant,

W. E. Griffin & Son quit business.

Miss Nellis Van Hom opens Besuty Parlor in bank
building.

Harry Grunar opens Pool Hall. {Now Bank!}

Linley Motor Company, Ford dealer, opened in Norton-
villa,

Harry Weishaar opens skating rink in Griffin Building.

1927
Harry Gruner moves pool hall to Griffin Building. He
will put in partition, and Kids Cafe will accupy the other
half,
Exchange Stte Bank broken into and rabbed.

Sacond annual homecoming,

Charlie Jonnson and Joe Guerin open shoe shop in
Smithers Building,

1928

Whitmer Buliding remadeled for use of Dr. Groff, Or.
Tuckar and B, T. Crowley, DDS dentist. Gaod location,
across street from drug store.

American Legion buys hall for mesting reem and to
rent for private and public sacial evants, Plan to rent apper
floor. This was the Jeffery Building,

City to paint and mark spaces to perk cars in center of
Main and Railroad Strasts aguin.

Lightening hits Catholic Church and sieeple dastroyed
and efforts to save church were successful,

E. B. Ragland has ice delivery,
Dr. Grofl @nd Dr. Tuckar dissolved parteership.

Chatauqua held in sauth park.
Three day pienic and corn carnival held.

Cnarlie Coon slected to Venerable Consul of Modern
Woodmen.

City Cale burns in Gruner Building but did not spread.

1929

Charles Wabb left §100,000 t0 Masonic Lodge Home at
‘Wichita.

Rumal tractor schaol put on by Weishaar-Mair with 260
paople attanding.

Jon Carpstein and Naviniky sold Farmalls.

Amencan Legion Hall dedicated as memorial to men
serving in armed forces,

Harry Gruners open cafa.

Talking pictures installed by C. A. Leighton st theater.
Equipment was made by Leighton.

Council talks of sanding stroets.

Jule Chmidling oparates White Eagle bulk plant and
tank truck.

H. D. Burdick leaves building he hed been merchant In
for 41 years. Meredith Hawk will use the building for hatch:
ery with Jim Deveney in poultry and cream business.

E. P. Msuzey has first Grade A Milk barn in country.

“Editorial” A siren is nesded ‘nstead of someone qoing
to city hall to ring fire bell. Let's do something!

1930

The WCTU gave a Victory Celsbration on tha 10th
annivarsary of the 18th Amendment

Hawk Hstchery opaned in M. D. Surdick Bullding. Joe
Lynn of Winchester is in charge vith Willard Clinkenbeard
helping after school,

Timas have changed! Car heaters now being installed.

Mr. amd Mrs. C. A, Leighton announce talking pictures
te be shown at theatar from May st on.

Closa to 1,000 praple sttended free picture show in the
park sponsarad by Nortonville Merchants.

Methadist Courch celebrates its 50th anniversary.

Old Cstholic Chareh torn down and excavation started
lor new one.

Exchange State Bank cleses its doors,

1931

Grorge €. Buyd had formal opzning of the Little Hard-
ware.

Plans for natursl gas fall thru, Work stopped.



1932

Nortonville defeated Falls City, Nebraska 16 w 1 in
Tawnteam game. Alva Horskey pitched and was cradited
with 16 strike-culs.

Postage stamps want up oa first class mail from 24 to 3¢,

Lyman Griffin and Gertrude Maxson openad a grocery
stare in the Dennisan Building on Railroad Streat and are
open for business,

Mrs, Dora Hurley sold her home to Standard Oil Com-
pany who will put in @ oll statlon on U. S. 73, west at the
“ast end of Walnut, (Now 158}

R. D. Haines closed out dry goods, Hhoes and notions,

Lutharans are moving church and parsonage to town.

Val Hotfman moved small stucco building from his
down town station to south side of county line for & sub
station. Fred Binkley will be in charge.

E, W, Kaufman Cash Store opened yesterday with Mrs,
Kaufman and Jehn Weishaar assisting.

1933
Marvin O'Neal took aver the Speck Grocery,

Cornerstone lald for Lutheran Church

1934

Mr. and Mre. Harold Chalk.wok over the Flectric Cafe
from his mother.

Lutheran Church dedicated.
Jack Tarrall sold the Welcome Inn to S, E. Jones.

Record temperatures: Days of 100 degrees or more--49,
Records broken; Days of 110 degrees or more--8,

Methodist Church started excavation for bstement of
church.

Firo Department gat new equipment. Clan Leightan

mournted two chemicsl tanks on an old car chassis. Now il
wa only had & siren!

1935

C. C. Heingken sarured 20 signers 1o a petition to the
city council to rock West Main Street and the two btocks
on Esst Main bewween the city pavement and the highway.

Dr. and Mrs. Arthur Whitsker move to Atchison.

NHS boys win Class B District Tournament at Valley
Falls and take sacond place in Regional at Leavenworth.

Joe Carpatein bailds ice and locker plant,
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1938

Vaudeville Players advertised & play to be heid at City
Hall.

Butane gas sdvertisad. Tank to be buried undergraund,
for use in heating and cooking.

Major fire of uppes Main Street,

John Hoffman bought Welcome Inn Cafe and corner
building frem Sam Jones. Ne. & Mrs. Tom O'Trimble will
operate the cafe,

Elaction heid to decide whether to build a news school
building or fix up the ofd one sfier much debate. Old
school onty 23 yesrs old but faundation is condemned and
west wall poar. Voue carried 164 to 148 to build new
building.

Temporary Post Office set up in Legion building with
used equipment after fire,

Weather hot and dry, temperature rises to 117,

Dr. F. W. Hustan of Winchester will hold office hours
hers mach afternoon, 12:30 to 3 p.m. We have been,
without 3 local doctor for 12 weeks.

Records broken sgain tn 1936 by lang, hot dry spell.
Days of 100 dogress or more--59, Days of 105 degrees or
more--31, Days of 110 degrees or more--8,

Mr. & Mrs. Joe Corpstein fed about 700 guests at a free
barbecue prepared by C. C. Stansell,

1937
Contract let for new school building.

Valeria Schneider opanad a beauty shop in her folks
home.

Started tearing down old school, The Ragland house
rentad tor grsdes and the first and second story of the
Leglon Hall and East side of the Price Building for the high
school.

Crobarger Library moved to Presbytarian Church.

Earl Meyers of Atchison bought Earl Eads Barber
Shop.

Golf club crganized in Nortonvills,

Stract and Alley Committes suthorized to spend $500
to rock or grawvel some of the dirt streets in the city limits,

& junior lassie was seen shinnying up to the top of an
sning pole on Main Street late Saturday night. She just
wanted to see «f sha could repeat her acrobatic fests of
chitdhood.

A driving rain on Tuesday and a dust storm on Wed-
nesday.



Dr. Ramsey openad his office.

Naw City Bear Ordinance enactec, Licensas issuad to J
W. Hoffman and W, L. Burnis

Earl Yoakum will take charge of the Standard Station.

Postmaster General James Farley visited the Nortonville
Past Office. A karge crawd vas aa hand ta greet him.

Ed Clinkenbrard bought Produce Compary from Jim
Deveney, lecated In the Dennison Building on Railraad
Straet,

Jor Corpstesn installed wwo gas pumps at the lee Plant.

Work will be started on first Rural Elsctrification pro-
ject in Kansas st Hortan.

1838
Many Scarlet Faver cases in community. School closed
becuuse of epidemic.

Citizens vote yes for water and sewmrs but fater Fedaral
Grant for waterworks was refused bacause of too faw

signers.

The old Thomss lee and Cold Storpge Building baing
torn down and the old Smithers Building at the comer ol
Main and Taggart was also razed.

1939

Lively tatk and interest by land owners in possibllity of

drilling for oil in county.

Ten il transport drivers who have been headquarterad
here are tramferrad.
New Burris Cafe opened in part of Spack Corner Stare,

First National Bank moved to new locgtion on Main
Street from Exchange State Building,

Many talonted Nortonville people playad and sang at
different times on Atchison Radio Station KVAK.

Recaprion hetd st SDB Church Tor six Norwonville
couplas calebration their 50th Wedding Anniversarios, They
are: Mr. & Mrs, Jassa Maris, Mr. & Mrs. Edwin Robinson,

Mr. & Mrs. Lawson Van Horn, Mr, & Mrs, Scott Clingan,
Mr, & Mrs, Louis Reynoids and Mr. & Mrs. Cal Snay,

1840

E, T. Acher Company represepiative met with city
council and presented plans for installing city water.

Corpstein  Brathers topped market at Kansas City.

The District Toumament held here in Nortonvilie.
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City Courcil lets contracts for watsr work system.

E. W. Kaufman soid his grocery and leased store building
Lo Jofin Weishaar,

Mabilgas bullt a new station an the bank building corner
and ‘easad to John Bloomstrum.

K. P, L. signing up patrons east of town for electric sar-
vice. 11 signers 5o far,

Work on  clty water wwwer begins-tank costs 56,000,

Bates building getting news front end Clinkenbeard
Stare rearranrged.

Corpstain-Weishaar took sgeney for Luxagas butane.
Carpstein-Weishaar has sold its 18th new wactor,

Section crew 10 leave. Thuy have bean living in Norton
ville 19 yaars,

Infantile Paralysis scare - school closes ane week,
Hoffman Cafe remodelad.

Spacial train here w cslebrate BOth year sincs founding
ol AL T.&S F.

Lowsl drafr board named.
George Erpelding took over Bloamstrum station.

Willard Clinkenbeard took ower Curve Inn, Station and
Tavern at Cummings.

1941

Earl Millgr, Managsr of Mobitges.

Jor Corpstein purchased old section houss from Santa
Fe and tore it down far use of lumber,

Haings Stere remodaled,

Four grocery stores In town, Haines, Clinkenbeard,
Weishaar, and Nausbaum,

City officials place a drinking fountain in park.
Clinkenbeard ssils out.

Bob Nusteum masing Red & White store to C. A. Leigh-
ton Building.

Juck Speat opens in O’Neal Building, Russell wwmer.
Henry Ring long time banker, moving to Caltfornis.
Dr. Brady tw hold offica hours Tuesday & Thursday.
Merchants met and formed Commercisl Club.

World War 11,



1942

Tire Ratianing.

Dr. Ramsey closed his office after 5 years here to locata
at Effingham. Dr. Brady moved to the Ramsgy offics.

Sugar Rationing

Tesong for ol
Dr. Huston opens office in town. Dr. Brady closes his

office

lea and Packing plant remodeled.

Virgil Marey “Victory Theater’ opens.
Jack Sprat Store closes,

Robert Reichart purchases Burris Cafe snd Recreation
Parlor,

Since we have no fire siren, church bells to ring for
blackout.

1943

Mayers Condensary, bullding a brick addition on North
side.

George Lindsay tekes charge of Alexander Lumber Yard.
Miss Gartrude Clark starts fead stors on Railroad Street.

Billy Vamer killed in action! Son of Mr. & Mrs. Ronald
Varner,

Bob Nusbaum purchated John Waishaar Grocery, as
John entered Navy. Qnly merchant to sell out to be drafted,

Ben Weishaar joins Corpstem-Welshssr Hardware.
1944

C. H. Schnelle retires from elevator, C. J, Chmidling is
nevy manager.

Meyers Milk entarained patrons and families at sud-
itorum.

Woif at door of Nortoaville News.
No empty or vacent buisness houses in town.

Flood on Delaware causes stoppage of trains for two
days,

Ralph Baxter is Sanw Fe agent.

News under management of Clark Hord-owner of Perry.
Mirror,

Burris again owns cafe.

No firecrackers for the 4th of July this year!

W, C. Witken goas ta Waterville, Minn,

School struck by lightening as Matt Eigler is waiking by,
T. H, Stewsart new telephone manager.

Big ice storm  freezing rain, covered all wire, traes and

damage great. Without sarvice Sunday 10 end of week.

1945

Nushaum Grocery Store soid 1o Walter Haines. Now
name - Nortonville IGA Stors,

John Holfman sold his brick building on the south side
of Main Street to Corpstein-Weishaar Hardware, firm to use
as repair shop.

Ruralgas Company of Nortonville, Inc. to build plant
and warehouse, Corpstein-Waishaar are dealers for Jefferson

Petition being circulated in regard to flood control
Parry Dam,

W. L. Hainas sells IGA Store to Woady Baker who owns
a similar store In Winchestor.

Dick Mischke of Topaka buys IGA Store [rom Baker.

Mrs. Georgia Burris sells business of restaurant and pool
hall to Mr. & Mrs. Frank Arnold,

Webb Groff sold his buildings on fower Main Streot

which ware formerly used as a doctors office and barber
shop to P. C. Waishaar.

1948
A, D. Haines retires. John Welshaars buys stack.
Dick Lindssy sells trucking business to Otis Kooser.
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Ferris 50th wedding snniversary.

Paul Mihm & Miles Ellerman kill 7 coyotes on Ellerman
farm.

Jim Lester raturns o taw practice afwer 6 years in ser-
vice. Former County Attorney.

Homer Weishaar installs butane tank and slectric pumg.

dohn Weishaar purchases Baur Building from Geetrude
Cummings,

Homer Humphrey opeas new business gn highwiry,
M & M Desler.

“Out of the dark,” What can be done 1 get more street
lights espacially an Main Street,

Melyin Heinken marager of ice olant.



Nehers buy Mewie house. C. A Leghion tears down
Haskal! building. Nehars will put up small building for fire
equipment. City to buy Siran,

Earl Stillman szlis dray ta Marvin Bertels.

Earl Weishaar builds new store on aorth side of Main
Straet,

Gudenksul takes over ice plant and packing house.

After being without water for three weeks, new pump
arrived from Topaka.

William Warren opens new funeral home in Nortonvilla,
Blue Roam apens.

Don Berels, Mobile Station opsrator.

Georga Bertals sells trucking business 1o Frad Schuler,
Gondensary being enfarged.

Groif Drug sold 1o |. L. Compton.

Lights go on REA lines, Luavenworth, Jefferson Coop.
$4€0,000.

27 gas tanks arrive for Corpstein‘Weishzar for propans
use.

“News" is 63 years old,

Nortonville Community Club orgsnized - W. C. Wilken,
Prosident, C. A. Leighton, Viee President, Tom O Trimble,
Secretary, Joe Whitaker, Traasurer. First project is spon-
soring Boy and Girl Scouts.

Frea barbacus given by Elvin Nieman, 1300 lbs. beel,
bakery furnished 200 loaves of hbread.

1847

Patoe Weber slected President of First National at annual
bank meeting. W. V. Kirby, Cashier,

St. Joseph Sister house burned--10 degreas balow zaro.
Alfred Wells starts electric shop.

NMemorial Day ball game. Gortz Brewery, St. Joe versus
Nortorwille won 9 to 0 3t Funks Diamond.

Baker and Ellictin charge of ic= plant,

“Mews” changes hands--Publisher is Willmer.

City Building built,

City digs new well.

Robbery st CorpstennNVeishaar snd Compton's Drues.

Wawr shortage threatens city.

81

F. H. Mohler raties trom blecksmithing after 37 years.

Community mesting proposes as projects-—-bettar street
lighting, Christmas program, sewerage system and State
Iake,

Corpstein Brothars cattle sell top price at Chicagn Mar
ket-$38.00.

1848

P. C. Weishaar, partner in Corpstein‘Weishaar Hardware
Store, announced that the business has been incorporated
and the neme will heregfter be Weishsar Brothers, Inc.,
with P, C,, Ben, Loroy and Jou Weishaar and Joe C. Corp-
stein ownars.

Mr. & Mrs. Lyle Rosdahl purchased Arnolgs Cafe and
Recreation Aoom.

Plans started for Perry Reservior-hraring in Washingtan.

Fred Fischer sells his barber shop to Clyds Somles. Mr.
Fischers shop has besn the oldest business in Nortonville
since the sale of Mchier Blackamith Shop.

Humphray Meotor & Implement Company has qrand
opening. Displayed Minneapolis-Moline tractors and farm

implements-Norge home sppliances amd DeSnto-Plymauth
Cars.

Henry J. Weltmar, Jr. new publisher of Nortorville
Naws,

Harcid Schuler purchased Conceo Stetion from Ellery
Burdick. Mr. Burdick opened the station in 1926,

Willism Warren opens furpiture store in the Kaufman
building.

1949

John Lindsay sells filling station on North end of town
ta Frod Binkley and Meevin Bartels. Lindsay had operated
the station eleven years,

Aftar 69 years prohibition was repealed in Karsas,

Proposal to arganized rural high school district,

Weishaar Brothers, Incorporated recsived two car-loads
of refrigeratars and froezers,

Dr. R. F, Freeman cpens affice 'n Nortonville 'n John
Mair House.

Caristinn Church dedication.
Weishaar Brothers, Inc., builds new shop huilding.
10.000 galiors gas burrs at Binkley and Clinkengesrd

station. Emie Tucking had 3 transport truck unloading,
when it caught fire and burned. Nortoowille and Valley



Falls Fire Department kept it under control and put it out
without any loss of life or bullding.

Hanry Wehking got his hand in corn picker and took off
his thumb,

Mr. & Mrs. John Lane purchased first TV setin the atea
from Alfred Wells Electricsl Store,

K. P, L. project naw street lights,

KARE BREAKFAST ON THE FARM radio broadcast
originated in different homes, sponsored by merchants.

1860

Grand Opening of Waishaar Brothers, Inc. Personal con-
tribution of Pierre Weithsar a service to the community.

Nortonville Nitrogen Fertilizer Company Anhydrous
Ammonie to be distributed by George Gigstad. Joe Corp-
stain was first farmer to use ammonia in county,

Nortoawille Lions Club organized.
1951

Kenny Clinkenbeard had formal opening in new producs
building.

Comer stone for St. Joseph School laid March 11,
Dedicated October 21, 1951,

Hélpers go to Topeka to heip flood clesn-up.

1852

Ground from under gymnasium excavated and new
cless rooms built to relisve crowded conditions st Norton-
ville High School.

Dr. W. A. Madisan established his practice here in Nor-
ville in former Mair home.

1853

Work started on lighting the Baseball field by Lions
Club.

John L. Weishasar buys Rosdahl Cafe and Pool Hall.

1954

Special elecuon for water works extension and digging
naw well,

City officials announced plans for decorating streets and
business placss for Christmas.

Baseball card “Craze™.

8z

1955

Ted Scherer closes creamery after being in business
since 1838,

Everett Willoughby buys Compton Drug Store. New
name is J. & E. Pharmacy.

First Nstional Bank robbed.

1956

Nortonville woted in favor of the proposed sewer
system and sewage disposal plant, by a margin of 191 to
87. Plant will cost about $61,000 and sewer mains about
§79,000.

Tornado struck rural Nortonville after midnight coming
from Valley Falls and striking west of town & few miles
It damaged hormes and farm buildings. No serious injuries
vith an estimate of damage 8t 8 guarter million dollars.

T, C, Whitaker retires after 35 yaears in First National
Bank.

1957
Sawer systams installed and connections mads,

Workmen and sequipment moved into town in pre-
paration for grading of the Cummings-Nortonville unit in
the news straight line highway from Aichison to Topeks
and Kansas turnpike,

Dr. Medison held open house st his new office building
consisting of X-Ray room, laboratory, two examination
rooms and private office.

Carl N, Wagner named Globe Farmer of the year.

Gigstad Fert. Co., expands to handle Morea Feod.

1958

Santa Fe Rallroad clased its link with Nortonville
History on Ssturdsy, March 15 with the fast schedulad
passengsr train from Topeka to Atchison,

Dial telephone service bagan,

J. & E. Pharmacy, C. A. Leighton, Santa Fe, Weishaar
Brothers, Corpstein Elevator burglarized.

1869

John Hoskinson buys Nortonville MNews combining
News and Winchester Star.

U. §. 59 paved from Cummings to Nortonville and
opanad.

Lorene Gibbens wins Aquaqueen contwst in Atchison,



New fire station built.

New fire alarm system installed.

Raymond Brown Sr.. new manager of Alexander Lum-

ber Yard.

1960
Bank Rohhnry attempt.

J. & © Pharmacy, Waishasr Hy Klas snd IGA robbed.

Reght of way acquired for connecting link of U. S, 158
and relocated U, S, 59 Nortonyille to Oskslooss.

J. & €. Pharmacy burglarized again!!

J. & E. Pharmacy burglarized again!l - Third time.

Albert Emmerich retires as 3 distributor of Standard
Qil after 22 years.

1961

Stanley Hard and Harold Miller bought Nortonwllle
Clganers.

IGA changes hands: Marvin O'Neal and Kenny Clink-
enbeard buy store from Dick Mischke,

Warren Funeral Homa remodeled and holds open house.

Jack Beagle holds open house at new cafe owmed by
Peter Weber south of town. New motel being built,

Harold Schuler starts construction of new servics station
on highway junction south of town.

McCoy mule barn and cattle lots sold 1o Carl Schmelzle.

1962
New husiness area officislly named Nortonville Heights.
Efectro Motel and Schuler Cil open and  have grand
opaning,

Nortonville Farmer's Supply Inc. organized by 49
farmers, businessmen, and interested individuals.

Carl's Auto Repalr opens in new building.

1963
Pater Weber retires fcom banking.

Nortonville Main Strest gets face lifting with these
places r deled: First National Bank, J. & E. Pharmacy,
IGA Grocery, Carl Scott building, the Legion Hall and
Gerety Lsundromat, Called a ‘Doitwourself Urban Re-
newsl.

Mrs. John L, Weishaar fatally hurt when struck by car in
Atchison.

Kenneth Clinkenbeard buys Marvin O'Neal's interest in
IGA Grotery.

Fire at Nortonville IGA safter being romodeled.

1964
Public hesrings held on school unification.
City Street lighting improved,

Nortonville Presbyterian Church razed, first church to
be built In town in 1877,

John Bloomstrom builds new welding shop on County
Line,

1965

W. E. G. Telephone Company sold to Kansas Telephone
Company, Ottews, Kansas., Serves 45 exchanges in Eastem
Kanses.

J. Alfred Keirns is Atchison Globe Farmer of the year.

Psul Huston buys Hy-Kles Grocery, formerly owned by
John Weishaar,

Large numbers of our city trees dying from Dutch Eim
Disgase.

Break-in and robbery at Schuler Oil Company. Money
taken from car wash, snd gresss room robbed of tools. A
breek-in also attempad at Kansas Telephone Company.

Nortonville Pony Lesgue won Jefferson County tourn-
ament by defeating Valley Fells 7 to 5.

Alexander Lumber Yeard remodeled.
1966

Mr. & Mrs. Tom Ferris celebrated their 70th wedding
anniverssry.

Active Boy Scouts Troop No. 83 sold fleg kits.

Kansas Telsphona Company was acquired by the Con-
tingntal Telephone Company.

Nortonyille Progressive Study Club received their char-
tar,

Nortonville’s first Fall Festival held in October.

Fred Wilson, Santa Fe Depot agent, retives after 46 years
with Santa Fa,

Hanry Mosck retires from A, S, C. S. Office after 33
years,

1987

Riverman concart held st high schoo! suditorium.



Community Homes Inc., housing project for senior
citizens, builds three rental duplexes on Maris lots on
lower Main Strest.

Knights of Columbus Council No. 2083 construct new
bullding on former McCay lots.

Village Villa completed and holds open housa.

P. C. Weishaar retires from Weishasr Brothers, Inc., after
being in hardware business and implement for 32 vears.

Pacesetters organized by W. N. Tosison, NHS Music
teacher, sponsored by Mrs, Robert Simpson.

Paul Huston's remodel Hy-Klas Grocery.

William Robey chosen for National Council of Teachers
Retirernent Board,

Orville VanGaasbask elected to head Parry Lake Associ-
atlon.

Kanneth Welshasar and Donald Bertels buy Ruralgas Inc,,
and move business into the Hardware Stors,

Morley Land and Cattle Company opens for business In
remodsled building on Railroad Street.

Witch’s Hut Besuty Salon opens in rear of Gerety
Laundromat.

Mes, Stella Stewart retlres as cashier of First National
Bank.

1268

Community Homes, Inc., sdds two units of fwo-bad-
room apartments.

Trash hauling beng dlscusssd.
Jim Higley chosan Gioba Farmar of the yaar,
Religious survey taken 10 Nortonville,

J. B Warran elected Vien Prasidant of First Mational
Bank

Company B ol Aschison Natienal Guard mobilized, in-
cludedt mary Noftonville boys.

Mis. Lavoma Pickens premoted to Cashier of Bank.
Grewor bugs 3ttacs vule orop in farm fields.
Fatty Higlay opens Patty's Hair Style Shag.

Death tskes John Hoskinsen, publisher of Nortonville
News for 10 years.

ViMar Ceramic Shop is opened for busingss,

Mrs. Gratchen Hsupt named Jefferson County Nastar
Teacher.

1269

W. D. McBride ratires as Director of Flrst National Bank,

lce Skating rink constructed on park oy city water
tower,

City Council votes to operate the City Library and im-
provements made.

Leonard Noll retires from blacksmithing.

C. A. Leighton retires after being in business for 49
years in Nortonville, selling Allis Chalmers butiness to
Hutchison Implemant Company. Mr. Leighton sold first
combine to Fred Nichols in 1836,

Denald Schrick wounded in Vietnam.
1970
Charles Duguid and George Gigstad recognized for work
in sofl conservation by Kansas Banker's.
Dedication st new St Matthew’s Lutheran Church.
Lions Club hosts Farmer's night.

Public hearing to consider Valiey Falls and Nortonville
redocation of K-4 Highway.

Larry Doman buys Barber Shop from Clyde Sowles.
1971

J. B. Warren slected to Presidency of First Nationsl
Bank, replacing Galan Morley, who moved to Garden City,
Kansas.

Alexander Lumber Incorporated closed. A group of
focal men orgsnized the Nortonville Lumbsr Inc., and
reopened the yard with Reymond Brown, Sr., as Mansger.

Elyin Niemsn purchased the Electro Motel and Cafe
fram  the Potor Weber estate. Mr,  Weber built this
business in 1962, Mrs. Margarat Schrick smvd Mr. & Mrs.
Floyd Ireland managed the mote! during thess years.

Citizens of Nortonwille voted in favor of establishing
ard maintaining s froe Public Library and reading room
for the community on & permanent basis.

Darfrell Norris purchased the Nortonville Hardware from
the Rursigas Co. Inc,

1972

Burglars hit two business places when the Nortonville
Lumbar, Inc., and Hutchison Imptement Co, ware robbed,

St. Matthews Lutheran Church cslebrsted its 75th
annivarsary, services being conducted by Rev. Carl C.
Niernan and the Rev. Kurt Juengel.



The Electro Motel and Cafe sofd to Mel Hardey of Mrs. Linds Figgs, director of Music Department of JCN
Valley Falls, Kansas. schools, sppointed to membership on the National Board
of the American Youth Symphony and Chorus.
Dewey Jones to serve &8 Chief of Police of Nortonville.
Meating held for planning Centennial in July 1973!
Marshall Dewey Jones put two men behind bars fol- o planing - Centonaiet. inwel
lgwing an attempted robbery of the Nortonuilie IGA Rebekah mesting of District hedd at Nartonville.
racery.
One of the wettest winters and springs on record.
Warren Funeral home purchased by Mrs. Verns O Trim-

ble and Mr. and Mrs. Willlam O'Trimble, operated under the On April 4, 1872 Paul Corpstein planted coen and on
name of O'Trimble and Warren Funsral Home. April 4, 1873 this corn is still in the field.
Jore Blair buys Hy-Khas Grocery. John Gigstad named Globe Farmer of the year,
Art Potts opens Allis Chelmer dealership in the C. A. Settlement of Vietnam War. Nortooville community
Leightan buildings on Main Street, weelcomes Capt. LeRoy Stutz, POW for more than six years.
1973

Les éond purchased the Nortorwille Laundromat from TOBE CONTIRVED

Ralph Gerety who operated the laundromat since 1963,

HOMES IN NORTONVILLE

. ——

First House in Nortonville, built by Wesley First House now the residence of Mrs. Frances

Cummings - 1873. Pictured - Dr. and Mrs. C. B. Clinkenbeard.
Crandall - 1800.

- . 3 ety 2
O. W. Babcock formerly on Frank Funk Farm. Formarly Stephan and Frad Fischer home, n
Osmond Babcock.



Formerly John W. Harris and Henry Ring homs,
now Ron Holman.

—

Former John Mair home, now Bamey McCoy

residence.

Dr. W, D. Madison residence. Lindell Molting residence,



Dick Pantle--Newest home in town.

FARM HOMES

— Y § - -

Former Anthony Home, now Howard Stutz.

Former John Ackley, now Cslastine Schneider, Former John Didde, now Carl Wagner.



= «

Former Peter Weber, now Carf Ellerman.

Former Star School, now Jsmes W. Prickett.

NEW FARM HOMES

Albert Gigstad

Elvin Nieman.

"NORTONVILLE REVITALIZED” 1950’ & 79807

The buliding boom of the 50's was ignited by the passing
of tha sawme bond issue st the city election and the con-
struction af this utility. Building new homes had been slow
since the end of World War 1l and with the laying of the
sewer System, many new homes were erected.

A group of business men formed ths Nortonville
Development Company and built a home to be sold ta
inspire new residents 1o town. Housing weas wery much In
demeand end many new homes were constructed.

The Northern Kansas Telsphone Company erected a
newy dial equipment central offios, » company garage and
office buitding, and dial talephons was put into operation.
Dr. Willard Madison built his 7-room office and dinic, 8n
establishmant that most small towns do not have.

In these years George Gigstad expended his fartilizer
plant to include a line of Morea Feads. William Warren
completely remodeled his funeral home into a larger and
mera moderen facility.

U. 5. Highway No. 59 was surveyed, graded and paved
connecting Nortonville and Atchisen in the late 50's. This
had been & long time cffort of the northeast Kansas people
and wae 8 major improvement. The section from the county
line of K-4 was latar finished with a news spur into town in
1961,

When this road improvemant bacarma a reality, Harold
Sthulor and Peter Weber developed the Norteoville Heights
business ares south of town with tha construction of the
Skelly Service Station and the Elactro Motel and Cafe, At
this tima, natural gas was also welcomed to the town.

A big improyement [ater in tha center of tawn was the
removing of the barms and cattle lot and the building of
Carl's Auto Repair by Carl Schmelzle.

Just as tha 1890's wera known nationally as the “Gay
Ninaties.”" the 1960% were known locally as the era of
“Dolt-Yourself Urban Renewal,”" Other cities and villages
were asking for and receiving federal aid in the rebuilding
of certain businassas, but Nortonvilie, under local stimu-
lation and leadership accomplished the same thing entiraly
on its own.

Our steres on Main Street had changed little in the past
years and like many small towns was at @ stage where
sprucing up was needed, There had been talk of a new
elevator, but it wos at a standstill staga until Galen Morley
became President of the First National Bank and put a new
spark of life into the project, by banding together 49
local investors to build the city a new $100,000 feed mill
and elevator.



Open House

He stimulated Main Stront merchants 1o Improve their
proparties when the First National Bank and J & E Phar-
macy buildings were enlarged and remodeled after the city
fathers closed the slley between the two businasses.

The IGA Grocery followed by purchasing the McCay &
Weishaar buildings snd completely remodeling them s &
supermarket, Next, Ralph Gerety opened the laundromat
in the building formerly cccupied by Fridel Buck., Carl
Scott updsted his building and opened a paint and wall-
paper store. The berber shop, Weishaar's Appliance Store
and the Amaricon Legion building received new fronts.
Construction of a group of low.rent apartments for the
elderly wat completed. One idea led to another, and soon
nearly every business in town made some improvements,

The clean-up, fix-up, and paint-up trend cacried over the
homeowners of the community, It wasn't long until the
whole town brightened under the impetus of this do-it-
yourself urban renewsl.

The idea of Village Villa, Inc., 3 nursing home for Nor-
tonville, was conceived during this pariod, but opened in
1867 and is now the home for fifty elderly citizens. Also,
in the late 60, Welshaar Bros., Inc., moved their office and
parts from the old hardwara buiiding to their newly
expandded facilities Just off Main Street. The Nortonville
Hy-Klss Grocery changed hands snd was completely rg-
modeled inside and out & was the Noll Cafe and Welshaar
Recréation. John Bloomstrom erected s welding shop on
County Line Road.

The grestest flurry of activities reached a climax on May
18, 1863 with a day-long celebration appropriataly called
“The Grand Opaning of Nortonville.”

Nartonville Lumber Company, Inc.

Noil's Cafe
Weishaar Racreation Electro Cafe
J. & E. Pharmacy Electro Motel

First National Bank
Santa Fe Railroad
Jere's Hy-Klas
Nortonville IGA

Weishaar Brothers, Inc. Hoffman Inn

Potts Implement

Gigstad Fertilizer
Schuler Qil Co.

Fred G. Schuler Trucking
J & J Co-Op Station

NORTONVILLE BUSINESSES OF TODAY

Nortonville Hardware Belveal Service
Farmers Supply Inc. Noll's Logging Co.
Continental Telephone Company Ruralgas Co. Inc.

Opportunity Unlimited-Paul Huston

Carl's Auto Bloomstraom Welding
Village Villa ViMar Ceramic
Mavica's Beauty Boutigue Rathert Construction
Gerety's Heating & Air-Cond. Schneider Ins.

Cusic Ins.

Graner Feed & Sead
O'Trimbie-Warren Funeral Home
Mrs, Sears—-Avon Rep,

Virgortona Seed-Herman Ackmann
Larry's Barbar Shop
Econ-0-Wash-Les Bond

Pantle Milk Truck

Wheeler Milk Truck

Low Const. Co,

Dr. Madison

Kenny Schneider Milk Truck
Doug McCoy Resltor

Bill Higley

N. E. K. Insurance

Van Gaasbesk Refrigerstion Service




BUSINESSES OF TODAY

NORTONVILLE

“A GOOD PLACE TO LIVE"

CHURCHES - SCHOOLS - STORES
SEWER - NATURAL GAS - WATER

Noll Cafe-Weishasr Recreation-Post Office-Nor- First Netional Bank-Berber Shop-Jere’s Hy-Klas-
tonville Hardware-J & E Pharmacy. Nortonville IGA.

Econ—O—Wash—American Legion (Centennial Belveal Mobile Servica
headquarters)-Gerety Heating-Air Cond.Potts Impl.

Weishaar Bros. inc. Continental Telephone Co. of Kansas



K e

Mid Continent Walnut Corp. Inc.

Rathert Construction. Frad G. Schuler Trucking
91



Dr. W. A. Madison M. D, Village Vills

Community Homes Inc. O'Trimble-Warren Funeral Home

Schuler Oil Co. i Mavice's Beauty Boutique
2



MID CONTINENT WALNUT CORP., INC.

Mid Continent Wainut Corp. Inc., moved to Nartonville,
Kansas in 1869, Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd E, Noll, Winchester,
Kansas and Mr, and Mrs. Richerd Trosper, Valiey Falls,
Kansas own and operate Mid Continent Walnut Corp.
Far several years, they have been actively engaged in the
pursuit of the American trade doliar and the buying, selling
and exporting of ¥ Kansas product to a foreqin country.

Since Mid Continent's mows to Nartonville, some 400
carloads of walnut fogs have feft the Santa Fe Depot for
shipping docks in Oregon, California, Louisiana, Wis-
consin, and West Virginle, thence to be losded onto oceun-
going freighters for uitimate destinations In Germany, Den-
mark and Japan.

Continued assurgnce of this trade interest liss in the fact
that despite an operational area that extends into 6 states,
Mid Continent, at times finds itself unabia to meet the mer-
ket quotas of the foreign buyers.

Al grading and selling is done right on the yard at Noe-
woaville, and prices agreed upon before the logs are loaded
into the baxcars. This process sometimas takes severs| days
of measuring, cutting and bartering. Often the final agres-
ment Is reached over a cup of coffee st Noll's Cafe on the
corner of the square.

In the face of possible walnut log shortages in the not-
sa-distant future, Mid Continent has plans for expansion,
such commodities as cora, soybeans, and wheat. With the
practical knowledoe of business agreements, letters of
credit, and international money exchange coupled with
axperience, the step would seem to be & natursl ane.

VILLAGE VILLA, INC. AND
NCRTONVILLE DEVELOPMENT CO., INC.
The idea of & nuising home for Nortonville was con-

ceived by Or. W. A. Madison several years ago, but it was
not until the fall of 1965 that Dr. Madison and Mr, Galen

Morlay formulated the plans, engaged Mr. Wm. E. Block as
architect and the plans presented to the public.

The Nortonville Development Co., Inc. was formed in
April of 1966 with forty local stockholders and a capital-
ization of $100,000.00. With the cooperation of the State
Board of Health, the Smasll Business Administration and
stackholders, the plans submitted by Mr. Block were
approved, and in August © 1866 the ganersl contract for
the building was let to Herbert and Brooner Const, Co. of
St. Joseph, Missouri.

Actual construction of the home was started In January,
1967 and completed in August of 1967, at 3 cost of
spproximataly $275,000.00. In Sept. of 1966, Village Villa
Nursing Home with Mrs. Marian E, Nolting as administrator
was opened and dedicated “To the Citizens of Nortonville,
for without their understanding and cooperation, this horme
wiould not have been possible,”

The building is lsased by the Nortoaville Development
Co., to Village Villa, Inc., 8 lacsl operation company who
has as its motto "“WE SPECIALIZE IN FURNISHING AN
ATTRACTIVE AND COMFORTABLE HOME WITH EX—
CELLENT FOOD, IN A PLEASANT VILLAGE SET—
TING"

Present officers connected with the home:
Nortonville Devslopment Co., Inc.

President . . - . . .. . Hareld J. Schufer
Treasurer , . o . ¢« o 0 4 e s Clarence Flory
Secretary . . 4 . . o+ . - . - .William E.Block
Vicp President, . . . . . . . . . LeRoyWeishasr
Member . ., . . . . . . . Dr.W, A, Madison
Village Vills, Inc.

President . . . . - . . . . Dr. W, A, Madlison
Vice President . . . . . . . Everstt L, Willoughby
Secretary . . . . . . . . . . . Martha Madison
Treasurer . . . . . . . . . JoycsJ. Willoughby

continue to grow and prosper.

Epilogue

In the preceding peges we have wied to glve the reader a precise and accurate history of the birth and growth of
Nortonville. We hope we have brought you to the point that you feel, along with us, that “TODAY IS THE FIRST
DAY OF THE FUTURE OF QUR TOWN'". We hope that you will continue to contributa to the support, the wall-
baing, and growth of our community. Nortomwvllle is more than @ small town, it is a community consisting of farmers,
stockmen, dairymen and merchants working togethar as one,

QOur population growth during thi psst few decades has been slow but steady, due primarily to the Do It Your-
sobf”* attitede for the recanstruction of cur community, 'We do not expect to becoma a “Boom Town™, but neither
do we expect to become 8 “Bedroom Town'™. The psople that make their home here and work in surrounding cities
continue to feel the pride that makes tham a part of our community.

Qur futere, as our past, is tied to the economy of the farmer, the stockman, the dairyman and the Santa Fe Rail-
road. As long 85 our citizéns continue to exhibit pride in their homes, thair schools, and their churches; as long as
they continue 1o patronize their local businessmen and professional men, Nortonville will not only survive but will

In the hands of our youth we place our hopes, our dreams and our future.




NORTONVILLE GETS READY FOR BIG CELEBRATION IN 1873

Nortonville Brothers of the Brush.

A new paint job - Legion Hall, Our Centsnnial
Headquarters

"

isau "lel'lﬁ
v

s |

Banners saying “Nortonville Centgnnial, July
26 - 29, 1973."

Mayor Kennath Weishaar and Chairman Dorothy
Dunn presenting Mrs, Jennie Ferris a3 honorary
Centennial Belle,



MIDWEST
SOLVENTS CO., INC.

1300 MAIN

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Our Congratulations
to the city of
Nortonville on
its one

Hundredth
Birthday



Plaza

Shopping

Center

HAY P
MOBILE HOME

CALL: 913 - §97-6711
P.O. BOX 17 Perry, Kansas 66073
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VALLEY
IMPLEMENT, INC.

Valley Falls, Kansas

85 1LVEAL'S
MOBIL SEERVICLE

USED CARS

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS




IDOMIANRN
DIRYE UINC,

504 COMMERCIAL AT ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

CARRIGAN LOMAER COMPANY. NG

913 MAIN ST. ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002




THE CITY NATIONAL BANK 07 ATGRIGON

P.0. BOX "H"

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

pLWEIbES
LOCKWOOD
@@QO nN@o

73 HIWAY & CHALLISS LANE
ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002




ATCHISON
DAILY GLOBE

7015 Main St

Atchison, Kansas 66002

LENTZ
DRIVE—IN

CLEANERS

712 Kansas Ave.

Atchison, Kansas 66002

THE
PILLSBURY

COMPANY

1749 Main Street

Atchison, Kansas 66002

THE FARMERS
&
MERCHANTS

STATE BANK

Effingham, Kansas 66023




SCHULER
TRUCK LINE

Fred Schuler, Owner

Nortonville, Kansas

Charfes E. Cusic,

Registered Representative

JAYHAWK
FINANCIAL

SERVICES, INC.

Nortonville, Kansas 66060
Phone 886-3300

THE STATE BANK

OF OSKALOOSA

Oskaloosa, Kansas 66066

LEAVENWORTH
MUTUAL

SAVINGS
& LOAN

ASSOCIATION

Jefferson County Office

Opening in Oskaloosa,

Fall 1973




RAMSAY'S
DEPT. STORE

WITH THE
TREASURE TROVE

605 Commercial St
Atchison, Kansas 66002

LITWIN'S

6719 Commercial, Atchison, Kansas

Phone 367-1314

VILLAGE VILLA

NURSING HOME

Nortonville, Kansas

KEENE'S
LIQUOR STORE

1007 Skyway

Atchinson, Kansas 66002




STEINMETZ
SKELLY SERVICE

GOODRICH & GILLETTE
Tires & Accessories

RCA & ZENITH T.V.

Sales & Service

Virgil Steinmetz

Phone 945-3210 Valley Falls, Kansas

VALLEY VIEW

NURSING

HOME, INC.

Box 189

Valley Falls, Kansas 66088

NORTONVILLE IGA

Kenny, Jean & Jay

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS

Dan ang Dorothy  Sheldon

Headwaters Reasity & Insurance

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

nir. snd Nrs. Larsy Shepard

Beauty Box

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS




GIGSTAD FERTILIZER

MOREA FEEDS & ANHYDROUS AMMONIA

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS

Stawart & Summerfelt Hardware

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS 66088

BOX 219 PHONE 945-3332

J & E PHARMACY

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS

Tullis Liquor Store

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

CHARLES R. WHEELER

GRADE A BULK MILK HAULER
FOR MID AMERICA

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS

Valley Barber Shop

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Dr. V. A, Spinharney
CHIROPRACTOR

403 SYCAMORE ST

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

9453413

The Valley Falls Vindicator

Printing and Publishing

VALLEY FALLS,
JEFFERSON COUNTY, KANSAS




Western Auto Associate Store

Paul and Lucille Smerchek

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Campliments of

Central OK Printing, Inc,

vaur centennial book printer

Tapeka, Kansas 233-6613

Mid Continent Walnut Corporation

Lioyd E, Noll and Richard Trosper

WINCHESTER, KANSAS 66097

Jore's Hy—Klas

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS

Winchester L. P, Gas

WINCHESTER, KANSAS

Gerety Heating & Air Conditioning

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS

Perry L. P. Gas

PERRY, KANSAS

Levin & Handke

ATCHISON, KANSAS




The Commerce Investment Company

712 COMMERICAL ST.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

J. C. Penney Company

510 ON THE MALL

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

The Denison State Bank

HOLTON, KANSAS 68436

Butler Rexall Shop

111 N. 6th ST.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Paul J. Heinen

Bookkeaping and Tax Sarviee

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS 66088

Dairy Queen Brazier

930 SKYWAY HIGHWAY

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Jupiter

608 COMMERICAL

ATCHISON, KANSAS GR002

Paul Jacques Chrysler-Plymouth
2110 MAIN

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002




Waisner & Shelver

515 ON THE MALL

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Atchison County Farmear’s Union Co-op Assn.

ATCHISON & LANCASTER KANSAS

Lutz Bros. Dodge

B35 COMMERCIAL

ATCHISON, KKANSAS 68002

Garber Electric

723 KANSAS AVE.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Stanton Mortuary Incorporated

800 KANSAS AVE.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Skyway Motel

K4 US 59 NEAR K-7 - US 73

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Drury Finance Incorporated

LOANS - FINANCING

Auto - Furniture - Mobile Homes - Real Estate

ATCHISCN, KANSAS 66002

Credit Bureau of Atchison Incorporated

117 N. 8th

ATCHISON, KANSAS 65002




Lasater’s

617 COMMERCIAL

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Clark Chevrolet-Oldsmobile Company

306 NEW YORK

HOLTON, KANSAS 66436

Atchison Wholesale Grocery

101 COMMERCIAL ST.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Foster Cabinet Shop

823 MiaMI

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

Ayers Auto Supply of Atchison

825 COMMERCIAL ST.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 668002

Montgomery Elevator Company

809 MIAMI

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

Benedictine College

Coreducational College of St. Benedict’s
& Mount St. Scholastice Colleges

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Carl’s Auto Repair

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 68080




Mavice's Beauty Boutique

Continental Telephone OF Kansas HIAVAY 53 NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 86060
Ownar, Mavice Stapo  Operator, Cheryl Peass
Douglas McCoy Agency Nolls Cafe

RAeal Estate - Insurance

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 66060

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 68060

PHONE B886-2370

Electro Motel

Metvin Harddey, Ovmer

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 66060

O'Trimble Funeral Home

PHONE 8862222

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 66060

Electro Cafe

Judy Rule, Prop.

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 66060

Potts Implement Company, Incorporated

PHONE 913 - 886-2355 BOX 128

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 66060




J. B. Russell Incorporated

1001 MAIN ST,

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Runyan Jewslers Incorporated

513 COMMERCIAL

ATCHISON, KANSAS 86002

Nester Cleaners

716 COMMERICAL

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Serving The Area Sinc: 1837

Town & Country Tire Supply

712 MAIN ST.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Frank Fogler, M. Phategrapher, ASP,

Fogler Studio

730 KANSAS AVE.
ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

PORTRAITS — WEDDINGS — SCHOOLS

Buddenbohm Hy-Klas Grocery

EFFINGHAM, KANSAS 66023

Valley Auto Parts
300 BROADWAY

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Byrd Memorial Company

Manufacturers OFf Monumants
Of First Quality Selected Granites

3rd & COMMERCIAL ST.

ATCHISON, KANSAS




Diebolt Insurance Agency

727 COMMERCIAL ST.

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Dorothy's Fabric Shop

820 COMMERCIAL

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Country Side Home Sales

1605 MAIN

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Hilligoss Family Shoes

514 COMMERCIAL

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Diebolts Incorporated
THE MALL AT &th

ATCHISON, KANSAS B6002

(Compliments of Diebolts Men's Wear,
Ladies Apparel and Junior Clothes)

Atchison County Auction
Company Incorporated

ROUTE 3

ATCHISON, KANSAS 66002

Foster Ford Company

HORTON, KANSAS

Schendel Pest Control
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

PHONE 367-1587 OR 682-2838




C. J. Schneider, Life Insurance

Life Insurance

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 66060

Mountain‘s Hardware

OSKALOOSA, KANSAS 66066

Vigortone Pre Mixes

Herman Ackman

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 86060

Sutton & Kolman, Ford

PHONE 863-2800

OSKALOOSA, KANSAS 66066

Dr. H. L. Hampton D. D. §.

Lioyd W, Barker Insurance & Real Estate

Insurgnce and Raeal Estate

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS 66088

The Jsfferson Company Abstract Company

James F, Swoyer, Jr.,, Owner

PHONE 863-2293

OSKALOOSA, KANSAS

Coleman's IGA Foodliner

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS 66088




Frank’s Pharmacy

“Snop Us First"

HISTORIC CITY — VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

List Appliance
Mayreg & Frigidaire

310 BROADWAY

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Gragg’s Recreation

Orville and Madeline

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Mellis-Hagge Funeral Home
810 BROADWAY PHONF 9453223

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS GGOBR

Paul A. Hurst

Auctionenr

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Dr. & Mrs. R. D. Heimensen

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Kinreco Products Company

“Amber Liquid" & “Pick-Kin Ointrmers”

“SINCE 1967

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS

Ed Riedel’s Body & Paint Shop

VALLEY FALLS, KANSAS




CARPET BUILDING MATERIALS PAINT

NorTONVILLE LLUMBER, INC.

" We Sffwk o %au”

Raymond Brown, Sr,

TELEPHONE 886.7205 NORTONVILLE, KANSAS 88060

SCHULER OIL CO.

24 HOUR ICE VENDOR — ACCESSORIES — TANK WAGON

Harold Schuler, Owner

NORTONVILLE, KANSAS




We at the First National Bank view with great pride the growth and progress of Nortonville and
sivive to do our part in making this area an even better place in which to livs, work and play.

The vay tc continued growth and progress of our community lies in moving ahead together to mest
the challenges cf sveryday changes, We are proud to cooperate and share in this effort.

Qur assets in our 'ast published statement are at an all time high -- a growth made possible only
by your confidence and trust.

By their naturs, nenks are tied closely ta the community economic situation. They contribute
vitally by asserblying into one pool the scattered funds of the community and by making this
available for individual and community growth through loans. They also offer a variety of
financial services necessary to ths cormunity, We at First National Bank are pleased to assist
in these key sveas.

J.W. Prickett

Chief Executive Officer
FIRST NATIONAL BANK
Nortanvilla, Kansas

Member FDIC



